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Vision

“Our vision is to establish a position as the premier choice for corporate and consumer section.”

Mission

“Our mission is to become a reputable general insurer of the country by providing dedicated
service to our customers. This will be accomplished by recognizing the customer needs and
providing suitable products at affordable prices and servicing the claims within optimum time
frame.”

Values
Service:

Our hallmark is the excellence of our service to our external clients and internally to each other.

Integrity:

Honesty and integrity consistently guide the conduct of our business and our relationships with
those outside of the company and with each other.

Collaboration:

We value and support a sprit of teamwork, cooperation and encouragement, in an environment
in which all employees can grow.

Respect:

We respect individuality and the strength that flows from the diversity of backgrounds,
experience and perspectives.

Protection:

We take care of and protect our insured in a hostile legal environment better than any other

company.
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Notice of 17*" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 17" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of UBL Insurers Limited will be held
on Wednesday, 26" April, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at UBL Insurers Limited Board Room Karachi to transact the
following business: '

Ordinary Business:
1. To confirm minutes of the 16™ Annual General Meeting held on April 26", 2022.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements and Window Takaful Operations
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2022 and the Chairman’s
review, Directors’ and Auditors’ report thereon.

3. Toconsider and approve a final cash dividend at PKR 0.289 i.e. 2.90% per share for the year ended
December 31, 2022 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4. To consider and, if thought fit, appoint external auditors to hold office from this AGM till the
conclusion of the next AGM and to fix their remuneration for the year ending December 31,
2023.The Board Audit Committee and the Board of Directors have recommended the name of
M/s. EY Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants. '

5. To transact any other item with the permission of chair.

By Ordgr/bf the Board
/m
Company Secretary

1. The share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from Friday, April 14, 2023 to
Wednesday April 26, 2023 (both days inclusive). The transfer received in order at the office of
Company Secretary UBL Insurers Ltd. by the close of business (5.00 p.m.) on Thursday April 13,
2023 will be treated to have been in time for the purpose of payment of final dividend to the
transferees and to attend and vote at the meeting.

April 03, 2023
Notes:

ALL SHAREHOLDERS

Head Office
126-C,Jami Commercial,Street No. 14,Phase-VIl, DHA, Karachi,Pakistan. UAN: 111-845-111 Fax; (92-21) 35314504.
Email: info@ublinsurers.com
| www.ublinsurers.com |
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Directors’ Report for the year ended 31 December, 2022

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | present the Seventeenth (17%") annual report of UBL Insurers Limited for the
year ended 31 Decemter, 2022.

The financial highlights for the year under review are as follows:

‘Rupees 000’
Gross premium written 5,248,055 4,104,343 28%
Premium earned 4,960,407 4,112,270 21%
Net premium revenue 1,839,604 1,793,771 3%
Net claim expense (892,633) (959,119) -7%
Net commission (142,452) (191,931) -26%
Management expenses (765,187) (561,782) 36%
Underwriting results - Profit 39,332 80,962 -51%
Investment and other income 248,125 127,062 95%
General & administrative expenses (142,994) (129,818) 10%
Profit from window Takaful Operations 60,827 28,581 113%
Profit before tax 198,653 102,022 95%

e  Economic Overview
The year 2022 witnessed political turmoil, an economic crisis, and catastrophic flooding in Pakistan. On the
economic front, the country has been dealing with backbreaking inflation, a depreciating currency, and
precariously low foreign reserves. Political instability in the country also led to a huge upturn in economic
uncertainty. Uncertainty at individual, firm, and government levels is negatively affecting the economy. As Pakistan
looks to address these challenges in a turbulent moment, important questions arise as to the long-term roots of

these problems, how political instability shapes them, and what economic policy Pakistan should adopt to address
its difficulties.

Political stability can reduce uncertainty by making clear policy statements to build the trust of domestic as well as
foreign investors and the business community. Furthermore the government took several important policy
decisions to counter inflationary pressure: On November 25, 2022 Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) decided to
raise the policy rate by 100 basis points to 16.00 percent.

Due to devaluation of currency prices of Automobiles has increased drastically and high interest rates has made a
significant impact on leasing car business that resulting in sales drop which directly relates with Insurance Industry.
On the contrary, interruption in imports will significantly impact various industries and will impact their operations.
With operations being halt, it will impact insurance industry greatly especially in Fire and Marine class of business.

e Company Performance Review

In the year 2022 company has posted a growth of 28% in gross premium written to close at Rs. 5,248 million while
net premium revenue increased by 3% to Rs. 1,840 million.

Premium earned recorded an increase of Rs. 848 million (21%) during the year ended December 31, 2022 and
stood at Rs. 4,960 million as compared to Rs. 4,112 million as at December 31, 2021.

Net claim expense is decreased by 7% during the year ended December 2022 as compared to last year December
2021. The net claim ratio over net premium revenue is 49% compared to 53% last year.

%
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The underwriting results reported a decline of -51% in profit and close at Rs. 39 million during the year ended 31
December 2022 as compared to a profit of Rs. 81 million for the year ended 31 December 2021.

Investments and other income increased and stands at Rs. 248 million during the year ended December 2022 as
compared to Rs. 127 million during the same period in 2021 and an amount of Rs. 0.1 million has been recorded as
impairment on listed equity securities.

Profit before tax stands at Rs. 199 million for the current year as compared with last year profit of Rs. 102 million.

Portfolio Analysis (Conventional & Takaful)

e Fire & Property
Fire and property class of business constitutes 41.7% of the total portfolio. During the year, the Company has
underwritten a gross premium of Rs. 2.5 billion (2021: Rs. 1.8 billion). The ratio of net claims to net premium is

37.3% this year as compared to 29% last year. The Company incurred an underwriting loss of Rs. 135 million as
compared to loss of Rs. 55 million in 2021.

*  Marine and transport
This class of business constitutes 10% of the total portfolio. The Company has underwritten a gross premium of Rs.
614 million in current year (2021: Rs. 521 million). The net claims ratio is 24% as against 15% last year which
resulted in an underwriting profit of Rs. 7 million against Rs. 9 million last year.

¢ Motor
During the year, the Company has underwritten gross premium of Rs. 1.6 billion (2021: Rs. 1.4 billion) which
constitutes 26.5% of the total portfolio. The ratio of net claims to net premium for the current year is 56.8% as

compared to 43% in 2021. The Company incurred an underwriting profit of Rs. 165 million as compared to Rs. 312
million in 2021.

e Bankers & Blanket
This class of business constitutes 2% of the total portfolio. The Company has underwritten a gross premium of Rs.
116 million in current year (2021: Rs.123 million). The net claims ratio is 77.5% as against 187% last year, which
resulted in an underwriting profit of Rs. 7 million against Loss of Rs. 21 million last year.

¢ Health
This class of business constitutes 10% of the total portfolio. The Company has underwritten a gross premium of Rs.
590 million in current vear (2021: Rs. 333 million). The net claims ratio is 28.7% as compared to last year 98%. This
resulted in an underwriting profit of Rs. 118 million against underwriting loss of Rs. 34 million last year.

e Other Classes
The other classes of business constitute 10% of the total portfolio. The gross premium written was Rs. 634 million
(2021: Rs. 513 million). The ratio of net claims to net premium is 79.4% as against 71% last year. The portfolio

showed an underwriting loss of Rs. 32 million in current year against an underwriting loss of Rs. 17 million in last
year.

The earning per share for the year 2022 is Rs 1.16 against earning per share of Rs. 0.58 in the year 2021.

*  Window Takaful Operations
The year under review was the seventh year for Takaful business and the company was able to successfully grow
gross written contribution to Rs. 890 million. The participant’s Takaful fund reported a surplus before investment
income of Rs. 41 million as compared to 77 million in the year 2021. Net investment and other income stands at
Rs. 57 million in 2022 against Rs. 25 million for the year 2021. The underwriting resulted in achieving a surplus for
the year of Rs. 81 million which stood at 101 million in the year 2021.

The Operator’s Fund reported the profit before tax of Rs. 61 million in the year 2021 against profit of 29 million in
the year 2021.

W, 2
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e Related Parties Transactions

meeting. All the transactions executed with related parties are on arm’s length basis.

e Insurer Financial Strength (IFS) Rating

G TNSEURERS é

The Board of Directors approve Company’s transactions with associated companies / related parties at each board

The company’s Financial Strength (IFS) rating stands at AA+ (Double A Plus) with stable outlook by VIS Credit Rating

Company Limited for the year 2022,

Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance

The requirement of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the regulatory authorities has been duly complied

with. A statement to this effect is annexed with the report.

During the year five (5] meetings of the Board of Directors were held, attendance details of which are as follows:

Mr. Aameer Karachiwalla 05
Lord Zameer M. Choudrey, CBE, Si Pk 05
Mr. Rizwan Pervez 03
Mr. Sharjeel Shahid 05
Mr. Muhammad Rizwan Malik 05
Mr. Sajid Hussain 04
Ms. Saira Shah 05
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza — Chief Executive Officer 05

Leave of absence was granted to directors who could not attend Board meeting(s).

Board Committees

e  Audit Committee

The committee consists of three members. During the year 2022, four (4) meetings of the committee were held and

attended by the members as under:

Lord Zameer M. Choudrey, CBE, Si Pk 04
Mr. Rizwan Pervez 03
Mr. Sharjeel Shahid 04

Leave of absence was granted to the members who could not attend Board’s Audit Committee meeting(s).

e
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e Ethics, Nominations, Human Resource & Remuneration Committee

The committee consists of four members. During the year three meetings of the committee were held and attended
by the members as under:

Mr. Sharjeel Shahid 03
Lord Zameer M. Choudrey, CBE, Si Pk 03
Mr. Rizwan Pervez 02
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza 03

* |nvestment Committee

The committee consists of five members. During the year 2022, four (4) meetings of the committee were held and
attended by the memkers as under:

Mr. Muhammad Rizwan Malik 04
Lord Zameer M. Choudrey, CBE, Si Pk 04
Mr. Rizwan Pervez 03
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza 04
Mr. Nadeem Raza 04

Leave of absence was granted to the member who could not attend Board’s Audit Committee meetings.
Management Committee in Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance

The Underwriting committee consists of four members. During the year 2022, four meetings of the committee were
held and attended by the members as under:

Mr. Aameer Karachiwalla 04

Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza 04

Mr. Rashid Jameel 04

Mr. Fahad Hussain Khan 01
Wy




The Claim committee consists of three members. During the year 2022, four meetings of the committee were held
and attended by the members as under:

Ms. Saira Shah 04
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza 04
Mr. Munawar Ali Suddiqui 04

The Re-Insurance & Co-Insurance committee consists of four members. During the year 2022, four meetings of the
committee were held and attended by the members as under:

Mr. Aameer Karachiwalla 04
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza 04
Mr. Rashid Jameel 04
Mr Fahad Hussain Khan 01

The Risk Management & Compliance committee consists of six members. During the year 2022, three meetings of
the committee were held and attended by the members as under:

Mr. Sajid Hussain 03
Ms. Saira Shah 03
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza 03
Mr. Rashid Jameel Khan 03
Mr. Mathew Joel 03
Muhammad Anas Qureshi 01

Leave of absence was granted to the members who could not attend Board’s Audit Committee meetings.

.
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e Statement of Ethics and Business Practice

The Board has adopted the statement of ethics and business practices. All employees are informed of this
statement and are required to observe these rules of conduct in relation to business and regulations.

e  Future Outlook
Our strategy for 2023 is to further create a unique and personalized customer experiences and to move a way
forward by delivering a great deal of innovation quickly to consumers through digitalization. Our Company has
been and will continue to invest in the training of its employees to ensure the implementation of the relevant
policies and directions of our competent regulators and other law authorities.

¢ Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

a) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

b) Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the company.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments.

d) International accounting standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) or any other
regulation or law (including but not limited to the Shariah guidelines / principles) as applicable in Pakistan,
have been followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed.

e) Thesystem of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

f) There are no significant doubts on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

g) There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance, as detailed in the
code of corporate governance for insurers, 2016.

h) No Premium Deficiency Reserve has been recorded during the year.

i) Claims incurred but not reported has been reported on the bases of actuarial validation as per the SECP’s
guideline.

i} During the seventh year of Takaful the Operator’s Fund reported a profit of Rs. 67 million which is expected
to be further improved in the upcoming years.

k) The amount of outstanding on account of FED, FIF, EOBI, Withholding taxes, Sales taxes, and SECP fees are
40 million. Which are subsequently paid as per the requirement of concerned regulators or bodies.

I) The key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.

m) The board of Directors is pleased to recommend a final cash dividend of Rs 0.2899 per share at the rate
2.9% for the year ended December 31, 2022.

n) Thevalue of investments of provident and gratuity funds based on their unaudited accounts, as on
December 31, 2022 were the following.

0) Provident Fund Rs. 127 million
Gratuity Fund Rs.77 million -

p) The statement of pattern of shareholding in the Company as at 31 December, 2022 is annexed with the
report.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of our Company have occurred between the
end of financial year to which this balance sheet relates and the date of this report.

The present external auditors Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes, Chartered Accountants. had retired and have offered
themselves for re-appointment.

The Company is a subsidiary of Bestway International Holdings Limited (BIHL) incorporated in London (U.K). The
Bestway International Holdings Limited (BIHL) holds 55.6% of the issued share capital of UBL Insurers Limited.

The Directors of the Company would like to express their gratitude to Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan, Insurance Association of Pakistan and the panel of Re-insurers for their continued guidance, co-operation

and support.
W >C .
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We also thank our valued clients for their continued patronage and support extended to our Company.

The Directors also wish to acknowledge the hard work and dedicated efforts of UBL Insurers team in achieving the
goals of the Company.

Zeeshan md Raza

Aameer Karachiwalla
Chief Executive Officer Chairman - Board of Directors

Date: March 31, 2023
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Key operating and financial data for the last six years

‘Rupees 000

Gross premium Written 5,248,055 | 4,104,343 4,041,493 3,988,703 3,391,311 2,760,842
Net premium revenue 1,839,604 | 1,793,771 1,841,542 1,769,967 1,412,471 1,012,177
Net claims (892,633) (959,119) (1,127,838) (646,815) (568,260) (419,969)
Premium deficiency (expense) / ) ) 3) 18 (11) 10,880
reversal

Management Expenses (765,187) | (561,782) (552,257) (516,562) (478,684) (345,490)
Net commission (142,452) (191,931) (107,637) (158,510) 13,188 63,369
Underwriting result 39,332 80,962 53,807 448,098 378,703 320,967
Investment income 201,176 97,333 102,026 79,661 60,557 44,115
Exchange gain / (Loss) 10,527 (1,598) 1,215 2,929 1,020 65
Other Income 36,422 31,327 38,373 33,253 13,928 6,173
General and administrative (142,994) | (129,818} (127,013) (124,743) (99,276) (125,047)
Profitibelareta romiuvingoms 66,662 | 28,581 30,244 14,329 11,079 1,163
Takaful Operations

Profit before tax 198,653 102,022 93,538 448,557 364,991 247,371
Taxation

— Prior (176) (1,688) 1,017 (11,811) 1,622 -

— Current (110,898) | (29,745) (26,009) | (136,230) | (107.862) | .84,913
— Deferred 46,027 (4,411) (1,416) 7,359 826 (4,538)
Profit after tax 133,606 66,178 67,130 307,875 259,576 166,996




UBL Insurers Limited

Pattern of Shareholding
As at December 31, 2022

7 1 100 7 0.000

1 2,495,001 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,170

1 14,000,001 14,500,000 14,088,199 12.227

1 30,000,001 35,000,000 34,565,213 30.000

1 50,000,001 65,000,000 64,063,972 55.603

11 115,217,391 100.000

Category of Shareholders
As at December 31, 2022

Directors, CEO & Children 7 7 0
NIT 0 - 0
Associated Companies, undertaking & related parties 3 112,717,384 97.83
Banks, DFI & NBFI 0 - 0
Insurance Companies 0 - 0
Modarabas & Mutual Funds 0 - 0
Government of Pakistan 0 - 0
Govt. Owned Entities / Banks 0 - 0
Foreign Companies 0 - 0
Joint Stock Companies 0 - 0
Charitable Trusts 0 - 0
General Public (Local) 1 2,500,000 2,17
General Public (Foreign) 0 - -
Others 0 - 0
Company Total 11 115,217,391 100




The aggregate shares held by the following are:

Categories of Shareholders

Directors

1)  Lord Zameer M. Choudrey, CBE, Si Pk
2)  Rizwan Pervez

3) Aameer Karachiwalla

4)  Sharjeel Shahid

5)  Sajid Hussain

6) Muhammad Rizwan Malik

7)  Saira Shah

Chief Executive Officer

Directors/CEQ’s Spouse

Executive / Executive’s Spouse

Associated Companies, undertaking and related parties
Bestway International Holdings Limited (BIHL)

United Bank Limited

Bestway Cement Limitaed

NIT and ICP

Banks, DFIs and NBFls

Public sector companias and corporations

Insurance Companies

Modaraba

Mutual Funds

General Public - Individuals

Local

Shareholders holding 5% or more voting interest
Bestway International Holdings Limited (BIHL)
United Bank Limited

Bestway Cement Limited

Shares held

e

64,063,972
34,565,213
14,088,199

2,500,000
115,217,391
64,063,972

34,565,213
14,088,199

CaU SRS &

Percentage

55.603
30.000
12.227

2.170
100.000
55.603

30.000
12.227

10
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016

UBL Insurers Limited
For the year ended 31 December 2022

This statement is being presented in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for insurers,
2016 for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby an insurer is managed in
compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The insurer has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1. The insurer encourages representation of non-executive Directors and Directors representing
minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Category Names

Independent Directors None

Executive Directors Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Aameer Karachiwalla

Lord Zameer M. Choudrey, CBE, Si Pk
Mr. Rizwan Pervez

Mr. Sharjeel Shahid

Mr. Sajid Hussain

Mr. Muhammad Rizwan Malik
Female Director Ms. Saira shah

2. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director in more than seven (7) listed
companies, including this insurer.

3. All the resident Directors of the insurer are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in

payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFl or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has
been declared as a defaulter by a stock exchange.

4. A casual vacancy occurring on the Board was filled by the Board within 90 day.

5. The Insurer has prepared a Code of Conduct, which has been disseminated among all the Directors and
employees of the insurer.

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of the insurer. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they
were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the Chief
Executive Officer, other executive Directors and the Key officers, have been taken by the Board.
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8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least once in
every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were

circulated at least seven (7) days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately
recorded and circulated.

9. The Board has established a system of sound internal control, which is effectively implemented at all

levels within the insurer. The insurer has adopted and complied with all the necessa ry aspects of internal
controls given in the code.

10. All Directors of the company have attended orientation courses to acquaint them with this Code,
applicable laws and their duties and responsibilities.

11. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, company secretary and Head of
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment.

12. The Directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code

of Corporate Governance for insurers, 2016 and fully describes the salient matters required to be
disclosed.

13. The financial statements of the insurer were duly endorsed by Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer before approval of the Board.

14. The Directors, Chief Executive Officer and other executives do not hold any interest in the shares of
the insurer other than disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

15. The insurer has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance for insurers, 2016.

16. The Board has formed the following Management Committees;

Underwriting Committee

Name of the Member Category
Mr. Aameer Karachiwalla Chairman
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Member
Mr. Rashid Jameel Khan Member
Mr. Fahad Hussain Khan Member

Claim Settlement Committee

Name of the Member Category
Ms. Saira Shah Chairman
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Member
Mr. Munawar Ali Siddiqui Member
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Reinsurance & Co-insurance Committee

Name of the Member Category
Mr. Aameer Karachiwalla Chairman
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Member
Mr. Rashid Jameel Khan Member

Risk Management & Compliance Committee

Name of the Member Category
Mr. Sajid Hussain Chairman
Ms. Saira Shah Member
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Member
Mr. Rashid Jameel Khan Member
Mr. Mathew Joel Member
Mr. Muhammad Anas Qureshi Member

17. The Board has formed the following Board Committee;

Ethics, Nominations, Human Resource & Remuneration

Committee

Name of the Member Category
Mr. Sharjeel Shahid Chairman
Lord Zameer M. Choudrey, CBE, Si Pk Member

Mr. Rizwan Pervez Member

Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Member

Investment Committee

Name of Member Category
Mr. Muhammad Rizwan Malik Chairman
Lord Zameer M. Choudrey, CBE, Si Pk Member
Mr. Rizwan Pervez Member
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Member
Mr. Nadeem Raza Member

18. The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of three members, of whom all are non-

executive Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is a non-executive Director. The composition of the
Audit Committee is as follows:

Audit Committee

Name of Member Category
Lord Zameer M. Choudrey, CBE, Si Pk Chairman
Mr. Rizwan Pervez Member
Mr. Sharjeel Shahid Member




23. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

24. The Actuarial function is outsourced to an Actuarial firm, which does not hold any shares in the Company.

25. The Board ensures that the Appointed Actuary complies with the requirements set out for him / her
in the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

26. The Board ensures that the investment policy of the insurer has been drawn up in accordance with
the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016

27. The Board ensures that the risk management system of the insurer is in place as per the requirements
of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

28. The insurer has set up a risk management function / department, which carries out its tasks as covered
under the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

29. The Board ensures that as part of the risk management system, the insurer gets itself rated from VIS

which is being used by its risk management function / department and the respective Committee as a risk

monitoring tool. The rating assigned by the said rating agency on December 29, 2022 is AA+ (Double A
Plus) with stable outlook.

30. The Board has set up a grievance department / function, which fully complies with the requirements
of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

31. The Board has not appointed independent director, which is required preferably but not mandatory,
which fully complies with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

32. We confirm that the material principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance have been
complied.

33. UBL Insurers Limited is a non-listed entity, and clause (iii) of the code, appointment of one third of the
total members of the Board as independent Director(s) is preferred / encourage.

34. The company has not obtained any exemptions from SECP in respect of any of the requirements of

the Code

7

Zeeshan Muhammad Raza
Chief Executive officer

Dated: March 24, 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of UBL Insurers Limited
Review Report on the Statement of Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of UBL Insurers Limited (the Company) for the
year ended 31 December 2022 in accordance with the requirements of Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016 (the Code).

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance that reflects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code, and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to
inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Code as applicable to the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2022.

e~ — A

Chartered Accountants
Place: Karachi
Date: 12-Apr-2023

UDIN Number: CR202210191T2Z7NIIj5
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of UBL Insurers Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of UBL Insurers Limited (the “Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, and the profit and loss
account, the statement of comprehensive income , the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and we state that we
have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and give the information required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of Company's affairs as at 31 December 2022 and of the profit, total comprehensive
income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable
in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

from
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and
the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company'’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. LA

g
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We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirement

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017 (XIiX of
2017), and are in agreement with the books of account;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Company's business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

Other matter

The annual financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2021 were audited
by another firm of Chartered Accountants, whose audit report date 07 March 2022 expressed an
unmodified opinion on the aforementioned financial statements.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Arslan Khalid.

L~ A Al

Chartered Accountants

Karachi

Date: 12-Apr-2023

UDIN Number: AR2022101918kZFOnaJm

A mernber firm ol Ernst & Young Global Limited




UBL INSURERS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2022

Assets
Property and equipment
Right-of-use-assets
Intangible assets
Investments
Equity securities
Debt securities
Loans and other receivables-
Insurance / Reinsurance receivables
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Salvage recoveries accrued
Deferred commission expense / acquisition cost
Deferred taxation
Taxation - payment less provisions
Prepayments :
Cash and bank

Total assets of Window Takaful Operations
Total Assets

Equity and liabilities

Capital and reserves attributable to Company's equity holders
Ordinary Share Capital

Discount on issue of right shares

Reserves

Unappropriated profit

Total Equity

Liabilities

Underwriting provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNR
Unearned premium reserves
Premium deficiency reserves
Unearned reinsurance commission

Retirement benefit obligations

Lease liabilities

Insurance / reinsurance payables

Taxation - payment less provisions .

Other Creditors and Accruals

Total liabilities of Window Takaful Operations
Total Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

Contingencies and commitments

The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

e de

Gn

A

Note

@

oo

10
11

14
33
15
16

23

17

18

25
24

26
13
19
20
33
21

23

22

2022

2021

------ (Rupees in '000) ----

102,147 67,391
61,630 46,765
720 1,809
132,092 81,157
1,695,639 1,006,296
77,896 58,072
1,474,011 1,594,923
2,053,850 1,219,610
132,726 52,999
205,939 180,289
61,320 13,866
- 57,079
1,055,308 810,230
227,479 225,530
7,280,757 5,416,116
382,154 287170
7,662,911 5,703,286
1,152,174 1,152,174
(352,174) (352,174)
(3,535) 2,228
1,059,754 940,651
1,856,219 1,742,879
2,534,041 1,480,367
1,716,491 1,428,843
234,936 176,562
5,108 3,039
74,271 56,867
680,439 369,426
2,850 z
322,433 263,390
5,570,569 3,778,494
236,123 181,913
5,806,692 3,960,407
7,662,911 5,703,286
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT :
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

. Note 2022 2021
) ---- (Rupees in '000) ----
Net insurance premium 24 1,839,604 1,793,771
Net insurance claims : ) 25 (892,633) (959,119)
Premium deficiency reversal / (expense) ) -- 23
Net commission and other acquisition costs - ‘ 26 (142,452) (191,931)
Insurance claims and acquisition expenses (1,035,085) (1,151,027)
Management expenses 27 (765,187) (561,782)
Underwriting results 39,332 © 80,062
Investment income ’ . . 28 201,176 97,333
Other income . 29 46,949 29,729
Other expenses 30 (142,994) (129,818)
Results of operating activities ' 144 463 78,206
Finance costs _ | 31 6637)  (4,765)
Profit from Window Takaful Operations - Operator's Fund 23 60,827 28,581
Profit before tax ’ . . 198,653 102,022
Income tax expense ‘ 32 (65,047) (35,844)
Profit after tax , ; 133,606 66,178
Earnings per share - Rupees ’ 34 1.16 0.57

The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.
L

Chief Executive Officer Director Dir'é\:ta% v Chairman
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED .
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

2022 2021
---- (Rupees in '000) ----

Profit after tax . . 133,606 66,178

Other comprehensive income

Item that may be reclassified to profit and loss account in subsequent years

Unrealised gain / (loss) on available-for-sale investments (8,414) 5,319
Related tax impact : ' 2,651 ©(1,542)

’ (5,763) 3,777
Other comprehensive loss from Window Takaful Operations ' - . - (45)

Item that will never be reclassified to profit and loss accountin
subsequent years

Re-measurement gain on defined peneﬁi obligatibn ' (2,069) ’ 3,789
Related tax impact . 804 (1,099)

’ (1,265) 2,690
Net other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year (7,028) 6,422
Total comprehensive income for the year y 126,578 . 72,600

The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

LA
% N/ %/l
Chief Executive Officer Director Direc Chairman
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
_ FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

- Dividend

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Capital
Bkarus Revenue Reserve
Ordiﬁary r o y Availablle-for- rotal
Share Capital | | P's¢ounton sale
. E issue of right| | investment Un:gprrc;%:iat
share revaluation P
reserve
(Rupees in '000)
Balance as at January 01, 2021 1,152,174 (352;174) (1,504) 871,783 1,670,279
Total comprehensive income
Profit after tax - - - 66,178 66,178
Other comprehensive (loss) / income - net of tax - - 3,732 2,690 6,422
- - 3,732 68,868 72,600
Balance as at December 31, 2021 1;1 52,174 (352,174) 2,228 940,651 1,742,879
Total comprehensive income
Profit after tax - r - - 133,606 133,606
Final cash dividend at Re. 0.115 (1.15%) per share - - - (13,238) (13,238)
for the year ended December 31, 2021
Other comprehensive income - net of tax - - (5,763) (1,265) (7,028)
: - - (5,763) 119,103 113,340
— Balance as at December 31,-2022 1,152,174 (352,174) (3,535) 1,059,754 1,856,219
The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.
/A
Chief Executive Officer Director i Chairman




UBL INSURERS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
s FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

) 2022 12021
Operating Cash Flows g wemmmmmeenen (RUpEES iN '000) --—nnvmemnee-
= (a) Underwriting activities . .
G Insurance premium received : 5,178,441 4,231,879
Reinsurance premium paid : (2,855,270) (2,492,310)
Claims paid (2,124,965) (2,559,949)
—_ Reinsurance and other recoveries received : ) 1,372,039 1,549,581
Commission paid . (811,465) (698,900)
Commission received . : 781,145 518,251
Management expenses paid . . (745.673) (491,795)
- Net cash inflow from underwriting activities . 794,252 56,757
(b) Other operating activities
Income tax paid ) (29,062) (17,311)
_ General expenses paid ' (130,474) © (103,095)
Loan advanced ’ : (7,765) (6,617)
Loan repayments received 7,206 7,037
B Payment against unclaimed insurance benefits ' . (2.8286) (9,478)
B Net cash outflow from other operating activities ’ (162,921) (129,464)
Total cash (outflow) / inflow from all operating activities 631,331 (72,707)
— Investment activities )
Profit / return received ’ . 95,280 45,568
Dividend received . X 12,787 6,752
Payment for investments . ) (3,459,298) (364,083)
o Proceeds from investments 2,494,287 389,222
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment g 8,315 22,678
Fixed capital expenditure (62,721) (26,901)
. Total cash inflow from investing activities (911,350) - 73,236
Financing activities
Dividend paid - . (5,878) -
Principal portion of lease liability paid . (15,619) (9,142)
- Interest paid (6,637) (4,765)
Total cash outflow from financing activities ' (28,134) (13,907)
Net cash (outflow) / inflow from all activities ' (308,153) : (13,378)
- Cash and cash equivalents at begihning of the year 850,729 864,107
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year % . 542 576 850,729
- Reconciliation to profit and loss account
Operating cash flows ' 631,331 (72,707)
Depreciation expense . (39,074) (31,783)
Financial charges expense ' (6,637) ‘ (4,765)
= Profit on disposal of investments . 3,877 1,541
Profit on disposal of property and equipment and right of use asset 1,657 10,649
Dividend income ' : 12,787 6.752
Profit from window takaful operations ' 60,827 28,581
— (Increase) / Decrease in assets other than cash - 1,120,906 (240,053)
(Decrease) / increase In liabilities other than borrowmgs (1,815,635) 297,541
Amortisation expense (1,189) : {1,855)
Provision for impairment against listed equity securities (102) (309)
o Income tax expense F ’ (65,047) (35,844)
Interest on government securities / term finance certificates / sukuk . 184,614 89,349
Exchange gain / (loss) ; 10,527 (1,598)
- Return on bank balances . 32,470 16,628
Other income 2,395 4,051
Profit after taxation ’ : 133,606 66,178

The annexed notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these ﬂnancaal statements.

- Y e da Mﬁ
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

241

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

UBL Insurers Limited ("the Company"), a subsidiary of Bestway International Holdings Limited, was incorporated as an
unlisted public limited company on June 29, 2006 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act,
2017). The registered.office of the Company is situated at 126-C, Jami Commercial Street Number 14, D.H.A., Phase
VII, Karachi. The Company currently operates a network of 27 (2021: 24) branches in various cities. The Company
received Certificate of Registration under Section 6 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 on January 05, 2007. The objects
of the Company include providing general insurance services (in spheres of Fire, Marine, Aviation and Transport, Motor,
Health, Bankers Blanket and Miscellaneous) and general takaful services.

The Company was granted authorisation on December 29, 2015 under Rule 6 of the Takaful Rules, 2012 to undertake
Takaful Window Operations in respect of general takaful products by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP) and subsequently the Company commenced Window Takaful Operations on January 1, 2016.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standard Board (IASB)
as are notified under Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules,
2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Accounting Regulation,
2019.

In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the
Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012, and General Takaful
Accounting Regulation, 2019 shall prevan

Total assets, total liabilities and profit of the Window Takaful Operations of the Company referred to as the Operator's
Fund has been presented in these financial statements in accordance with the requirements of Circular 25 of 2015 dated
9 July 2015.

A separate set of financial statements of the general Window Takaful Operations has been reported which is annexed to
these financial statements-as per the requirements of the SECP Takaful Rules, 2012.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention basis except for available-for-sale
investments that have been measured at fair value and the obligations under employee benefits that have been
measured at fair value of plan assets less the present value of defined benefit obligation and right-of-use assets and
their related liability which are measured at present values.

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Companys
functional and presentatlon currency.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
that are effective in the current year

There are certain amendments that are mandatory for the Company's accounting pericds beginning on January 1, 2022
but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant effect on the Company's operations and therefore,
have not been stated in these financial statements. fyu
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Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

Following IFRS as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and the amendments thereto Wl|| be effective for future
accounting periods and not early adopted:

Amendments Effective date

(period beginning on or after)

- Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to [AS 1 January 1, 2023

(Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and |ts Associate or Joint Venture
- Amendment to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Not yet finalized
- Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to IAS 8 ' January 1, 2023
Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice State January 1, 2023
- Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction —
Amendments to IAS 12 January 1, 2023
- Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback - Amendments to IFRS 16 January 1, 2024

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of
applicability in Pakistan.

Effective date
(period beginning on or after)

Standards ’
- IFRS 1 - First-time-Adoption of International Financial Reportmg Standards -January 1, 2024
- IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts ) January 1, 2023

The Company has taken a benefit of temporary exemption of applying IFRS 9 “Financial Instrument’ with IFRS 17
“Insurance Contracts” as allowed under IFRS.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies as stated below have beeh applied consistently to all years presented in these
financial statements.

Property and equipment
These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is calculated and charged to profit and loss sSo as to-write off the depreciable amount of the assets over their
expected economic lives at the rates specified in note 5.1 to the financial statements, after taking into account residual
value, if any. The useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at
each reporting date.

Depreciation on additions is charged on a straight line method from the month the asset is available for use and on
disposals upto the month preceding the month of disposal.

An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. -

Gains and losses on d|sposal if any, of assets are included in the profit or loss account in the year the asset is
derecognized.

The carrying value of tangible property and equipmeént is reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that this carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indications exist and where the
carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amounts, the assets are written down to their recoverable amount.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to the profit and loss account as and when incurred. Major renewals and
improvements are capitalised and assets so replaced, if any, are retired.

Intangible assets ’ s
These are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of

intangible assets is charged to profit and loss account applying the straight line method useful period as specified in note
7 to these financial statements after taking into account residual value, if any.

(n
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Full month's amortisation is calculated from the month the assets are available for use using the straight-line method and
on disposals upto the month preceding the month of disposal. The cost of the intangible asset is amortised over its

estimated useful life over which economic benefits are expected to flow to the Company. The useful life and amortisation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

The carrying values of intangible assets are reviewed for'impairrhenl when events or changes in circumstances indicate
that this carrying value may not be recoverable, if any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed the
estimated recoverable amount, the assets are written down to their recoverable amount.

Insurance contracts

Insurance contracts are those contracts under which the Company as insurer has accepted insurance risk from the
insurance contract holder (insured) by agreeing to compensate the insured if a specified uncertain future event (the
insured event) adversely affects the insured. Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an
insurance contract for the remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period,
unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expired.

Insurance contracts of the Company are classified into following main categories, dependmg on the nature and duration
of risk and whether or not the terms and conditions are fixed:

a) Fire and property

Fire and property insurance contracts mainly compensate the Company's customers for damage suffered to their
properties or for the value of property lost. Customers who undertake commercial activities on their premises could
also receive compensation for the loss of earnings caused by the inability to use the |nsured properties in their
business activities:

b) Marine, aviation and transport

Marine and transport insurance covers the loss or damage of ships, cargo, terminals, and any transport or property
by which cargo is transferred, acquired, or held between the points of origin and final destination.

¢} Motor

Motor insurance is to provide protection agalnst losses incurred as a result of traffic accidents and against liability
that could be incurred in an accident.

d) Bankers' blanket

Bankers' blanket insurance covers losses as a result of dishonest or fraudulent acts by officers and employees of the
bank, including on premises coverage of cash, coverdge of cash during transit and coverage of forged cheques.

e) Health

Health insurance includes coverage of in-patient-hospital, out-patient-department, medical and other related
expenses of disease, sickness or accidental injury incurred during the period of insurance.

f) Miscellaneous : :

Miscellaneous insurance includes various types of coverage mainly burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in transit,
engineering losses, personal accident, money and other coverage.

These contracts are normally one year insurance contracts except marine and some contracts of fire and property and
miscellaneous class. Normally all marine insurance contracts and some fire and property contracts have three months
period. In miscellaneous class, some engineering insurance confracts have more than one year period whereas normally
travel insurance contracts expire within one month time.

These insurance contracts are provided to all types of customers based on assessment of insurance risk by the
Company. Normally personal insurance e.g. vehicle, travel, personal accident, etc. are provided to individual customers,
whereas insurance contracts of fire and property, marine and transport, health and other products are provided to
commercial organisation.

The Company also accepts insurance risk pertaining to insurance contracts of other insurer as reinsurance inward. The
insurance risk involved in these contracts is similar to the contracts undertaken by the Company as insurer. All
reinsurance inward contracts are facultative (specific risk) acceptance contracts.

The premium recognition_policy and recording mechanism for liabilities against the above contracts and claims
recognition have been disclosed in their respective notes to these financial statements

. l{ﬂ'




3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

9 UBL INSURERS LIMITED

Deferred commission expense / acquisition cost

Commission expense incurred in obtaining and recording policies is deferred and recognised in the profit and loss
account as an expense in accordance with the pattern of recognition of premium revenue.

Unearned premium reserve

Unearned premium reserve represents the portion of premium written relating to the unexpired period of coverage at the

reporting date and is recognlsed as a-liability by the Company. This liability is calculated by applymg the 1/24th method
as specified in the Insurance Rules, 2017. .

Premium deficiency reserve

The Company maintains a provision in respect of premium deficiency for the class of business where the unearned
premium liability is not adequate to meet the expected future liability, after reinsurance, from claims and other
supplementary expenses expected to be incurred after the balance sheet date in respect of the unexpired policies in that
class of business at the balance sheet date. The movement in the premium deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense
/income in the profit and loss account for the year.

For this purpose, loss ratios for each class are estimated based on historical claim development. Judgment is used in
assessing the extent to which past trends may not apply in future or the effects of one-off claims. If these ratios are
adverse, premium deficiency is determined. Further actuarial valuation has been carried out to determine the amount of
premium deficiency reserve in respect of Accident and Health insurance as required by Insurance Rules issued by
Securities and Excharnge Commission of Pakistan on February 9 2017. Based on the advice of actuary, no provision for
premium deficiency reserve is required for any class.

Reinsurance contracts held

These are contracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers for compensation of losses suffered on insurance
contracts issued. These réinsurance, contracts include both facultative and treaty arrangements contracts and are
classified in same categories of insurance contracts for the purpose of these financial statements. The Company
recognises the entitled benefits under contracts as various reinsurance assets and liabilities.

Reinsurance assets represent balances due from reinsurance companies and reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims. Amounts due from reinsurance companies are carried at cost less any provision for impairment. Cost
represents the fair value of the consideration to be received. Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims are
measured at the amount expected to be received based on reinsurance treaties.

Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabiflities. Income or expenses from reinsurance contract are
not offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets.

Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Due to reinsurance companies are carried at
cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid.

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired.
Recelvables and payables related to insurance contracts

Receivables related to insurance contracts are known as premium due but unpaid. These are recognised when due and
at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration to be received less provision for impairment, if any. Premiums
received in advance is recognised as liability till the time of issuance of insurance contract thereagainst.

If there is an objective evidence that any receivable due but anpaid is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying
amount of that insurance receivable and recognises the provision in the profit and loss account.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s
other components. All operating segments’ results are reviewed regularly by the Company's chief operating decision
maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which
discrete financial information is available.

The Company presents segments reporting of operating results using the classes of business as specified under the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017. The reported operating segments are also
consistent with the internal reporting process of the Company for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments. The performance of segments is evaluated on the ba5|s of underwriting results of each segment. All
the Company's business segments operate in Pakistan only. ﬁ/v
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10 UBL INSURERS LIMITED

Based on its classification of insurance contracts issued, the Company has six primary business segments for reporting

purposes namely fire, marine, motar, accident and health, banket's blanket and miscellaneous. The nature and business
activities of these segments are disclosed in note 3.3.

Assets and liabilities are allocated to particular segments on the basis of gross written premium. Those assets and

liabilities which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis are reported as unallocated assets
and liabilities.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in hand, stamps in hand, bank deposits, term deposnts and market
treasury bill having maturlty of three months or less.

Revenue recognition’
Premium

Premium received / receivable under a policy / cover note is recognised as written from the date of attachment of the risk
to the policy / cover note to which it relates. Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy,
premium is recognised as révenue in accordance with the pattern of the incidence of risk. The portion of premium written
relating to the unexpired period of coverage is recoghised as unearned premium by the Company. This liability is
calculated by applying 1/24 method as specified in the Insurance'Rules, 2017.

For facultative acceptance, the basis of recognizing premium and determining the unearned premium reserve is the
same as for the direct policies.

Commission income

Commission income from reinsurers is recognised at the time*of issuance of the underlying insurance policy by the
Company. This income is deferred and brought to statement of comprehensive income as revenue in accordance with
the pattern of recognition of the reinsurance premium to which it relates. Commission from reinsurers is arrived at after
taking the impact of opening and closing unearned commission. Profit commission, if any, which the Company may be
entitled to under the terms of reinsurance, is recognised on accrual basis.

For facultative acceptance the basis of recognizing commlssmn and determining the unearned commission reserve is the
same as for the direct policies.

Investment income

- Unrealised appreciation or diminution on revaluation of investments classified as available-for-sale is included in the
statement of comprehensive incorpe in the period to which it relates.

- Gain or loss on sale of investments is accounted for in the profit and loss account in the period to which it relates.
- Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividend is established.

- Interest / mark-up on bank balances, term deposits and government securities is recognised on an accrual basis
using the effective interest method.

Investments
Classification and measurement d .

All investments are initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and include transaction
cost, except for investments at fair value through profit or loss in which case transaction costs are charged to the profit
and loss account. These are classified into the following categories:

- Investment at fair value through profit or loss
- Held to maturity - §
- Available for sale

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

These financial assets are acquiréd principally for the purpose of generating profit from short-term fluctuation in prices or
are part of a portfolio for which there is a recent actual pattern of short-term profit taking.

Subsequent to initial recognition these are measured at fair value by reference to quoted market prices with the resulting
gain or loss being included in net profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

1A%
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Held to maturity

Investments with fixed maturity that the management has the intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held to
maturity and are initially measured at cost being the fair value of the consideration given and include transaction cost. At
subsequent reporting dates; these are measured at amortised cost using the effective yield method.

Income from held to maturity investments including any premium or discount is recognised on a time proportion basis
using the effective yield method and taken to the profit and loss account.”

Available for sale

Available for sale investments are those non-derivative investments that are designated as available for saie or are not
classified in any other category. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are stated at market value. The unrealised gains

/ losses on available for sale investments are recognised'in other comprehensive income and recycled to profit and loss
on disposal. :

Dividend income and entitlement of bonus shares are recognised when the Company's right to receive such dividend and
bonus shares is established. '

Provision for diminution in the values of securities is made after considering impairment, if any, in their value and is taken
to profit and loss account. Impairment is booked when there is an objective evidence of significant or prolonged decline
in the value of such securities. :

Off setting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position, if
the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off and the Company intends either to settle the assets and liabilities
on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligations and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Reinsurance expense

Premium Ceded to reinsurers is recognized as an éxpense. For reinsurance contracts operating on a proportionate
basis, on attachment of the underlying policies reinsured; and for reinsurance contracts operating on a non-proportionate
basis, on inception of the reinsurance contract.

The portion of reinsurance premium ceded not yet recognized as an expense is recognized as a prepayment. The
prepaid portion of premium ceded is recognized as an asset. Such asset-is calculated by applying the one by twenty-forth
method, whereby the liability shall equal 1/24 of the premium ceded relating to reinsurance contract commencing in the
first month of the insurer's financial year, 3/24 of the premiums ceded relating to policies commencing in the second
month of the insurer's financial years, and so on.

Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is the higher of the amount computed on prevailing tax rate or tax rates expected to apply
on taxable income after taking into account tax credits / rebates, if any, and the minimum tax computed at the prescribed
rate on turnover. The charge for current tax also include adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision for tax
made in previous years arising from assessments finalized during the current year for such years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method, on all temporary differences arising at the reporting
date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future taxable profits will be available against
which the assets may be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realised.

o~
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The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recognised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will allow deferred tax asset to be recovered. .

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the periods when the asset
is utilised or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Staff retirement benefits
Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an approved funded gratuity fund for all permanent employees who have completed minimum 3
years of service under the scheme. Contributions are made to the scheme on the basis of independent actuarial
recommendations using “Projected Unit Credit Method". Remeasurement of the defined benefit liability / (asset), which
comprises actuarial gain and losses are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company
determines the net interest expense / (income) on the net defined benefit liability / (asset) for the year by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at tHe beginning of the annual year to the net defined benefit
liability / (asset), taking into account and change in the net defined benefit liability / (asset) during the year as a result of
contribution and benefit payments. Net interest expense, current service cost and other expense related to defined
benefit plans are recognised in profit and loss account.

When the benefits of the ;ilan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefits that relates to
past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in the profit and loss account. The Company
recognises gain and loss on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

Defined contribution plan

The Company operates a r_ecognised provident fund scheme for all its eligible employees. Equal contributions are made
by the Company and the employees at the rate of 8.33% of basic salary.

Lease liability and right-of-use asset

The Company enters into leasing arrangements for its branches. At inception of a contract, the Company assesses
whether a contract is, or contains, a lease based on whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contains different terms and conditions.

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and cireumstances that create an economic incentive to
exercise an extension option or not exercise a termination option. Extension options (or periods after termination options)
are only included in the lease term if the lease is reasonably certain to be extended (or not terminated).

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments over the lease term and that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease and if that cannot be readily
determined using the Company's incremental borrowing rate. .

Lease payments include fixed payments less any lease incentive receivable, variable lease payment that are based on
an index or a rate which are initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date, amounts expected
to be payable by the Company under residual value guarantees, the exercise price of a purchase option if the Company
is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease if the lease term reflects
the lessee exercising.that option. Thé extension and termination options are incorporated in determination of lease term
only when the Company is reasonably certain to exercise these options.

The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. The lease liability
is also remeasured to reflect any reassessment or lease modification, or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease
payment. Finance cost so calculated using the effective interest rate method is charged to profit and loss .account. Any
lease payments made reduces the Iegse liability.

The lease liability is remeasured when the Company reassesses the reasonable certainty of exercising the extension or
termination option upon occurrence of either a significant event or a significant change in circumstances, or when there is
a change in assessment of an option to purchase underlying asset, or when there is a change in amount expected to be
payable under a residual value guarantee, or when there is a change in future lease payments resulting from a change in
an index or rate used to determine those payment. The corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss account if the carrying amount of right-of-use asset has been
reduced to zero. ’ G
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When there is a change in scope of a lease, or the consideration for a lease, that was not part of the original terms and
conditions of the lease, it is accounted for as a lease modification. The lease modification is accounted for as a separate
lease if modification increases the scope of lease by adding the right to use ane or more underlying assets and the
consideration for lease increases by an amount that is commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase in
scope adjusted to reflect the circumstances of the particular contracts, if any. When the lease modification is not

accounted for as a separate lease, the lease liability is remeasured and corresponding adjustment is made to right-of-use
asset. :

The right-of-use asset is in}tially measured at an amount equal to the initial measurement of lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of

the costs to be incurred to dismantle and remove the underlying asset-or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which the asset is located.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently measured at cost model. The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight line
method over the lease term as this method most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits. The right-of-use asset is reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the
lease liability. . . '

The Company has elected to not recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The lease payments associated with these leases is
recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the assets is reviewed at each statement of financial position date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment of any asset or a group of assets. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such
assets is estimated and the impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account currently.

Provisions for impairment are reviewed at each statement of financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate. Changes in the provisions are recognised as income / expense currently.

Dividend distribution ’ ‘

Dividends, if any, declared and transfers between reserves made subsequent to the reporting date are considered as
non-adjusting events and are recognised in the financial statements in the year in which such dividends are declared and
transfers are made. i

Management and other expenses

Management and other expenses are allocated to the underwritihg business represent directly attributable expenses and
indirect expenses allocated to the various classes of business on the basis of gross premium written. Expenses not
allocable to the underwriting business are charged as other expenses.

Expenses allocated to the takaful business represent directly attributable expenses. Expenses not directly attributable to
takaful business are allocated between the conventional business and takaful business of the Operator on the basis of
reasonable and suppdrtable information available for determining such allocation. :

Window Takaful Operations

The accounting policies followed by Window Takaful Operations are stated in the annexed financial statements of
Window Takaful Operations for the year ended December 31, 2021.

Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Exchange
differences, if any, are taken to the profit and loss account. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was determined. ’

Earnings per Share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during, the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares. ' . '

In
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Financial instruments

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised when the Company loses control of contractual rights that
comprise the financial assets and in the case of financial liabilities when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. At the time of initial recognition all financial assets and financial liabilities are measured
at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given or received for it. Any gain or loss on derecognition of financial

assets and financial liabilities is taken to the profit and loss account in the period in which financial instrument s
derecognised.

Claims expense

General insurance claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and
external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the
value of salvage and other recoveries, and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

The Company recognises liability in respect of all claims incurred upto the reporting date which is measured at the
undiscounted value of the expected future payments. The claims are considered to be incurred at the time of the incident
giving rise to the claim except as otherwise expressly indicated in an takaful contract. The liability for claims include

amounts relating to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement
costs. . .

The provision for Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims is determined by the Company as required under circular No.
9 of 2016 issued by the SECP. As per the SECP circular No. 9 of 2016, a Company shall estimate IBNR claims reserve
based on the prescribed method provided in the guidelines. Guidelines also allows the use of any other alternative
method of determining IBNR, if found more suitable for the risk class, provided that the amount estimated under the
alternative method shall not be less than the amount calculated under prescribed method. The prescribed method for
estimating IBNR claim reserve is the chain ladder method based on paid claims hereinafter called ‘Incurred But Not Paid’
or ‘IBNP". The Basic Chain Ladder (BCL) method uses a run off triangle to estimate the development factors for each
accident period which are further used to estimate the ultimate paid claims. Data from settliement registers is used in the
BCL models. Lags are determined to be the difference between the ‘date of loss’ and ‘date of claim payment’. Monthly
lags are used since it reflects the claim development pattern within a given year and the back testing supports the same.
Once IBNP has been determined using BCL, the outstanding claims are deducted to arrive at IBNR on paid basis.

Under alternative method IBNR is determined on reported basis. IBNR (reported basis) is much similar to IBNR (paid
basis) but is calculated using a different methodology. It does not use either IBNP or outstanding claims to estimate
IBNR rather, is determined using BCL method. Development factors are determined for each accident period to estimate
the ultimately reported claims directly. Intimation regdisters are used in the BCL model where lags are calculated as the
difference between the ‘date of loss’ and ‘date of intimation’.

The analysis is carried out-separately for each class of business and results determined through this alternative method
are compared to the results of prescribed method and higher of the two are set as the final resérve.

Re-insurance recoveries against claims

Claim recoveries receivable from the reinsurer are recognised as assets at the same time as the claims which give rise
to the right of recovery are recognized as liability and are measured at the amount expected to be received.

Salvage recoveries accrued . .

Salvage is recognised at the same time as the claims wo which they relate. Estimates of salvage recoveries are included
as an allowance in the measurement of the insurance liability for claims. The allowance is the amount that can
reasonably be recovered from the disposal of the salvage.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the Company's accounting polices. The estimates / judgments and associated assumptions used in
the preparation of the financial statements are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

. .P,\,
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.

The estimates / judgments and associated assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to the accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumption and estimates are significant to the financial statements,
or judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies, are as follows:

a) Provision for outstanding claims including IBNR (note 3.26)
b) Unearned premium reserve (note 3.5)

c) Premium deficiency reserve (note 3.6)

d) Defined benefit plan (note 3.17.1)

e) Classification and measurement of investments (note 3.12.1)
f) Useful lives of assets and methods of depreciation and amortisation (note 3.1 and 3.2)
g) Provision for current and deferred tax (note 3.16)

h) Insurance / reinsurance receivables and payables (note 3.8)

) Lease liability and right-of-use asset (note 3.18) ]

) Allocation of management and other expenses (note 3.21)

_ Note 2022 2021
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - ------ (Rupees in '000) -
Operating fixed assets . 51 102,147 67,391
Operating fixed assets
2022
Cost Accumulated Depreciation Written down
As at Asat - value as at Depreciation
As at January Additions / December 31, As at.;:;;ary Fnrdt_l-ne yea;‘ ! December 21, || December 31, e
1,2022 (disposals) 2022 1, (on disposals) 2022 2022
(Rupees in '000) %
Furniture and fixtures 21,967 B,873 30,339 13,379 1,587 14,406 15,833 10
. (801) (560) ‘
Office equipment T 23,230 5,221 27,156 16,037 2,702 17.525 9,631 20
T (1,295) (1,214)
Computer and accessories 20,883 4,807 24.3'./5 “12,006 3,757 15,608 8,767 25
(1,315) - (1,145)
Mator vehicles 53,901 34,265 75,225 21,374 10,003 24,756 50,469 20
(12,941) (6,621)
Maobile phones 1,966 1,595 2,749 1,390 525 1,188 1,561 ° 33
' (812) (727)
Leasehold improvements ’ 36,765 7,860 44,528 .26.145 2,634 28,742 15,786 10
(97) (37)
158,712 62,721 204,372 91,321 21,208 102,225 102,147
(17,061) i (10,304)
2021
Cost Accumulated Depreciation Written down
Asat ., Asat value as at Depreciation
A i:t :g;:nry .:?ditlonr ! December 31, As :‘ :;g;mry [i;:r;il;e ::::) December 31, || December 31, rate
: (disposals) 2021 , P 2021 2021
(Rupees in '000) %
Fumiture and fixtures 20,905 1,235 21,967 12,179 1,373 13,379 8,588 10
' (173) (173) -
Office equipment ' 21,664 - 2,166 23,230 13,939 2,578 16,037 7,183 20
. (500) (480) :
Computer and accessories 18,896 4,394 20,883 11,947 . 3,344 12,996 7.887 25
(2,407) (2,295)
Motor vehicles 65,989 18,629 53,901 33,341 6,830 21,374 32,527 20
(30,717) (18,797)
Moblle phones . 2,011 365 1,968 1,242 462 1,380 576 33
(410) (314)
Leasehold Improvements 36,733 112 36,765 +23,618 2,544 26,145 10,620 10
(80) . (17)
166,098 26,901 158,712 96,266 17,131 91,321 67,391
(34,287) (22,076)

(n
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Disposal of fixed assets
2022
Fixed Assets Cost Book value Sale proceeds Mode of sale Particularsiof
purchaser
(Rupees in '000)
Office Equipment . 1,295 81 60 BID Various
Computer Hardware 1,315 170 71 BID " Various
Furniture & Fixture 601 41 94 BID Various
Motor vehicles 12,941 6,320 7,850 Car Policy/BID Various
Office Premises 97 61 - BID Various
Mobile phones 812 85 140 BID Various
17,061 6,758 8,315
Disposal of fixed assets )
Mode of
Particulars of assets Category Cost Wathook Sals .o He Particulars of Buyer
value proceeds disposal
mrermersceeess (RUPEES iN '000) ~omsereaceecrmeeae
Disposals having original cost
exceeding Rs. 1,000,000 individually
Car Motor Vehicle- 1,477 835 1,700 Bid M/s Toyota Motors Faisalabad
Car Motor Vehicle 1,767 972, 1,300 Bid Miss Hina Basharat
Car Motor Vehicle 1,767 866 .1,300 Bid M/s Hum Trasnport
Car Motor Vehicle 7,929 3,648 3,650 Car Policy | |Mr. Zeehsan Muhammad Raza
12,940 ° 6,321 7,950
Disposals having book value
exceeding Rs. 250,000 individually
L I [ L - | R | L |

12,940 6,321

The cost and accumulated depreciation of fully depreciated property
million (2021: Rs. 32.929 million).

RIGHT-OF-USE-ASSETS ’ >

‘7,950

and equipment still in use amounts to Rs. 39.604

| 2022 ]| 2021 |
------- (Rupees in '000) -------
Buildings
Opening cost 79,182 66,739
Addition 35,459 15,224
Disposal (12,103) (2,781)
Closing cost 102,538 79,182
Accumulated Depreciation opening 32,417 20,198
Depreciation for the period 17,866 14,652
Depreciation for disposals (9,375) (2,433)
Accumulated Depreciation closing 40,908 32,417
Written Down Value . 61,630 46,765
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Cost . ) Amortisation Written down
‘|| Amortisation
As at January|| Additions/ As at As at For the year/ As at value as at period
1 (disposals) || December 31 || January1 || (on disposals) || December 31 || December31
* (Rupees-in '000)
Computer software '
2022 18,917 - 18,917 17,008 1,189 18,197 720 4 years
2021 18,917 - 18,917 15,153 1,855 17,008 1,909. 4 years

L

W
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Fully amortised intangible assets still in use amounted Rs. 16.461 million (2021: Rs. 13.397 million).

INVESTMENTS - EQUITY SECURITIES

Note

2022 . 2021
Cost Impairment Carrying Cost Impairment Carrying
{ provision value | provision value
Available-for-sale (Rupees in '000)
Listed shares
Saif Power Limited 18,877 (11,566) 7,311 18,877 (11,566) 7,311
Dolmen City REIT 14,901 (309) 14,692 14,901 (309) 14,592
Kot Addu Power Company Limited 17,519 (12,589) 4,930 17,519 (12,487) 5,032
8.1 51,297 (24,464) 26,833 51,297 (24,362) 26,935
Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation 3,815 3,138
30,648 30,073
Mutual Funds
2022 , 2021
Cost Impairment Carrying Gost Impairment Carrying
/ provision value / provision value
Pakistan Cash Management Fund ) 8.2 10,816 - 10,816 51,084 - 51,084
Mcb Cash Management Optimizer 90,513 - 90,513 - - -
. 101,329 101,329 51,084 . 51,084
Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation * . 115 -
101,444 51,084
Total investment in equity securities W MMTAS’F-
: Note 2022 2021
Listed shares (Available for sale) ‘ L —— (Rupees in '000) -----
Cost 51,297 51,297
Provision for impairment 8.1.1 (24,464) (24,362)
26,833 26,935
Provision for impairment
Opening provision 24,362 39,800
Charge for the year 102 309
Disposal for the year - (15,747)
Closing provision 24,464 24,362
Mutual Funds (Available for sale)
No. of Units NAV Value of Units
2022 | | 2021 2022 [] 2021
---(Value)--- --=--=- (Rupees in '000) ----- -
Pakistan Cash Management ) s
Fund 214,322 1,012,205 ) 50 10,816 51,084
MCB Cash Management .
Optimizer 892,363 - 102 90,628 -

i
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Note , 2022 2021
Cost -Carrying Coit Carrying
value value
Available-for-Sale (Rupees in '000)
Government Securities and Term Finance Certificates
Habib Bank Limited 91 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Market treasury bills 9.2 © 130,311 141,832 - -
Pakistan investment bonds 8.3 368,282 377,660 - -
548,593 569,492 50,000 50,000

Deficit on revaluation . - (9,2086) - -
Total investment - available for sale 548,593 560,286 50,000 50,000
Held-to-maturity
Government Securities
Market treasury bills 9.4 426,758 430,030 614,731 625,199
Pakistan investment bonds 9.5 668,135 685,280 290,555 290,908

1,094,893 1,115,310 905,286 916,107
Corporate Sukuks
The Hub Power Company . .

Limited 9.6 [ 20560][ 20043 [ 40,560 | [ 40,189 |
Total investment - held-to-maturity 1,115,453 1,135,353 945,846 966,296
Total investment - debt securitiés 1,664,046 1,695,639 995,846 1,006,296
Term Finance Certifil-:ate (Available for sale)

No. of Certificates Value of Certificates
|
2022 [ 2021 Facaivalue 2022 | 2021
: ---(Rupees)--- ------- (Rupees in '000) -------
Habib Bank Limited 500 500 100,000 50,000 50,000
Market treasury bills (Available for sale)
Profi fi M it
Face value rofit RO, Type f’f aturity 2022 2021
rate % payment security date
(Rupeesin‘000) . T = T (Rupees in '000) ~------
Amortized Amortized
Cost Cost
150,000 15.15%  On Maturity Treasury bills 1-Jun-23 141,832 -
141,832 -
9.2.1 Market treasury bills (MTBs) havé face value of Rs. 150 million (mérket value of Rs. 140.116 million).
Pakistan investment bonds (Available for sale) .
. : o
Fudaivalus Profit Profit Type :-;.f Maturity 2022 2021
rate % payment security date
(Rupees in '000) T (Rupees in '000) --=---nxunn
Amortized Amortized
Cost Cost
200,000 12.97%  Semi-annually 3 Years PIB  .5-Aug-24 183,299 -
100,000 17.10% Semi-annually 5 Years PIB 17-Nov-27 95,574 -
128,000 12.64% Semi-annually 10 Years PIB 10-Dec-30 98,787 -
377 660 -

9.3.1 Pakistan investment b_ondsl(PlBs) have face value of Rs. 428 million (market value of Rs. 370,171 million).

-
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Market treasury bills (Held to Maturity) '

Face value Fatls Reaflt Type of Wy 2022 2021
rate % ayment security - date
(Rupeesin’o00)  ————— — T — (Rupees in '000) =----
Amortized Amortized
Cost Cost
260,000 _ 7.52%  On Maturity Treasury bills 13-Jan-22 - 259,380
50,000 10.39%  On Maturity Treasury bi]ls 24-Feb-22 . 49,249
273,000 10.66%  On Maturity Treasury bills 10-Mar-22 - 267,709
50,000 10.39%  On Maturity Treasury bills 24-Mar-22 - 48,861
61,500 16.56%  On Maturity Treasury bills 9-Feb-23 60,442 -
80,000 16.88%  On Maturity Treasury bills 23-Feb-23 78,112 ' -
182,000 16.97%  On Maturity Treasury bills 9-Mar-23 176,543 -
120,000 . 16.96%  On Maturity Treasury bills 6-Apr-23 114,933 -
. . 430,030 625,199

Market treasury bills (MTBs) have face value of Rs..443.500 million (market value of Rs. 430.270 million) [2021: face
value Rs. 633 million (market value of Rs. 624.961 million)].

Pakistan investment bonds (Held to_ Maturity)

Face value Profit Profit Type of - .Matunty 2022 2021
rate % payment security date
(Rupees in "000) . --m-mmmmm= (RUpees in '000) --m-maunun
Amortized Amortized
Cost - Cost
125,000 15.97% Quarterly 3 Years PIB 22-Oct-23 124,642 124,249
188,000 11.10% Semi-annually 5 Years PIB 15-Oct-25 172,179 166,659
199,000 11.07% Semi-annually 5 Years PIB 15-Oct-25 182,392 -
250,000 12.94% Semi-annually .5 Years PIB 29-Apr-27 206,067 -
685,280 290,908

9.5.1 Pakistan investment bonds have face value of Rs. 762 million (market value of Rs. 635.2 million) [2021: face value of 313

9.6

9.6.1

9.7

million (market value of Rs. 284.419'mirlion)]. These carry mark-up ranging at 11.07% to 15.96% per annum (2021:
8.17% and 11.10%) and will mature latest by April 28, 2027. PIBs having face value of Rs. 125 million (market value of
Rs 123.611 million) are deposited with the State Bank of Pakistan in accordance with the requirements of circular no. 15
of 2008 dated July 7, 2008 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and clause (a) of sub-section
2 of section 29 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

Corporate sukuk (Held to maturity)

No. of Certificates Face Value of Certificates
\"
2022 | | 2021 fcerValue 2022 || 2021
: ---(Rupees)--- «----=- (RUpees in '000) -------

The Hub Power Company
Limited 200 400 100,000 20,000 : 40,000

Corporate Sukuk have market value of Rs. 20,234 million'(2021: Rs. 41.446 million).

Terms of TFC and Sukuks

. Profit
Name of Investment -Maturity year Coupon . ——— 2022 . 2021
' === (Rupees in '000) -
Face value Face value
Term Finance Certificates ) :
Habib Bank Limited Perpetual 18.66% Quarterly 50,000 50,000

Corporate Sukuks
The Hub Power Company :
Limited ' 2023 17.71% Quarterly 20,000 40,000
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. : Note [ 2022 || 2021 |
LLOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES . . --—- (Rupees in '000) -----
Considered good :
Accrued investment income 22,873 5,870
Receivable from window takaful operations 8,201 . 6,688
Security deposits : _ 22,456 19,916
Loans to employees - . 3,149 2,590
Federal insurance fee } : 9 -
Other receivables ’ 21,208 23,008
' 77,896 58,072
INSURANCE / REINSURA[\ICE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured and considered good . :
Due from insurance contract holders ’ . 1,300,059 665,846
Provision for impairment of receivables
from insurance contract holders ' (64,842) (8,536)
. 1,235,217 657,310
Due from other insurers / reinsurers - 12 311,666 937,990
Provision for impairment of due from . .
other insurers / reinsurers . (72,872) (377)
238,794 937,613
1,474,011 1,594,923

The Company performs aging analysis of its receivable from insurance contract holders, other insurers and reinsurers
and also takes into account historical experience , to estimate the amount of provision against these receivables.

The Company has entered co-insurance and re-insurance arrangements with various other insurance and domestic re-
insurance companies. As of 31 December 2022, the aggregate net balances due to other insurers and doemstic re-
insurers arising from such arrangements amounts to Rs. 19.505 million and Rs. 95.261 million respectively. (Refer Note
11 and 20). . :

Under the above arrangements, the receivable and payable balances originate mainly due to premiums collected or
claims settled by lead insurer on behalf of other co-insurers and in case of re-insurance, the premium ceded to and
claims recoverable from the re-insurer under the respective contracts. As per the prevailing industry practices,
settlements of balances under co-insurance arrangements occur between the respective insurance companies in due
course of business, however, the position of outstanding balances due to/from other co-insurers at a given point in time
is not confirmed or reconciled with other co-insurers due to high volume of transactions and inconsistent accounting
practices for classification of co-insurance balances among the insurance companies. ’

During the year 2022, the SECP advised the insurance sector.to exchange outstanding balance information under co-
insurance and re-insurance arrangements with other insurance companies operating in Pakistan as part of the annual
audit process. Pursuant to that, the insurance companies through the forum of Insurance Association of Pakistan (IAP),
informed the SECP that the reconciliation of balances among the insurance companies is a time-consuming exercise as
it requires standardization of accounting practices within the insurance sector as a pre-requisite for such reconciliations
to complete. Accordingly, it is expected that such balance reconciliation exercise will be completed by 31 December 2023
as indicated by IAP to the SECP.

Notwithstanding the above developments regarding the confirmation and reconciliations of balance positions between the
insurance companies, the Company believes that the current balances of co-insurers and re-insurers reflected in the
records of the Company are based on the underlying contracts and transactions supported by appropriate evidence and
corroborated through confirmation of balances from several co-insurance companies.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Defined benefit plan - funded gratuity scheme

The Company offers an approved gratuity fund for all employees. Annual contributions are made to the fund on the basis
of actuarial recommendations. The gratuity is governed under the Trust Deed, the Rules of the Fund, the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001, the Income Tax Rules, 2002 and the applicable local regulations. An actuarial valuation is carried out
every year to determine the liability of the Company in_respect of the benefit. The latest valuation of the scheme was
carried out as at December 31, 2022 by Akhtar & Hasan (Phvate) Limited using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
Provision has been made in the financial statements to cover the related obligation in accordance with the actuarial

recommendations. m\/ .
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The Company faces the following risks on account of gratuity fund:

Final salary risks

The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is higher than what we assumed. Since the benefit is
caleulated on the final salary, the benefit amount increases similarly. ’

Investment risks
The risk of the investment underperforming and not being sufficient to meet the liabilities.

Mortality Risk

The risk that the actual mortality experience is different. The effect depends on the beneficiaries’ service/age distribution
and the benefit,

Withdrawal Risk

The risk of higher or lower withdrawal experience than assumed. The final effect could go either way depending on the
beneficiaries’ service/age distribution and the benefit. :

L2022 [ 2021 |

Details of Employees valuea ~ ~ = (Rupees in '000) -—----
Total number of employees 261 246
Total monthly salary ) ’ _ 11,970 10,089
Reconciliation for Net Defined Benefit Liability

Balance Sheet liability, as at January 01, 2022 / January 01, 2021 3,039 6,828
Gratuity cost recognised in P&L for the year ' 9,528 ’ 9,781
Net contribution to Grgtuity Fund . - (9,528) (9,781)
Total amount of re-measurements recognised in OCI during the year 2,069 (3,789)
Balance Sheet liability, as at December 31, 2022 / December 31, 2021 - 5,108 3,039
Balance Sheet Reconciliation

Fair value of plan assets (77.616) : (66,568)
Present value of defined bénefit obligations 82,724 69,607
Funded status ’ . - 5,108 3,039
Unrecognised net actuarial loss / (gain) : ) - -
Recognised liability 5,108 3,039
Movement in fair value of plan assets

Fair value as at January 01, 2022 /Januai’y 01, 2021 66,568 g 56,963
Expected return on plan assets ; 8,048 5,758
Actuarial (loss) / gain . T 282 (1,400)
Employer contributions : ) 9,528 9,781
Benefits paid (8,790) (4,534)
Fair value as at December 31, 2022 / December 31, 2021 77,616 66,568
Movement in the defined benefit obligations

Obligation as at January 01, 2021 / January 01, 2020 69,607 63,791
Service cost ' : . - 9,190 9,146
Interest cost . 8,386 6,393
Actuarial gains 2,331 (5.189)
Benefits paid ' (6,790) (4,534)
Obligation as at December 31, 2022 / December 31, 2021 82,724 69,607
Charge to the profit and loss account

Current Service cost - : . © 9,190 9,148
Interest cost . 8,386 6,393
Expected return on plan assets (8,048) (5,758)
Expense ' 9,528 9,781
Actual return on plan assets ' ‘ 8,310 ) 4,358
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| 2022 | 2021 ]
_ . -----== (Rupees in '000) ---=--~
Remeasurements recognised in the statement of '
comprehensive income during the year
Actuarial loss / (gain) from changes in financial assumptions ' (262) 1,400
Experience adjustments 1,167 (5,921)
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income 1,164 732
2,069 (3,789)
) [ 2022 ] 2021 I
Principal actuarial assumptions are as follows: .
Discount rate and expected return on plan assets ’ . 14.50% 11.75%
Future salary increases 13.50% 10.75%
Mortality rates SLIC (2001-05)  SLIC (2001-05)
Rates of Employee turnover Moderate

Moderate

The expected charge for retirement benefit obligations for the year 2023 amounts to Rs. 11.58 million.

|Comparison for five years: | [ 2022 | [ 2021 " 12020 ] 2019 |[ " 2018 |
(Rupees in '000)
As at December 31
Fair value of plan assets (77,616) (66,568) (56,963) (47,534) (36,900)
Defined benefit obligations i 82,724 69,607 63,791 54,748 45,620
Deficit 5,108 3,039 6,828 7.214 8,720
Experience adjustments ’
Gain / (loss) on plan assets 1.5% -8.9% 0.5% -3.3% ~4.1%
(as percentage of plan assets) _
Gain / (loss) on plan assets . 1.4% 1.7% 1.8% 21% 2.6%
(as percentage of plan obligations)
Sensitivity Analysis on Significant Actuarial Assumptions: Actuarial-Liability
2022 2021
Changeé in Increase | (decrease) in present Increase / (decrease) in present value
assumption value of defined benefit obligation of defined benefit obligation
(%) | | Rupees in000) (%) | | (Rupees in '000)

Discount rate +1% -7.19% (5,948) -7.42% (5,161)
Discount rate -1% 8.22% 6,797 8.52% 5,931
Salary increases rate +1% 8.69% 7,191 9.01% 6,271
Salary increases rate - -1% -7.72% (6,385) ~7.97% (5,546)

The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all ather assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant assumptions, same method (present value of the defined benefit

obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the re

calculating the gratuity liability.

Plan assets comprise of the following:

Debt
Mutual Funds
Cash and cash equivalent -

net of current liabilities
Fair value of plan assets

T 2022

2021

porting period) has been applied as when

(Rupees in '000)

%

(Rupees in '000)

%

68,402 88.3% 57,884 87.0%
8,003 10.4% 7,102 10.7%
967 1.3% 1,582 2.4%
77,462 100.0% 66,568 100.0%
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Expected maturity analysis of undiscounted defined benefit obligation for the gratuity scheme is as follows:
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Less than Between Between Over Total
a year - 1-2 Years 2-5 years 5 years
(Rupees in '000)
2022
Gratuity " 13,229 4,454 27,594 130,362 175,639
2021
Gratuity 5,555 13,415 18,343 99,986 137,299
DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred taxation comprises deductible temporary differences relating to following:
Note | 2022 |1 2021 I
-----=- (Rupees in '000) -------
Deferred debits arising in respect of;
- staff retirement benefits ) 1,686 881
- impairment against listed equity securities 8,073 7,065
- lease liability 24,509 16,491
- provision for bad debts 45,446 2,585
- Minimum tax - -
- accelerated depreciation 203 1,316
- Deficit on revaluation 1,741 (910)
Deferred credit arising in respect of: . :
- Right of use assets (20,338) (13,562)
61,320 13,866
Movement in deferred tax assets is as follows:
Opening deferred tax asset 13,866 21,061
(Reversal) / charge to the profit and loss account
- impairment against listed equity securities 1,008 (4,477)
- lease liability 8,018 1,650
- provision for bad debts 44,890 2,322
- Minimum tax - (4,940)
- accelerated depreciation . {1,113) 1,098
- Right of use assets * (6,776) (65)
Arising from takaful operator fund
- provision for bad debts (2,029) (142)
Charged / (reversal) to other comprehensive income
- staff retirement benefits 805 (1,099)
- Deficit on revaluation 2,651 (1,542)
Closing deferred tax asset 61,320 13,866
PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded - 24 1,019,180 783,175
Prepaid rent ] . 3,617 1,381
Prepaid tracker monitoring charges 28,448 22,402
Prepaid miscellaneous expenses 4,063 3,272
1,055,308 810,230
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CASH AND BANK ' :

Cash and cash equivalents
- Cash in hand
- Policy stamps in hand

Cash at bank

- Current accounts - )

- Savings accounts

UBL INSURERS LIMITED

Cash and cash equivalents include the following for the purposes of the statement of cash flows:

Cash and bank balances
Short term investments with 3 months or less maturity

This includes balance with a related party amounting to Rs. 3.793 million (2021: Rs. 14.723 million).

This includes balance with related parties amounting to Rs. 38.657 million (2021: Rs. 37.312 million).

These carry profit rates ranging between 5.50% to 15.00% (2021: 5.50% to 8.25%) per annum.

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised capital

2022 2021
{Number of shares)

150,000,000 150,000,000  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

2022 2021
{Number of shares) )
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

115,217,391 fully paid in cash

115,217,391

Major shareholders of the Company are:

Number of shares held :
Name of Shareholder

Note [ 2022 | [ 2021 |
=== (Rupees in '000) -
1,495 1,320
969 : 722
2,464 2,042
- 1641 17,966 17,843
16.2 & 16.3 207,049 205,645
225,015 223,488
227,479 225,530
L2022 ][ 2021 |
-----=- (Rupees in '000) -------
227,479 225,530
315,097 625,199
542 576 850,729
2022 2021
------- (Rupees in '000) ---—--
1,500,000 1,600,000
2022 2021
------- (Rupees in '000) -------
1,152,174

1,152,174

Percentage of Shareholding

2022 2021 2022 2021
64,063,972 64,063,972  Bestway International Holdings Limited 55.6 55.6
34,565,214 34,665,214  United Bank Limited ) : 30.0 30.0
14,088,199 14,088,199 Bestway Cement Limited * 12.2 12.2

RESERVES Note 2022 2021

) R (Rupees in '000) -------

Revaluation reserves - Available-for-sale ’

Listed Shares . . 8 3,930 3,138

Government Securities 9 '(9,206) -
(5,276) 3,138

Related deferred tax liability 1,741 (910)
(3,535) 2,228

LEASE LIABILITIES

Current : 29,412 23,411

Non-current d . 44,859 33,456
74,271 56,867
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19.1  Interest expense on lease liability amounted to Rs. 6.637 million (2021: Rs. 4.765 million).

19.2  Total lease payment made during the year amounted io Rs. 22.256 million (2021: Rs. 13.907 miilion).

: ) Note 2022 2021
19.3  Amounts recognized in profit or loss account (Rupees in '000) -------
Interest expense on lease liabilities ' 6,637 4,765
Expenses relating to short-term leases (inlcuded in management
and other expenses) 24,606 21,868
Total amount recognised in profit or loss ) 31,243 © 26,633
20 INSURANCE / REINSURANCE PAYABLES
Due to foreign reinsurers . 354,042 186,078
Due to local reinsurers ’ 12 229,379 147,252
Due to Co-insurers . : _ 12 85,171 23,906
Due to insurance contract holders 11,847 ’ 12,190
: 680,439 369,426
21 OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Agents commission payable ' 143,631 89,874
Federal excise duty / sales Tax 27,553 39,810
Federal insurance fee - 404
Accrued expenses . ’ 77,342 66,277
Unclaimed insurance benefits : . 21.1 41,476 38,650
Cash margin against insurance policies : 17,701 20,552
Others : 14,730 7,823
322,433 263,390

21.1  This represents outstandin§ claims in respect of which cheques have been issued by the Company for claim settlement
but the same have not been encashed by the claimant. The following is the ageing as required by SECP circular No. 11
dated May 19, 2014:

2022 2021
--=--=- (Rupees in '000) -------
More than 8 months ! 41,476 38,650
1 to 6 months . 132,812 66,532

Claims not encashed

2022 . 2021
(Age-wise Breakup) - (Age-wise Breakup)
1to6 Tto12 13to24 || 25t036 || Beyond Total 1to6 -Tto 12 13t024 || 25t0 36 ||Beyond 36 Total
months months months months | |36 months . months months months months months
(Rupees in '000) (Rupees in '000)

e e — ——— e re————— S————————
—_—— e e/ e s—

132,812 6,911 7,415 6'781 20,369 174,288 66,532 6,243 9,459 5450 17,498 105,182

22 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS : 5

(a) Certain policyholders of the Company have filed cases against the Company which are pending adjudication at different
levels. The management is of the view that decision for payment / non-payment of claims and the amount of claim
determined was on the merits of each individual case. The management is confident that these cases will be decided in
their favour and accordingly. no provision has been recognised in these financial statements.

(b) In 2019, the company received show cause notice from Sindh Revenue Board, whereby the SRB claimed that the
company has received reinsurance services from foreign reinsurance company for the periods (i) July 2011 to December
2011 (ii) January 2014 to December 2014 (jii) January 2015 to December 2015, and it is the cotention of SRB that these
services are liable to sales tax under Sindh Sales Tax Act, 2011. The Company, along with Insurance Association of
Pakistan and other insurance comapnies; has filed a constitutional petition in Honourable High Court of Sindh. The
Company based on reasonable grounds, expects the ultimate outcome of the case will be in favour of the Company.
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Under the Sindh Sales Tax Act, 2011, Sindh sales tax (SST) is payable on premium on corporate health insurance
policies written in the province of Sindh. However, the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) vide its first notification SRB-3-
41512019 dated 8 May 2019 has exempted SST for the period from 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2019. SRB maintained this
exemption via various notifications till June 2022, recently; SRB further extended this exemption via its notification SRB-3-

4/19/2022 dated 28 Juhe 2022 till 30 June 2023, Accordingly the Company is not charging sales tax on policies written in
the province of Sindh, :

) 2022 2021

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS ™ (Rupees in '000) ----- e
Assets )

Cash and bank . 4,250 1,289
Investments . ‘ 209,194 75,617
Current assets - other : . 168,710 210,264
Total assets E 382,154 287,170
Total liabilities - current ’ 236,123 181,913
Profit before taxation Operator's fund : 60,827 . 28,581

Details of total assets, total liabilities .and segment disclosure of window takaful operations are stated in the annexed
financial statements fof the year ended December 31, 2022. )

. Note 2022 2021
NET INSURANCE PREMIUM -------- (Rupees in '000) ---—--
Written Gross Premium 5,248,055 4,104,343
Add: Unearned premium reserve opening 1,428,843 - 1,436,772
Less: Unearned premium reserve closing (1,716,491) (1,428,843)
Premium earned . 4,960,407 4,112,272
Less: ’ :
Reinsurance premium ceded 3,356,808 2,420,348
Add: Prepaid reinsurance premium opening ' 783,175 681,328
Less: Prepaid reinsurance premium closing (1,019,180) (783,175)
Reinsurance expense ‘ 3,120,803 2,318,501
: ' 1,839,604 1,793,771

NET INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSE . : )
Claims paid , 2,124,965 2,559,949
Add: Outstanding claims including IBNR closing 251 2,534,041 1,480,367
Less: Outstanding claims including IBNR opening ‘ (1,480,367) (1,669,471)
Claim expense . 3,178,639 2,370,845
Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries received . (1,372,039) (1,549,581)
Add: Reinsurance and other recoveries in : )

respect of outstanding claims - opening 1,272,609 1,410,464
Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries in :

respect of outstanding claims - closing (2,186,576) (1,272,609)
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue (2,286,006) (1,411,726)

892,633 959,119

Claim Development
The following table shows the development of claims over a period of time on gross basis.

Analysis on gross basis

[Accident year 1[__2018 | [ 2019 ][ 2020 |] 2021 [ [ - 2022 ]
' : (Rupees in '000)

Estimate of ultimate claims cost:

At end of accident year 9,335,648 2,095,048 2,560,569 2,323,168 3,111,926
One year later 9,933,537 2,386,335 2,656,281 2,311,531 -
Two years later 9,641,655 2,342 205 2,686,929 - -
Three years later 9,583,681 2,349,362 - - . -
Four years later ’ 9,491,958 - - - -
Current estimate of : " ‘
cumulative claims 9,491,958 2,349,362 - 2,686,929 2,311,531 3,111,926
Cumulative payments made .
to date (9,308,898) (2,233,091) (2,553,627) (1,984,209) (1,337,839)
Liability recognised in the statement ' :
of financial position ; . 183,059 116,271 133,302 327,322 1,774,087

17,




27 UBL INSURERS LIMITED

: Note 2022 2021
26 NET COMMISSION EXPENSE / ACQUISITION COosTS _ ------- (Rupees in '000) -------
Commission paid or payable _ 890,873 722,565
Add: Deferred commission expense opening 180,289 155,019
Less: Deferred commission expense closing (205,939) __(180,289)
Net Commission . 865,223 697,295
Less: Commission recéived or recoverable . i (781,145) (518,251)
Add: Unearned reinsurance commission closing . 234,936 176,562
Less: Unearned reinsurance commission opening (176,562) (163,675)
Commission from reinsurers ' (722,771) (505,364)
142,452 191,931
27 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
Employee benefit cost * ; . 27.1 313,505 269,926
Traveling expense . 3,097 1,596
Advertisements & sales promotion 725 1,305
Printing and stationery ' 9,377 6,140
Depreciation : 25,724 24 593
Rent, rates and taxes . 7,529 ) 6,679
Legal and professional charges - business related 5,683 5,040
Electricity, gas and water ) 13,604 7,688
Entertainment : 3,130 2,137
Vehicle running expenses . 93,128 71,815
Office repairs and maintenance 6,518 5,071
Bank charges . - 3,979 . 4,263
Postages, telegrams and telephone 6,350 5,670
Annual supervision fee - SECP ’ 8,372 6,506
Service charges . . 11,096 10,344
Tracker charges : 101,475 109,369
Bad and doubtful debts y 128,801 7,518
Miscellaneous 23,094 16,122
: ‘ 765,187 . 561,782
27.1  Employee benefit cost
Salaries, allowances and other benefits ’ * 293,271 250,639
Charges for post employment benefit ' 20,234 19,287
- 313,505 269,926
28 INVESTMENT INCOME
Available-for-sale
Income from equity sécurities . . '
Dividend income . 12,787 6,752
Income from debt securities
Return on term finance certificates 7,530 4618
Return on government securities 13,151 . -
Amortization of discount on government
securities / term finance certificates ) 33,613 -
) 67,081 11,370
Net realised gains on investments
- Net realised gains on investments ' 3,877 1,541
‘ 70,958 12,911
Less: Impairment in value of available-for-sale securities '
- Equity Securities . (102) (309)
‘ i 70,856 12,602
Held to maturity
Income from debt securities
Return on government securities ’ 54,957 15,120
Return on term finance certificates - 788
Return on sukuks _ 4,176 ) 3,680
Amortization of premium on term finance certificates - (102)
Amortization of premium on sukuks . ) (146) (199)
Amortization of discount on government securities . 71,333 65,444
130,320 84,731

Total investment income 201,176 97,333
, - :
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29 OTHER INCOME

Return on bank balances 32,470 16,628
Gain on sale of fixed assets ’ 1,557 10,513
Gain on cancellation of lease 599 136
Exchange gain/ (loss) 10,527 : (1,598)
Stale cheque ' . 1,784 4,050
Miscellaneous income . . 12 -
46,049 29,729

30 OTHER EXPENSES

Legal and professional fee 6ther than business related 3,241 3,124
Auditors' remuneration . 30.1 - 2,060 2,084
Depreciation expense : ) 13,350 7,190
Amortisation 1,189 1,855
Communication : 8,103 8,203
Rent, rates and taxes 17,178 15,652
Salaries and benefits ' 63,089 : 62,100
Vehicle running expenses . 10,467 8,352
Miscellaneous ’ . 24,317 21,258

: 142,994 129,818

30.1  Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee . ‘ 524 524
Half yearly review fee . ) . 263 263
Certifications ) . 612 612
Out of pocket expenses ‘ 661 685

2,060 2,084

31 FINANCE COST

Mark-up on lease liability . - 6,637 4,765

32 TAXATION

For the year

Current ) : 110,898 29,745
Deferred . . (46,027) 4,411
. 64,871 34,156

For the prior year .
Current 176 1,688
65,047 ‘ 35,844

321 Relationship between tax expense and accounting prz_)fit

Profit before taxation for the year 198,653 102,022
Tax at the applicable rate of 29% (2021: 29%) 57,609 ) 29,586
Super Tax at the applicable.rate of 4% (2021: nil) 7,946 -
Tax effect of change in tax rates ' 1,913 -
Tax effect of permanent difference . . (2,596) 4,041
Tax effect of prior year - 176 1,688
Others . - 529
65,047 35,844

32.2  The assessment of the Company upto and including tax year 2021 have been deemed to be completed under section
120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (the Ordinance) which is subject to audit under section.177 of the Ordinance.

Ine




33

34

341

35

36

36.1

29 UBL INSURERS LIMITED

2022 2021

«---- (RUpees in '000) -—-vev-
TAXATION - PAYMENTS LESS PROVISION

Balance as at January 1, : 57,079 62,770
Tax paid including dediicted at source . 29,062 17,311
Provision for taxation - Takaful ) . 22,083 8,431
Provision for taxation (111,074) (31,433)
Balance as at December 31, ' (2,850) 57,079

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Company's earnin;gs per share has been calculated based on the following:

2022 2021
------- (Rupees in '000) -------

Profit after tax for the year : 133,606 . 66,178

(Number of shares)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each ' 115,217,391 115,217,391
(Rupees)
Earnings per share - basic and diluted. 1.16 0.57

No figure for diluted earnings per share has been presented as tﬁe Company has not issued any instrument which would
have an impact on earnings per share when exercised.

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged to in the financial statements, including all benefits, to the Chief Executive, Directors and
Executives / Key Management Personnel of the Company.are as follows,

) . * ’ Executives / key
Chief executive Directors Total
. management personnel
L2022 I 2021 202 [ 2021 2022 ([ 2021 202 [ 2021
: (Rupees in '000)

Fees - - - ‘- - - - -
Managerial remuneration 12,597 9,331 - - 100,130 82,683 112,727 92,014
Bonus 7,000 4,500 to- - 22,422 7,399 29,422 11,899
House rent allowance 5,669 4,199 - - 45,058 37,207 50,727 41,406
Utilities 2,519 1,866 - - 24,095 19,749 26,615 -~ 21615
Medical " 1302 . 933 - - 11,992 10,375 13,295 11,308
Retirement benefits . 1,837 1,361 = . - 9,670 8,425- 11,507 9,786
Fuel Allowance 1,283 696 - * . 41,502 28,879 42,785 29,575
Cell allowance 60 60 - - 2,609 2,132 2,759 2,192
Car maintenance allowance 648 648 To- - 41,492 34,734 42,140 35,382
Driver Salary 324 300 - - 2,184 2,544 2,508 2,844
Guard Salary 532 532 : . . : 532 ° 532
Others ’ 80 . 435 s - 672 615 732 1,050

) ’ 33,831 24,861 - - 301,916 234,742 - 335,749 259,603
Number of persons 1 1 7 7 : 84 69 92 77

Executives mean employees, other than the Chief Executive and Directors, whose basic salary exceeds five hundred
thousand rupees in a financial year.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of directors, major shareholders, key management personnel, holding company, associated
companies, and entities with common directors and employee retirement benefit funds. The transactions with related
parties are carried out at commercial terms and conditions except for compensation to key management personnel which
are on employment terms. The transactions and balances with related parties during the year are as follows:

M
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2022 2021

‘ =----—- (Rupees in '000) ------
Transactions and balances with related parties

Associated companies

Premium underwritten ' 507,430 470,369
Insurance claims expense ) 523,164 376,085
Bank charges : : ; W ___3,935"
Profit on bank accounts - ) 10,648 7,908
Commission expense - . 12,349 16,771
Others )
Premium underwritten 10,167 6,692
Insurance claims expense 1,406 . 347
Profit on bank accounts ' . 32 30
Management and othef expenses . . 103,463 83,116
Sale proceeds of motor vehicle having written .

down value of Rs. 3.648 million (2021: nily ) 3,650
Employees’ funds : .
Contribution to the provident fund , 10,706 9,506
Contribution to the gratuity fund . . 9,628 9,781
Balances
Associated companies :
Bank balances ) . 41,979 51,591
Premium due but unpaid . . 59717 54,785
Claim outstanding : 554,714 330,105
Commission outstanding . 13,442 9,918
Internal audit fee payable 503 503
Others ;
Bank balances ’ A . 47 444
Premium due but unpaid : 465 -
Claim outstanding . 173 o911
Receivable from UBL Insurers Limited - PTF 798 248

Following are the related parties with whom the Company had entered into transactions or have arrangement /
agreement in place: :

Sc.) Name of related party . Basis of association / relationship
1 United Bank Limited Associate

2 Bestway Cement Limited - Associate

3 Bestway Packaging g . Common Directorship

4 Khushhali Microfinance Bank Limited . Common Directorship

5 UBL Fund Managers Subsidiary of Associate Company
6 UBL Insurers Limited Employees Provident Fund - Others

7 UBL Insurers Limited Employees Gratuity Fund , Others

8 UBL Insurers Limited - Participant's Takaful Fund (PTF) Others

h
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SEGMENT INFORMATION.

Premium receivable (inclusive of Federal
excise duty and Federal Insurance fee
and Administrative surcharge)

Less: Federal excise duty / sales tax
Less: Federal insurance fee

Gross written premium (inclusive of
Administrative surcharge) -
Gross direct premium
Facultative Inward premium
Administrative surcharge

Insurance premium earned
Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers

Net insurance premium
Commission income

Net underwriting income

Insurance claims

Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers

Net claims

Commission expenses
Management expenses
Premium deficiency reserve

Net insurance claims and expenses
Underwriting result

Investment income

Other income

Other expenses

Result of operating activities
Finance costs

UBL INSURERS LIMITED

Profit from Window takaful operations - net off tax

Profit before tax
Segment assets

Unallocated assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Depreciation and amortisation

Unallocated capital expenditure

* B 2022
Marine ’
Fire & g ! Bankers 2022
aviation & Motor Health Miscellaneous
property transport blanket Aggregate
(Rupees in '000)
2,683,074 604,420 1,252,790 ~ 118,551 596,164 685 416 5,941,415
(326,620)  (65955)  (154,799)  (15,286) (96) (77.621)  (640,377)
(23,368) (5367) (11,257 (1,032) (5,901) (6,057) (52,983)
2,333,086 633,097 1,086,734 103,232 590,167 601,738 5,248,055
_ ———— —_——— —_— —_———

2,317,770 521,087 1,047,742 - 103,220 588,996 595,611 5,175,408
7,145 1,387 6,738 - - 50 15,321
8,169 10,643 32,253 12 170 6,078 57,325

2,150,555 541,173 1,061,150 103,478 514,508 589,543 4,960,407

(1,919,461) (279,463) (126,642) (76,471) (241,085) (477,681) (3,120,803)
231,094 261,710 934,508 27,007 273,423 111,862 1,839,604
507,488 58,277 24,660 17,433 24,628 90,285 722,771
738,582 319,987 959,168 44 440 298,051 202,147 2,562,375

(777558)|| (445,129)|| (753.857) 2,502 | (347,356) (857.241)|| (3,178,639)
687,032 381,660 209,498 (27,870) 268,818 766,868 2,286,006
(90.526)  (63,469)  (544,359) (25368 (78,538) (90,373) (892,633

{497,320)  (192,283) (75,021) (4,680) (25,083) (70,836) ° (865,223)

$(294,185)  (67,220) (238518)  (13,017) (76,372) (75.875)  (765,187)

(682,031) (322,972) (857,898) (43,065) (179,993) (237,084) (2,523,043)

(143 449) (2,985 101,270 1,375 118,058 (34,937) © 39,332

. 201,176

46,949
(142,9942

144 463
(6,637)

60,827

198 653

2,217,410 506,666 1,032,853 98,114 560,906 571,904 4,987,853
' 2,675,058

7,662,911

-2,360‘419 539,342 1,099,465 104,442 597,081 608,788 5,309,537
E 497,155

5,806,692

17,899 4,090 8,337 792 4,528 4,617 40,263
—_— - - - t 82721
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Premium receivable (inclusive of Federal
excise duty and Federal insurance fee
and Administrative surcharge)

Less: Federal excise duty / sales tax
Less: Federal insurance fee

Gross written premium (inclusive of
Administrative surcharge)
Gross direct premium
Facultative inward premium
Administrative surcharge

Insurance premium earned
Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers

Net insurance premium
Commission income

Net underwriting income

Insurance claims

Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers
Net claims

Commission expenses
Management expenses
Premium deficiency reserve

Net insurance claims and expenses
Underwriting result

Investment income

Other income

Other expenses

Result of operating activities
Finance costs

3

UBL INSURERS LIMITED

Profit from Window takaful operations - net off tax

Profit before tax
Segment assets

Unallocated assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Depreciation and amortisation

Unallocated capital expenditure

2022
Mariné.
:(I)ree& aviation & Motor i?::::: Health Miscellaneous A zgezzate
property transport ggreg
(Rupees in '000)
2,683,074 604,420 1,252,790 119,551 596,164 685416 5941415
(326,620) (65,955)  (154,799) (15,286) (96) (77,621) (640,377)
{23,368) (5367) (11,257 (1,032) (5,901) (6.057) (52,983)
2,333,086 533,097 1,086,734 103,232 590,167 601,738 5,248,055
2,317,770 521,067 1,047,742 103,220 589,996 595,611 5,175,409
7,146 1,387 6,738 - - 50 15,321
8,169 10,643 32,253 12 170 6,078 57,325
] —— —_—— ——— _ _— . ]
2,150,555 541,173 1,081,150 103,478 514,508 589,543 4,960,407
(1,919,461) (279,463)  (126,642) (76,471)  (241,085) (477,681)  (3,120,803)
231,094 261,710 934,508 27,007 273,423 111,862 1,839,604
507,488 58,277 24,660 17,433 24,628 90,285 722,771
738,582 319,987 959,168 44,440 298,051 202,147 2,562,375
(777,558)|| (445,129) (753,857) 2,502 (347,356) (857,241) (3,178,639)
687,032 381,660 209,498 (27,870) 268,818 766,868 || 2,286,006
(90,526) (63,469) (544,3589) (25,368) (78,538) (90,373) (892,633)
(497320)  (192,283)  (75,021) (4.680) (25083 (70,836) (865,223
(294,185) (67,220)  (238,518) (13,017) (76,372) (75,875) (765,187)
(882,031) (322,972) (857,898) (43,085)  (179,993) (237,084)  (2,523,043)
(143,449) (2,985) 101,270 1,375 118,058 (34,937) 39,332
201,176
46,949
!142,994!
144,463
(6,637)
60,827
198,653
_—
2,217,410 506,666 1,032,853 98,114 560,906 571,904 4,987,853
2,675,058
L
7,662,911
2,360,419 539,342 1,099,465 104,442 597,081 608,788 5,309,537
497,155
5,806,692
17,899 4,090 8,337 792 4,528 4,617 40,263
—_— T — = - 62,721

1




Premium receivable (inclusive of Federal
excise duty and Federal insurance fee
and Administrative surcharge)

Less: Federal excise d uty / sales tax
Less: Federal insurance fee

Gross written premium (inclusive of
Administrative surcharge)
Gross direct premium
Facultative inward premium
Administrative surcharge

Insurance premium earned
Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers

Net insurance premium
Commission income

Net underwriting income

Insurance claims

Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers
Net claims

Commission expenses
Management expenses
Reversal of premium deficiency reserve

Net insurance claims and expenses
Underwriting result

Investment income

Other income

Other expenses

Result of operating activities
Finance costs

Profit from Window takaful operations - net off tax

Profit before tax

Segment assets
Unallocated assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Depreciation and amortisation

Unallocated capital expenditure

32 UBL INSURERS LIMITED
2021
. Marine,

::ee& aviation & Motor i?:::: Health Miscellaneous A 2221 t
property transport Bgregete
(Rupees in '000)

1,920,366 510,883 1,202,696 124,749 335,720 560,346 4,654,760
(232,853) (55,603)  (146,076) {14,226) 963 (61,598) (509,393)

(16,585) (4,509) (10,584) (1,094) (3,329) (4,923) (41,024)
1,670,928 450,771 1,046,036 109,429 333,354 493,825 4,104,343
1,636,888 438,788 1,010,806 109,421 333,242 484983 4,014,218

26,415 1,830 6,024 - - 3,553 37,822

7,625 10,153 29,116 8 112 5,289 52,303
1,632,881 438,404 1,015,595 127,349 403,766 494,277  4.112,272
{1,413,919)  (233,408) (134,901) (99,104) (80,328) (356,841)  (2,318,501)

218,962 204,996 880,694 28,245 323,438 137,436 1,793,771

344,442 50,695 27,169 21,514 8,125 53,419 505,364

563,404 255,691 907,863 49,759 331,563 190,855 2,299,135

(843,670))| (160,364) (525,763)|| (140,967) (445,848) (254,243)|| (2,370,845)
778,334 128,875 144,214 73,563 129,186 157,554 1,411,726
(65,336) (31.489)  (381,539) (67.404)  (316,662) (96,689) (959,119)
(373,688) (173,490 (82,488) 807 (10,450) (57,986)  (697,295)
(183,474) (49,496)  (224,228) (12,016) (38,343) (54,225) (561,782)
- - - - - 23 23
(622,498)  (254,475) (688,255) (78.613)  (365,455) (208.877) (2,218,173)
(59,094) 1,216 219,608 (28,854) (33,892) (18,022) 80,962
97,333

29,729

{129,818)

78,206

(4,765)

28,581

102,022

1:,58?,081 428,151 993,546 103,938 316,626 469,045 3,898,387
1,804,899

5,703,286

1,443,242 389,347 903,500 94,518 287,930 426,535 3,545,072
415,335

3,960,407

13,694 3,694 8,573 897 2,732 4,047 33,637

- B - - - 26,901
_——— - 26001
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Held to vailable for
Maturity 3 Sale Total
---------------------- (Rupees in '000) eemreeoooo e

MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENT
At beginning of previous year 986,688 80,363 1,067,051
Additions 2,866,828 51,084 2,917,912
Disposal (sale and redemptions) (2,962,363) (5,300) (2,967,663)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains) - 5,319 5,319
Amortization of discount 65,143 - 65,143
Impairment losses - (309) (309)
At beginning of current year 956,296 131,157 1,087,453
Additions 2,029,169 1,742,114 3,771,283
Disposal (sale and redemptions) (1,921,299) (1,205,989) (3,127,288)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains) = (8,414) (8,414)
Amortization of discount 71,187 33,613 104,800
Impairment losses - (102) (102)
At end of current year 1,135,353 692,379 1,827,732

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK

The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance risk or financial risk or both. This section summarises these risks
and the way the Company manages them.

Insurance risk management

Insurance risk

The risk under any insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of

compensation to the insured. Generally most insurance contracts carry the insurance risk for a period of one year (refer
note 3.3).

The Company accepts insurance through issuance of general insurance contracts. For these general insurance contracts
the most significant risks arise from fire, atmospheric disturbance, earthquakes, transit, theft, third party liabilities and
other catastrophes. For health insurance contracts significant risks arise from epidemics.

claim handling procedures.
(a) Frequency and severity of claims

Risk associ'ated with general insurance contracts includes the reasonable possibility of significant loss as well as the

frequent occurrence of the insured events. This has been managed by having in place underwriting strategy, reinsurance
arrangements and proactive claim handling procedures.

Concentration of risk

To optimise benefits form the principle of average and law of large numbers, geographical spread of risk is of extreme

importance. There are a number of parameters which are significant in assessing the accumulation of risk with reference
to the geographical location, the most important of which is risk survey.

-
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Risk surveys are carried out on a re
industrial/ residential occupation of

tion as laid down by IAP (Insurance Association of Pakistan). For instance,
the presence of perfect party walls, double fire proof iron doors, physical separation between the building within a
insured's premises. It is basically the property contained within an area which is separated by another property by

sufficient distance to confine insured damage from uncontrolled fire and explosion under the most adverse conditions to
that one area.

The ability to manage catastrophic risk is tied managing the density of risk within a particular area. For catastrophic
aggregates, the system assigns precise geographic CRESTA (Catastrophe Risk Evaluating and standardising Target

Accumulations) codes with reference to the accumulation of sum insured in force at any particular location against
natural perils.

For marine risks, complete underwriting details such as sums insured, mode of transport (air / inland transit), vessel

identification, sailing dates, origin and destination of the shipments, per carry limits, accumulation of sum insured on a
single voyage etc. are taken into consideration.

A number of proportional and non-proportional reinsurance arrangements are in place to protect the net account. Apart
from the adequate event limit which is a multiple of the treaty capacity or the primary recovery from the proportional
treaty, any loss over and above the said limit would be recovered from the non-proportional treaty which is very much in
line with the risk management philosophy of the Company.

The Company monitors concentration of insurance risks primarily by class of business. The table below sets out the

concentration of the claims and contribution liabilities (in percentage terms) by class of business at financial statement
date:

2022 2021
Gross ross Net Gross Gross Net
claims N;:;:;':;’ pr(t;;mium premium claims h:?:l;:::;s premium premium
liabilites liabilites llabilites liabilites liabilites liabllites
% %
Class
Fire and property 25.90% 9.44% 46.10% 17.64% 31.35% 2.90% 42.61% 17.21%
Marine and transport 11.72% 4.18% 1.68% 2.02% 11.84% 7.40% 2.58% 2.97%
Motor 10.29% 51.18% 30.14% 66.52% 13.36% 57.92% 34.42% 66.55%
Banker's blanket 12.03% 19.26% 0.25% 0.17% 23.03% 21.82% 0.32% 0.16%
Health 4.01% 2.68% 10.93% 6.83% 4.01% -0.71% 7.84% 5.65%
Other classes 36.05% 13.26% 10.90% 6.82% 16.41% 10.67% 12.23% 7.46%

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

The Company also monitors concentration of risk by evaluating muitiple risks covered in the same geographical location.
For fire and property risk a particular building and neighbouring buildings, which could be affected by a single claim
incident, are considered as a single location. For earthquake risk, a complete city is classified as a single location.

For marine risks, complete underwriting details such as sums covered mode of transport (air / inland transit), vessel
identification, sailing dates, origin and destination of the shipments, per carry limits, accumulation of sum covered on a
single voyage etc. are taken into consideration.

The Company evaluates the concentration of exposures to individual and cumulative insurance risks and establishes its
reinsurance policy to reduce such exposures to levels acceptable to the Company.

The insurers monitors concentration of insurance risks primarily by class of business. The table below sets out the
concentration of the gross exposure by class of business:

Maximum gross risk exposure
2022 2021

(Rupees in '000)

1,106,332,310  1,493,289,600
478,924 534 744,100,496

Class

Fire and property
Marine, aviation and transport
Motor

60,626,827 75,098,323
Banker's blanket 20,536,547 2,650,280
Health 32,561,832 65,128,581
Miscellaneous

197,683,696 179,171,341

The Company minimises its exposure to significant losses by obtaining reinsurance from a number of reinsurers, who are
dispersed over severa| geographical regions.

Ih-
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(b) Uncertainty in the estimation of future claim payments

(c)

{d)

(e

—

Claims on general insurance contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basis. The Company is liable for all
insured events as per terms and condition of the insurance contract,

An estimated amount of the claim is recorded immediately on the intimation to the Company. The estimation of the
amount is based on management judgment or preliminary assessment by the independent surveyor appointed for

the purpose. The initial estimates include expected settiement cost of the claims. Provision for IBNR is recorded
based on the advice of the actuary.

There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognised claim liabilities. The Company
takes all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecting the amount and timing of claim settlements. However,
uncertainty prevails with estimated claim liabilities and it is likely that final settlement of these liabilities may be
different from initial recognised amount. Similarly, the provision for claims incurred but not reported is based on

historic reporting pattern of the claims other than exceptional losses. Hence, actual amount of incurred but not
reported claims may differ from the amounts estimated.

Key assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimation of IBNR and Premium Deficiency Reserves is that the
Company's future claim development will follow similar historical pattern for occurrence and reporting. The
management uses qualitative judgment to assess the extent to which past occurrence and reporting pattern will not

apply in future. The judgment includes external factors e.g. treatment of one-off occurrence claims, changes in
market factors, economic conditions, etc.

Actuarial valuation is carried out for the determination of IBNR which is based on a range of standard actuarial claim

projection techniques, based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse
deviation as required / allowed by the SECP circular 9 of 2016.

The actuarial valuation as at December 31, 2022 has been carried out by independent firm of actuaries for
determination of IBNR for each class of business. The actuarial valuation is based on a range of standard actuarial
claim projection techniques, based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse
deviation as required / allowed by the circular 9 of 2016. IBNR is determined by using Chain Ladder Method for all
classes of business. The claim outstanding and claims paid till date are deducted from the ultimate claim payments
for that particular year to derive an IBNR estimate for that year. Any negative values are ignored. The total for each
accident year shall be the total IBNR as at the end of reporting year for that risk class. IBNR triangles are made on a
yearly basis for each class of business except for motor and health, the IBNR triangle for which are made on
quarterly and monthly basis respectively. The methods used, and the estimates made, are reviewed regularly.

The Company determines adequacy of liability of premium deficiency by carrying out analysis of its loss ratio of
expired periods of the contracts. For this purpose average loss ratio of last three years inclusive of claim settlement
cost but excluding major exceptional claims are taken into consideration to determine ultimate loss ratio to be applied
on unearned premium. The liability of premium deficiency reserve in relation to accident and health insurance is
calculated in accordance with the advice of the actuary (note 3.6).

Changes in assumptions

The Company did not change its assumptions for the insurance contracts as disclosed above in (b) and (c).

Sensitivity analysis

The insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the incid

ence of insured events and severity / size of claims. The
impact of 10% increase / decrease in incidence of i

nsured events on underwriting results and shareholder's equity is

as follows:

Average claim cost Underwriting results Shareholder's equity
2022 || 2021 2022 || 2021

(Rupees in '000)

Fire and property 9,053 6,534 6,065 4,639

Marine and transport 6,347 3,149 4,252 2,236

Motor 54,436 38,154 36,472 27,089

Health Insurance 7,854 31,666 5,262 22,483

Banker's blanket 2,537 6,740 1,700 4,786

Others 9,037 9,669 6,055 6,865

89,264 95,912 59,806 68,098
o~
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39.2  Financial risk management

The Operator has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Financial risk
- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk
- Market risk

39.2.1 Financial risk

Maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities:

2022
Profit | mark-up bearing financial instruments Non profit / mark-up bearing financial
Profit rate % per instruments
annum Maturity upto | Maturity after Maturity upto | Maturity after Total
one year oneyear | Subtotal one year oneyear | Subtotal

(Rupees in '000)

Financial assets

Cash and bank 5.50 - 15,00 207,049 - 207,049 20,430 - 20,430 227,479
Investments 11.00- 18.00 716,547 979,092 1,695,639 132,092 - 132,092 1,827,731
Loans and other receivables - - - 55,440 22,456 77,896 77,896
Insurance / reinsurance receivables - - - 1,474,011 - 1,474,011 1,474,011

Reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims - - - 2,053,850

- 2,053,850 2,053,850
Salvage recoveries accrued -

- - 132,726 - 132,726 132,726
Total assets - Window Takaful
Operations 123,500 58,345 181,845 137,267 - 137,267 319,112
1,047,096 1,037,437 2,084,533 4,005,816 22456 4,028,272 6,112,805
Financial liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBNR - - - 2,534,041 - 2,534,041 2,534,041
Insurance / reinsurance payables - - - 680,439 - 680,439 680,439
Other creditors and accruals - - - 294,880 - 294,880 294,880
Lease Liability 8.48-18.22 29,412 44,859 74,271 - - - 74,271
Total liabilities - Window Takaful
Operations - - - 69,407 - 69,407 69,407
29412 44,859 74,271 3,578,767 - 3,578,767 3,653,038
Interest rate risk sensitivity gap 1,017,684 992,578 2,010,262
Cumulative interest rate risk sensitivity gap 1,017,684 2,010,262
2021
. ! Non profit/ mark-up bearing financial
Profit ate % per Profit / mark-up bearing financial instruments instruments
annum Maturity upto | Maturity after Subtotal || Maturity upto | Maturity after Sub total Total
one year one year one year one year
(Rupees in '000)
Financial assets
Cash and bank 5.50-8.25 205,645 - 205,645 19,885 - 19,885 225,530
Investments 7.50-10.58 916,107 80,189 1,006,296 81,157 - 81,157 1,087,453
Loans and other receivables - - - 38,155 19,916 58,072 58,072
Insurance / reinsurance receivables - - - 1,594,923 . 1,594,923 1,594,923
Reinsurance recoveries against
oulstanding claims - - - 1,219,610 - 1219610 1,219,610
Salvage recoveries accrued - - - 52,999 - 52,999 52,999
Total assets - Window Takafu!
Qperalions 65,293 - 65,203 177,204 - 177,204 242,497
1,187,045 90,189 1,277,234 3,183,934 19,916 3,203,850 4,481,084
Financial liabilities
Qutstanding claims including IBNR - - - 1,480,367 - 1,480,367 1,480,367
Insurance / reinsurance payables - - - 369,426 - 369,426 369,426
Other creditors and accruals - - - 223,176 - 223,176 223,176
Lease Liability 8.48 - 14.05 23,411 33,456 56,867 - - - 56,867
Total liabilities - Window Takaful
Operations - - - 66,581 - 66,581 66,581
23411 33,456 56,867 2,139,550 - 2,139,550 2,196,417
Interest rate risk sensitivity gap 1,163,634 56,733 1,220,367
Cumulative interest rate rigk sensitivity gap 1,163,634 1,220,367

ﬂ/\f




al)

a.2)

b)

39.3

39.3.1

2 UBL INSURERS LIMITED

Sens-itivity analysis- interest rate risk
Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a
change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account and equity of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

The Company is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in respect of its balances with saving account with banks,
investments in Pakistan investment bonds, term finance certificates and sukuk certificates. A change of 100 basis points
in interest rates at the year end would not have material impact on profit for the year and equity of the Company.

Sensitivity analysis - Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or foreign currency risk), whether those changes are

caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or iis issuer, or factors affecting ali similar financial
instruments traded in the market.

The Company's invesiment in equity securi‘izs anrd mulual funds are susceptible to market price risk arising from
uncertainties about the future value of invesiment secuiities. In case of 5% decrease / increase in the market price of
listed securities on December 31, 2022, v ail other varables held constant, total comprehensive income for the year
and net assets would be lower/higher by Rs. 6.61 mition (2021: Rs, 4.06 miillion). The Company limits market risk by
maintaining a diversified portfolio and by continuous monitoring of developments in equity market.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that arises with the possibility that one party 1o a financial instrument will fail to discharge its
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring

credit exposures by undertaking transactions with a large number of counterparties in various industries and by
continually assessing the credit worthiness of counterparties.

Exposure to credit risk and credit exposure of the financial statements

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from the balances with banks, loans to employees, investments (except for
investment in government securities, units of mutual funds and listed equity shares), premium due but unpaid, amount
due from other insurers / reinsurers, reinsurance and other recoveries against outstanding claims and sundry receivable.
To reduce the credit risk the management continuously reviews and monitors the credit exposure towards the
policyholders and other insurers / reinsurers and makes provision against those balances considered doubtful of

In summary, compared to the amount included in statement of assets and liabilities, the maximum exposure to credit risk
as follows:

Note 2022 2021
Balance as per the Maximum Balance as per the Maximum ex ré
financial statement exposure financial statement posu

(Rupees in '000)

Cash and bank 16 227,479 225,015 225,530 223,488
Invesiments 8,9&10 1,827,731 70,043 1,087,453 90,189
Loans and other receivables 10 77,896 77,896 58,072 58,072
Insurance / reinsurance receivables 11 1,474,011 1,474,011 1,694,923 1,594,923

Reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims 2,053,850 2,053,850 1,219,610 1,219,610
Salvage recoveries accrued 132,726 © 132,726 52,999 52,999

Total assets of Window Takaful
Operations 23 382,154 382,154 287,170 287,170
6,175,847 4,415,695 4,525 757 3,526,451

Differences in the balances as per financia! statements ain
poiicy stamps in hand, invesiments in governiment s
999.306 million) which are not exposed to credit risk.

f1an

d maximum exposure in investments is due to cash in hand,
curiies and equity securilies of Rs. 1760.152 million (2021 Rs.
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Bank balances represent low credit risk as {hey'are placed wiih reputed financial institutions with strong credit ratings.
The credit quality of bank balances can be assessed willy reierence to exlernal cradit ratings as foliows:

Rating Rating 2022 2021
Short term Long term Agency = e -- (Rupees in '000) --------

United Bank Limited A1+ AAA VIS 41,978 51,591
Summit Bank Limited Suspended Suspended VIS 9 8
Telenor Microfinance Bank Limited A-2 Withdrawn VIS 530 105
FINCA Microfinance Bank Limited A-2 A- VIS 9,844 82,827
Khushhali Microfinance Bank Limited A-2 A- VIS 471 444
Bank Al-Habib Limited V.00 b BB 1 V. PACRA 1,535 4,472
Bank Alfalah Limited A-1+ AA+ PACRA 108,774 60,368
Faysal Bank Limited A-1+ AA PACRA 17,701 20,552
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited A-1+ AA+ PACRA 44 173 3,121

225,015 223,488

Assets that pass the SPPI test include government securities, term finance certificate and corporate sukuks. Government

securities are unrated while sukuks of The Hub Power Company Limited and term finance certificates of Habib Bank
Limited have long term credit rating of AA+ .

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counterparties have similar type of business activities. As a result,
any change in economic, political or other conditions would effect their ability to meet contractual obligations in similar

manner. The Company manages concentration of credit risk through diversification of activities among individuals,
groups and industry segments.

The Company enters into re-insurance / co-insurance arrangements with re-insurers / other insurers having sound credit
ratings accorded by reputed credit rating agencies. Further, the Company is required to comply with the requirements of
circular no. 32 / 2009 dated October 27, 2009 issued by the SECP which requires an insurance company to place at
least 80% of their outward treaty cessions with reinsurers rated 'A' or @bove by Standard & Poors with the balance being

placed with entities rated at least 'BBB' by reputable ratings agency. An analysis of all reinsurance assets recognised by
the rating of the entity from which it is due is as follows:

A or above (including PRCL)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Com
associated with financial liabilities. Liquidit
meet its payment obligations when the
has diversified funding sources and as
cash equivalents and readily market

maintained.

Amount due Reinsura\.nce Prepaid

from other recoveries reinsurance

; against : 2022 2021

insurers / " premium

. outstanding
reinsurers ) ceded
claims
(Rupees in '000)
311,666 2,053,850 1,019,180 3,384,696 2,940,398

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Non-Derivative Financial liabilities

Outstanding claims including IBNR

Insurance / reinsurance payabies

Other creditors and accruals
Lease Liabilities

Total Liabilities of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's Fund

The carrying amounts represent contractual
liability amounting to Rs. 33.309 million.

f

cash flows maturing within

pany will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations
y risk arises because of the possibility that the Company might be unable to
y fall due under normal circumstances. To guard against the risk, the Company
sets are managed with liquidity in mind, maintaining a healthy balance of cash and
able securities. The maturity profile is monitored to ensure adequate liquidity is

Carrying Amount
2022 2021
---— (Rupees in '000) ------
2,534,041 1,480,367
680,439 369,426
294 880 223,176
74,271 56,867
69,407 66,581
3,653,038 2,196,417

one year except for non-current portion of lease
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Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprise of interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and other price risk. The Company

manages the market risk exposures by following internal risk management policies. Refer 38.2.1(a) and 38.2.1(b) for
discussion on interest rate risk and price risk.

Foreign Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of

changes in exchange rates The Company, at present is not materially exposed to currency risk as majority of the
transactions are carried out in Pakistani Rupees.

Capital Management Policies And Procedures

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and to maintain a strong
capital base to support the sustained development of its business.

The Company manages its capital structure b

y monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of
changes in economic conditions.

The Company currently meets the minimum paid-up capital requirement i.e., Rs. 500 million as required by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or

between market participants at the measurement date. Consequent!
the fair value estimates.

paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
y, differences can arise between carrying values and

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern without any intention or
requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

Fair value hierarchy

International Financial Reporting Standard 13, 'Fair Value Measurement'

fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in ma
has the following levels:

requires the Company to classify assets using a
king the measurements. The fair value hierarchy

- Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets

or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date.

- Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1

that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly.

- Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The following table shows the car

rying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their
levels in the fair value hierarchy.

Valuation techniques used in determination of fair values within level 2

Items Valuation approach and input used

Term Finance Certificate Fair values of TFCs are determined using the MUFAP rates.

Mutual funds Units of mutual funds are valued using the net asset value (NAV) announced by the
Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP).

fr
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2022
Falr value
Fair value
through | Avallable- | Heldto | L02"®and |  Other
it f | turd Other financlal Total 11 Usiata Level 3
Fr;;“w or-enle matuAty | pecelvable llabilities Leve eve b
Rupees in '000)

On balance sheet financial Instruments

Financial assets measured at fair value
- Investments
Ordinary shares of quoted companies

- 30,648 - - - 30,6848 30,648 - -
Mutual funds - 101,444 - - - 101,444 - 101,444 -
Government securities 519,492 519,492 - 519,492 %
Debt securities - 50,000 - - - 50,000 - 50,000 -

Financial assets not measured at falr value
Government securities - - 1,115,310 - - 1,115,310 - - -
Debt securities E - 20,043 - - 20,043 - - -
Cash and Bank * E E - 227,479 - 227,479 - - -
Loans and other receivables * - - - 77,896 - 77,896 - - =
Salvage recoveries accrued * . = - 132,726 - 132,726 - - -
Insurance / reinsurance receivables * - - - 1,474,011 - 1,474,011 - = b
Reinsurance recoveries against

outstanding ciaims * - = - 2,053,850 - 2,053,850 - - -

Total Assets of Windows Takaful

Operations
Investments - Mutual Funds - 27,349 N - - 27,349 - 27,349 -
Investments - Term Deposits - - 123,500 - - 123,500 - - -
Investments - debt securities - - 58,345 - - 58,345 - -
Other than investments * - - - 172,960 - 172,960 - = -

- 728,933 1,317,198 4,138,922 - 6,185,053

Financial llabllities not measured at fair value
Outstanding claims including IBNR *
Insurance / reinsurance payables *
Other creditors and accruals *
Leass liability *
Total liabilities of Window Takaful
Operations

= - 2,534,041 2,534,041
- - = - 680,439 680,439
- - 294,880 294,880
- - - - 74,271 74,271

= - - - 69,407 69,407
- - - - 3,653,038 3,653,038

2021
Fair value
Fakrvabis Loans and Other
through Available- Held to th " 1al Total
ftor | for-sale | maturity Cither okl o Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
o Recelvable | Nabllities
(Rupees in '000)

On balance sheet financlal Instruments

Financial assets measured at fair value
- Investments
Ordinary shares of quoted companies

- 30,073 - - - 30,073 30,073 - -
Mutual funds - 51,084 51,084 51,084
Debt securities - 50,000 - - - 50,000 - 50,000 -

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Government securities = 916,107 ]

- - 916,107 - - -
Debt securities - - 40,189 - - 40,189 - - -
Cash and Bank * - = “ 225,530 - 225,530 - - -
Loans and other receivables * N - - 58,072 - 58,072 - - &
Salvage recoveries accrued * - - = 52,999 - 52,999
Insurance / reinsurance receivables * - - - 1,594,923 - 1,594,923 - - -
Reinsurance recoveries against

outstanding claims * - - - 1,219,610 - 1.218,610 - - -

Total Assets of Windows Takaful

Operations
Investments - Mutual Funds < 11,576 - - - 11,576 - 11,576 -
‘Debt securities & % 2 s - ‘ - & &
Investments - Term Deposits - % 64,041 s - 64,041 = = a
Investments - debt securities = - = ] - - = -
Other than investments * = ) - 166,880 - 166,880 - - -

- 142,733 1,020,337 _3,318,014 - 4,481,084

Financlal llabilities not measured at fair value

Outstanding claims including IBNR * = - < - 1.480,367 1,480,387

Insurance / reinsurance payables * - - - - 369,428 369,426

Other creditors and accruals * - - - - 223,176 223,176

Lease liability * - - - - 56,867 56,867

Total liabilities of Window Takaful

Operations - - < 66,561 66,581

- - 2,196 417 2 196,417

* The Company has not disclosed the fair value of these items because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value.

|
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41 PROVIDENT FUND

The following is based on un-audited financial sta

tements for the year ended December 31, 2022 and audited financial
statement for the year ended December 31 , 2021,

a

2022 2024
-—~-=-- (Rupees in '000) ~--—
— Size of the fund - net assets 136,245 114,347
Cost of investments 126,805 108,001
Percentage of investments made ‘ 93.07% 94.45%
Fair value of investments 124,601 107,974

The investments in collective investment schemes, listed equity and listed debt securities

out of provident fund 7 frust
have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Act and the Rul

2s formulated for this purpose.
o 411 The breakup-vaiue of fair value of investments is as follows:

2022 2021 2022 2021

Percentage ==—=-—- (Rupees) —em—..
Bank balances 5.8% 3.0% 7,270 3,197
Pakistan investment bonds 26.5% 0.0% 33,043 -
Market treasury bills 15.9% 31.7% 19,822 34,208
Mutual Funds 9.4% 11.2% 11,766 12,089
o Term deposits 42.3% 54.2% 52,700 58,500
100.0% 100.0% 124,601 107,974
2022 2021
‘ 42 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES {Number) ce—.
At December 31 303 291
Average during the year 291

291
B e ———— )
43 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on
=

44 GENERAL

44,1 Non adjusting event after balance sheet date

The Board of Directors of the Comp, :y in their mesting held on 3_& 2023 has proposed a final cash dividend of
— Rsbﬁéfper share amounting to Rs ¢ Y million (2022: Rs. 0.115 per share amountin

g to Rs.13.2 million) for the year
ended December 31, 2022, The approval; %f:the Members of the Company for the dividend shall be obtained at the

Annual General Meeting to be held on. he financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2022 do not
include the effect of the Proposed final dividefid which wil] be accounted for in the year ending December 31, 2023.

44.2  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of Rupees unless otherwise stated.

44.3 Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and reclassified,

; presentation and comparison. No significant rearrangements or reclassifications have b
statements during the current year.

ﬁ % Vhw. At l\ .' )ﬂ/

- Chief Execdtive Officer Director Diﬁcft% Chairman

s

for the pumpose of better
€en made in these financial
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Shariah Advisory Board'’s Report to the Board of Directors
For the year ended 31 December 2022

The Company, UBL Insurers Limited commenced Window Takaful Operations on January 1, 2016. By the

grace of Almighty Allah and sincere efforts of Management, the year under review was the sixth successful
year of Window Takaful Operations.

We acknowledge that as Shariah Advisory Board members of Takaful Operator, it is our responsibility to
provide Shariah guidelines and develop framework for assurance that the financial arrangements,
contracts and transactions undertaken by the Takaful Operator with its participants and stakeholders are
in compliance with the requirements of Shariah rules and principles. It is the responsibility of the Takaful
Operator to ensure that the rules, principles and guidelines set by the Shariah Advisory Board are fully

complied with, and that all policies and services being offered are duly approved by the Shariah Advisory
Board.

The Takaful Operator’s activities and operations are periodically checked and monitored by Shariah
Advisory Board. In order to have an independent assessment of the Shariah Governance and Compliance
environment of the Takaful operations under taken by the Operator and the conformity of Takaful
operations with Shariah rules and principles an external audit was conducted. Further, internal audit via
BDO Ebrahim & Co. and Shariah Compliance review through Internal Shariah Compliance Department
were conducted as well. Based on their reports and statement of compliance with the Shariah Principles

submitted by the Operator/Management to the Board of Directors, we hereby present our report as
follows:

i. transactions undertaken by the Takaful Operator were in accordance with guidelines issued by
Shariah Advisory Board as well as requirements of Takaful Rules, 2012;

ii. the investments have been done from the Participant's Takaful Fund and Operator's Fund into
Shariah Compliant avenues as per Shariah Guidelines for Investment already approved by Shariah
Advisory Board;

iii. during the year, zero non-shariah income was realized;

iv. takaful membership issuance process is improved and after due screening process takaful
membership is issued to avoid issuance of takaful membership to non-shariah compliant business;

v. transactions and activities of Window Takaful Operations are in accordance with the Shariah
principles in respect of the Participants Takaful Fund (Waqf Fund) and Operator’s Fund (OF);

vi. training sessions were held in across Pakistan on awareness of Takaful for Managerial and
Business Development Staff and facilitated by Chairman — Shariah Advisory Board;

[z/J)A/ \/"

Head Office
126-C,Jami Commercial,Street No. 14,Phase-VIl, DHA, Karachi,Pakistan. UAN: 111-845-111 Fax: (92-21) 35314504.

Email: info@ublinsurers.com
| www.ublinsurers.com |
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We are grateful to the Board of Directors of UBL Insurers Limited, Management, and all relevant
departments who cooperated with the Shariah Compliance function and provided every possible support
to ensure Shariah Compliance in our Takaful practices.

While concluding; in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge that over all the financial arrangements,
products, services and transactions entered into by the Operator and the PTF/Waqf, as the case may be,
for the year ended December 31, 2022 are in compliance with the requirements of the Shariah rules and
guidelines and Allah knows the best. However, the following are recommended:

¢ The Operator/management should take concrete measures to play pivotal role in sound and
transparent growth of Takaful countrywide.

May Allah bless us with the best Tawfeeq and bestow us with success in this world and in the world
hereafter, and forgive us for our mistakes. A'ameen.

G Ao D

Mufti Muhammad Hanif Mufti Muhammad Ashraf Alam Mufti Imtiaz Alam
Shariah Advisor & Member Member Chairman & Member
Shariah Advisory Board Shariah Advisory Board Shariah Advisory Board

February 29, 2023

Head Office
126-C,Jami Commercial,Street No. 14,Phase-VIl, DHA, Karachi,Pakistan. UAN: 111-845-1 11 Fax: (92-21) 35314504,

Email: info@ublinsurers.com
| www.ublinsurers.com|
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Statement of Compliance with the Shariah Principles

The financial arrangements, contracts and transactions, entered into by Window Takaful
Operations of the UBL Insurers Limited for the year ended December 31, 2022 are in compliance
with the Takaful Rules, 2012.

Further, we confirm that:

® The Company has developed and implemented all the policies and procedures in
accordance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 and rulings of the Shariah Advisory Board along
with a comprehensive mechanism to ensure compliance with such rulings and Takaful
Rules, 2012 in their overall operations. Further, the governance arrangements including
the reporting of events and status to those charged with relevant responsibilities, such as
the Audit Committee / Shariah Advisory Board and Board of Directors have been
implemented;

* All the products and policies have been approved by Shariah Advisory Board and the
financial arrangements including investments made, policies, contracts and transactions
entered into by Window Takaful Operations are in accordance with the policies approved
by Shariah Advisory Board; and

® The assets and liabilities of Window Takaful Operations (Participant Takaful Fund and
Operator’s fund) are segregated from its other assets and liabilities, at all times in
accordance with provisions of the Takaful Rules, 2012

Pofiw 5 3%

Nadeem Raza Zeeshan Muhammad Raza
Chief Financial Officer ‘ Chief Executive Officer
Marchlq, 2023

Head Office:

126-C, Jami Commercial, Street No. 14, Phase-VIl, DHA, Karachi-Pakistan. UAN: 111-845-111 Fax: (92-21) 35314504.
Email: info@ublinsurers.com
| www.ublinsurers.com |
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Independent Reasonable Assurance Report to the Board of Directors on the Statement of
Management's Assessment of Compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012

Scope

We have been engaged by UBL Insurers Limited (the Operator) to perform a ‘reasonable
assurance engagement,’ as defined by International Standards on Assurance Engagements,
here after referred to as the engagement, to report on the management’s assessment of
compliance of the Window Takaful Operations (Takaful Operations) of the Operator, as set
out in the annexed Statement of Compliance (the Statement) prepared by the management
for the year ended 31 December 2022 (the “Report"”).

Other than as described in the preceding paragraph, which sets out the scope of our
engagement, we did not perform assurance procedures on the remaining information
included in the Annual Report of Operator, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
this information.

Criteria applied by the management

In preparing the Subject Matter, the management applied the criteria in accordance with the
Takaful Rules, 2012 (Criteria).

The Management's responsibilities

Th management is responsible for selecting the Criteria, and for presenting the Subject
Matter in accordance with that Criteria, in all material respects. This responsibility includes
establishing and maintaining internal controls, maintaining adequate records and making
estimates that are relevant to the preparation of the subject matter, such that it is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

EY's responsibilities

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the presentation of the Subject Matter based on
the evidence we have obtained.

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the International Standard for Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information ('ISAE 3000"),
and the terms of reference for this engagement as agreed with the Operator on 27 June
2022. Those standards require that we plan and perform our engagement to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether, in all material respects, the Subject Matter is presented
in accordance with the Criteria, and to issue a report. The nature, timing, and extent of the
procedures selected depend on our judgment, including an assessment of the risk of material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

l.‘ﬁ
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We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our Independence and Quality Control

We have maintained our independence and confirm that we have met the requirements of the
Code of Ethics for Chartered Accountants issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and have the required competencies and experience to conduct this assurance
engagement.

EY also applies International Standard on Quality Control 1, Quality Control for Firms that
Perform Audits and Reviews of Financial Statements, and Other Assurance and Related
Services Engagements, and accordingly maintains a comprehensive system of guality control
including documented policies and procedures regarding compliance with ethical
requirements, professional standards and applicable legal and requlatory requirements.

Description of procedures performed

We checked that all the products and policies have been approved by Shariah Advisor
and observed that the Operator has developed and implemented all the policies and
procedures in accordance with The Takaful Rules, 2012 and Shariah Rules and
Principles as determined by Shariah Advisor.

We checked that the assets and liabilities of Window Takaful Operations (Participants'
Takaful Fund and Operator's fund) are segregated from its other assets and liabilities,
at all times in accordance with the provisions of the Takaful Rules, 2012.

We reviewed training certificates and attendance sheets to evaluate that the Operator
has imparted necessary trainings and orientations to maintain the adequate level of
awareness, capacity, and sensitization of the staff and management.

We have designed and performed following verification procedures (including but not
limited to) on various financial arrangements, based on judgmental and systematic
samples with regard to the compliance with Takaful Rules, 2012 and Shariah Rules
and Principles:

o We obtained details of investments made and checked that all investments made
in Shariah Compliant stocks as determined by Shariah Advisor.

o We inquired regarding other investments like fixed deposits to confirm that all
such contracts are executed with Islamic Financial Institutions.

o We reviewed re-takaful and co-takaful parties along with arrangements / contracts
entered into by Window Takaful Operations to assess compliance with Shariah
Advisor guidelines and Takaful Rules, 2012.

o Were-calculated Operator's profit share and Wakalah fee income to confirm that
approved percentage are applied on income from investments and contribution
respectively{.
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The procedures selected by us for the engagement depended on our judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of the Operator’s material non-compliance with the Takaful Rules
2012, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we considered
internal control relevant to the Operator's compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012, in order
to design assurance procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the
purpose of expressing a conclusion as to the effectiveness of the Operator's internal control
over the Takaful Operations' compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012. A system of internal
control, because of its nature, may not prevent or detect all instances of non-compliance with
the Takaful Rules, 2012, and consequently cannot provide absolute assurance that the
objective of compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 will be met. Further, projection of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods is subject to the risk that the controls may
become inadequate or fail.

In performing our audit procedures necessary guidance on Shari'ah matters was provided by
the internal Shari'ah experts.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Statement of Compliance of the Takaful Operations of the Operator as of
31 December 2022 is presented, in all material respects, in accordance with Takaful Rules,
2012.

Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner: Shaikh Ahmed Salman
Date: 12 April 2023

Karachi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of UBL Insurers Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of UBL Insurers Limited - Takaful Window
Operations (the Operator), which comprise the statement of financial position of OPF and PTF as at
31 December 2022, and the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income , the
statement of changes in operator's fund and participants' takaful fund and the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and we state that we have obtained
all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position of OPF and PTF, the profit and loss account, the statement
of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in operator’'s fund and participants’ takaful
fund and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required
by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so
required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of Operator’'s affairs as at 31
December 2022 and of the profit, total comprehensive loss, the changes in operator's fund and
participants’ takaful fund and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable
in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Operator in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard. LA
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and
the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Operator's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Operator or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Operator's financial reporting process.
Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Operator's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Operator's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Operator to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. Y

o
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We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a)

b)

c)

d

proper books of account have been kept by the Operator as required by the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)

the statement of financial position of OPF and PTF, the profit and loss account,
the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes operator’'s fund and
participants' takaful fund and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017), and are in agreement with the books of account;

investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Operator's business; and

no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

Other matter

The annual financial statements of the Operator for the year ended 31 December 2021 were audited
by another firm of Chartered Accountants, whose audit report date 07 March 2022 expressed an
unmodified opinion on the aforementioned financial statements.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Arslan Khalid.

A

Chartered Accountants

Karachi
Date: 12-Apr-2023
UDIN Number: AR202210191udlY75k0G

A member firm of Ernst & Young Glabal Limited




UBL INSURERS LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF OPF AND PTF
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2022

Operator's Fund (OPF) Participants' Takaful Fund {PTF)
Note 2022 2021 2022 2021

Assets (Rupees in '000)
Investments

Equity securities 5 27,349 11,576 103,891 38,610

Debt securities 6 68,345 - 92,994 14,992

Term Deposits 13 123,500 64,041 459,000 447 439
Loan and other receivable 7 4,347 396 12,919 2,972
Takaful / retakaful receivables 8 - - 351,656 254 174
Salvage recoveries accrued - - 2,119 7,358
Deferred taxation 1 2172 142 - -
Deferred wakala fee - - 129,264 96,472
Receivable from PTF 10 101,321 165,195

Taxation - payment less provisions - - 21,060 12,047

Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims / Benefits - - 184,806 109,560

Deferred Commission Expense 20 60,495 44,205 - -

Prepayments 12 375 326 126,609 100,664

Cash and bank 13 4,250 1,289 32,441 22,482

Total assets 382,154 287,170 1,516,759 1,106,770

Equity and Liabilities

Reserves attributable to the OPF

Statutory Reserve 50,000 50,000 - -

Accumulated profit 96,030 55,257 - -

Total Reserves attributable to the OPF 146,030 105,257 - -

Participants’ Takaful Fund

Seed money - - 500 500

Accumulated surplus - . 363,895 282,802

Balance of Participants' Takaful Fund - - 364,395 283,302

Liabilities

PTF Underwriting Provisions

Outstanding claims including IBNR 19 - - 304,408 183,300

Unearned contribution reserves 17 - - 387,682 290,062

Reserve for unearned retakaful rebate 18 - - 32,832 26,372
- - 724,922 499,734

Unearned wakala fees 129,264 96,472 - -

Takaful / Retakaful payables 14 - - 297175 142,066

Other creditors and accruals 15 69,818 67,211 28,946 16,473

Taxation - provision less payment 37,042 18,230 - -

Payable to OPF 10 - - 101,321 165,195

Total liabilities 236,124 181,913 1,152,364 823,468

Total Equity and Liabilities 382,154 287,170 1,516,759 1,106,770

Contingencies and Commitments 16

The annexed notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Vor A \
Chief Executive Officer Director Direc‘l&r Chairman
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Note 2022 2021

—---—-(Rupees in '000)--------
Participants’ Takaful Fund - (PTF)

Contributions earned

17 531,355 414,768
Less: Contributions ceded to retakaful 17 (309,868) (250,407)
Net contributions revenue 221,487 164,361
Re-takaful rebate earned 18 79,341 63,748
Net underwriting income 300,828 228,109
Net claims - reported / settled (218,265) (144,282)
- IBNR (24,807) 5,785
19 (243,072) (138,497)
Other direct expenses (17,035) (12,711)
Surplus before investment income 40,721 76,901
Investment income 22 64,744 30,263
Other income 23 6,191 1,104
Less: Modarib's share of investment income (14,187) (6,273)
Provisions for doubtful contributions (net of Wakala fee) (16,376) (1,290)
Surplus transferred to accumulated surplus 81,093 100,705
Operator's Fund - (OPF)

Wakala fee 261,236 197,034
Commission expense 20 (117,076) (89,719)
General administrative and management expenses 21 (94,029) (69,889)
50,131 37,426

Modarib's share of PTF investment income 14,187 6,273
Investment income 22 16,752 4,565
Direct expenses 24 (22,623) (20,234)
Other income 23 2,380 551
Profit before taxation 60,827 28,581
Taxation 25 (20,054) (8,289)
Profit after taxation 40,773 20,292

The annexed notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
— FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Participants' Takaful Fund - (PTF)
Surplus for the year

Other comprehensive loss:

Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss subsequently

Reclassification adjustment for net gain on sale of available-for-sale
investments included in the profit and loss account
- Other comprehensive loss for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Operator's Fund - (OPF)
Profit after tax

- Other comprehensive loss:

Items that will be reciassified to profit and loss subsequently

Unrealised loss on available-for-sale investments
Related tax impact
Other comprehensive loss for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

— The annexed notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

I

/\/'/ e ot by

2022 2021
------ (Rupees in '000)-----—--

81,093 100,705

- 1] (29)]

- (29)

81,093 100,676

40,773 20,292

-] (63)

- (45)

40,773 20,247
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OPERATOR'S FUND AND PARTICIPANTS' TAKAFUL FUND

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2022

Balance as at January 1, 2021

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at December 31, 2021

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive loss for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2022

Balance as at January 1, 2021

Surplus for the year

Surplus distribution to participants

Other Comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at December 31, 2021
Surplus for the year

Surplus distribution to participants

Other comprehensive loss for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2022

Attributable to Operator's Fund

Available-for-
Statutory sale investment Accumulated
Total
Reserve revaluation profit
reserve
(Rupees in '000)
50,000 45 34,965 85,010
- - 20,292 20,292
- (45) = (45)
50,000 - 55,257 105,257
- - 40,773 40,773
50,000 - 96,030 146,030
Aftributable to Participants of PTF
Available-for-
sale investment  Accumulated
Seed money . Total
revaluation surplus
reserve
(Rupees in '000)
500 29 208,759 209,288
- - 100,705 100,705
- - (26,662) (26,662)
- (29) - (29)
500 - 282,802 283,302
- - 81,093 81,093
500 - 363,895 364,395

The annexed notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Operator's Fund (OPF) Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF)
2022 2021 2022 2021
(Rupees in '000)
Operating cash flows
(a) Takaful activities
Contributions received - - 867,350 588,150
Retakaful contribution paid - - (272,868) (213,965)
Claims / Benefits paid - - (352,715) (273,420)
Retakaful and other recoveries received - - 160,744 138,413
Commissions paid (131,333) (96,440) - -
Retakaful rebate received - - 85,801 69,333
Wakala fees received 351,000 176,037 - -
Wakala fees paid - - (351,000) (176,037)
Meodarib share received 15,000 6,000 - -
Modarib share paid - - (15,000) {6,000)
Net cash inflow from takaful activities 234,667 85,597 122,312 126,474
(b) Other operating activities
Income tax paid (3,.270) (854) (9,013) (4,423)
General and other expenses paid (109,982) (84,175) (8,312) (8,831)
Net cash flow from other operating activities (113,252) (85,029) (17,325) (13,254)
Total cash inflow / (outflow) from all operating activities 121,415 568 104,987 113,220
(c) Investment activities
Profit / return received 12,960 4,538 50,691 29,267
Dividend received 2,085 575 9,072 2,107
Payment for investments (142,297) (11,088) (657,863) (163,937)
Proceeds from investments 23,756 7,919 369,633 140,068
Total cash inflow on investing activities (103,495) 1,944 (228,467) 7,505
(d) Financing activities
Qard e Hasna = - 2 -
Surplus paid - - - (26,662)
Total cash inflow / (outflow) from financing activities - - - (26,662)
Net cash inflow from all activities 17,920 2,512 (123,480) 94,063
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 65,330 62,818 469,921 375,858
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 83,250 65,330 346,441 469,921
Reconciliation to profit and loss account
Operating cash flows 121,415 568 104,987 113,220
Dividend income 2,085 575 8,227 2,045
Other investment income 14,667 3,990 56,517 28,218
Other income 2,380 551 6,191 1,104
Decrease in unearned contribution - - (97,620) (41,400)
Taxation (20,054) (8,289) - -
Increase in assets other than cash (39,698) 47,481 248,256 122,501
Increase in liabilities other than borrowings (54,209) (30,857) (231,278) (118,710)
Modarib's share of investment income 14,187 6,273 (14,187) (6,273)
Profit after taxation 40,773 20,292 81,093 100,705
Surplus in PTF - - 81,093 100,705
Profit after tax attributable to OPF 40,773 20,292 - -
40,773 20,292 81,093 100,705
The annexed notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.
—
i A
Chief Executive Officer Director Dli‘rec%l> Chairman




UBL INSURERS LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

1.

2.1

2.2

2.3

231

24

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

UBL Insurers Limited - Window Takaful Operations ("the Operator"), a subsidiary of Bestway International Holdings Limited,
was incorporated as an unlisted public limited company on June 29, 2006 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984
(now Companies Act 2017). The registered office of the Company is situated at 126-C, Jami Commercial Street Number 14,
D.H.A., Phase VII, Karachi. The Company currently operates a network of 27 (2021: 24) branches in various cities. The
Company received Certificate of Registration under Section 6 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 on January 05, 2007. The -

objects of the Operator include providing general takaful services (in spheres of Fire, Marine, Aviation and Transport, Motor,
Bankers Blanket and other)..

The Operator was granted authorisation on December 29, 2015 under Rule 6 of the Takaful Rules, 2012 to undertake

Takaful Window Operations in respect of general takaful products by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP) and subsequently the Operator commenced Window Takaful Operations on January 1, 2016.

The Operator transferred statutory reserve of Rs. 50 million for the Window Takaful Operations as per the requirement of
circular 8 of 2014. For the purpose of carrying on the takaful business, the Operator has formed a Waqf / Participant Takaful

Fund (PTF) on January 1, 2016 under the waqf deed. The Waqf deed governs the relationship of Operator and participants
for management of takaful operations.

BASIS OF PREPARATION & STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) as are
notified under Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 and Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules,

2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Accounting Regulations,
2019.

In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the

Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Accounting
Regulations, 2019 shall prevail.

These financial statements reflect the financial position and r
Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF) in a manner that the as
PTF remain separately identifiable.

esults of operations of both the Operator's Fund (OPF) and
sets, liabilities, income and expenses of the Cperator's Fund and

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been

prepared under the historical cost convention except available-for-sale investments
that have been measured at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which

the Operator operates. The financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Operator's functional and
presentation currency.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan that
are effective in the current year

There are certain amendments that are mandato
are considered not to be relevant or do not have
been stated in these financial statements.

ry for the Operator's accounting periods beginning on January 1, 2022 but
any significant effect on the Operator's operations and therefore, have not

Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023:

Ve




3.1

T UBL INSURERS LIMITED -
WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

Following IFRS as notified under the Companies Act, 2017

and the amendments thereto will be effective for fulure
accounting periods and not early adopted:

Effective date (annual
periods beginning
on or after)

Amendments

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to IAS 1 1-Jan-23

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture -
Amendment fo IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Not yet finalized
Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to 1AS 8

1-Jan-23
Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to 1AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 i-Jan-23
Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction — 1-Jan-23
Amendments to IAS 12
Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback - Amendments to IFRS 1€ 1-Jan-24

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of
applicability in Pakistan.

Effective date (annual

Standards periods beginning
on or after)
IFRS 1 - First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 1-dan-24
IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts 1-Jan-23

The Operator has taken a benefit of temporary exemption of applying IFRS 9 “Financial Instrument” with IFRS 17 “Insurance
Contracts” as allowed under IFRS.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all years presented.

Takaful contracts
The takaful contracts are based on the

tabarru (to donate for benefit of others) a
uncertainty,

principles of wakala. The takaful contracts so agreed usually inspire concept of
nd mutual sharing of losses with the overall objective of eliminating the element of

Contracts under which the Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF) accepts significant takaful risk from another party (the
participant) by agreeing to compensate the participant if a specified uncertain future event {the takaful event) adversely
affects the participant are classified as takaful contracts. Takaful risk is significant if a takaful event could cause the PTF to

pay significanl benefits due to the happening of the takafui event compared ‘o its non-happening. Once a contract has been
classified as a takaful contract, it remains a

akaful contract for the remainder of its lifetime, even if the takaful risk reduces
significantly during this period, uniess =il rights and obligations are extinguished or expired.

The PTF underwrites non-life takaful coniracts ihat can be categorised into following main categories:

a) Fire and property damage

Fire and property takaful contracts mainly compensate the Operator's customers for damage suffered to their properties
or for lhe value of property lost. Customers who undertake commercial activities on their premises could also receive
compensation for the loss of earnings caused by the inability to use the insured properties in their business activities.

b) Marine, Aviation and Transport

Marine and transport takaful covers the loss or damage of ships, cargo, terminals, and any transport or property by which
cargo is transferred, acquired, or heid between the points of origin and final destination.

(9
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3.4

3.5

¢ UBL INSURERS LIMITED -
WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

c) Motor

Motor takaful is to provide protection against losses incurred as a result of traffic accidents and against liability that could
be incurred in an accident.

d) Bankers Blanket

Bankers' blanket takaful covers losses as a result of dishonest or fraudulent acts by officers and employees of the bank,
including on premises coverage of cash, coverage of cash during transit and coverage of forged cheques.

e} Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous takaful includes various types of coverage mainly burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in transit,
engineering losses, accident and health, money and other coverage.
These contracts are normally one year takaful contracts except marine and some contracts of fire and property and other
class. Normally all marine takaful contracts and some fire and property contracts have three months period. In

miscellaneous, some engineering takaful contracts have more than one year period whereas normally travel takaful contracts
expire within one month time.

These takaful contracts are provided to all types of cuslomers based on assessment of takaful risk by the Operator. Normaily
personal takaful e.g. vehicle, travel, personal accident, etc. are provided to individual customers, whereas takaful contracts of
fire and property, marine and transport, health and other products are provided to commercial organisation.

The Operator also accepts takaful risk pertaining to takaful contracts of other takaful as retakaful inward. The takaful risk

involved in these contracts is similar to the contracts undertaken by the Operator as insurer. All retakaful inward contracts are
facultative (specific risk) acceptance contracts.

The contribution recognition policy and recording mechanism for liabilities against the above contracts and claims recognition
have been disclosed in their respective notes to these financial statements.

Deferred commission expense / acquisition cost

Commission expense incurred in obtaining and recording policies is deferred and recognised in the profit and loss account as
an expense in accordance with the pattern of recognition of contribution revenue.

Reserve for unearned contribution

Reserve for unearned contribution represents the portion of contribution written relating to the unexpired period of coverage

at the reporting date and is recognised as a liability by the Operator. This liability is calculated by applying the 1/24th method
as specified in the General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019,

Contribution deficiency reserve

The Operator maintains a provision in respect of contribution deficiency for the class of business where the unearned
contribution liability is not adequate to meet the expected future liability, after retakaful, from claims and other supplementary
expenses expected to be incurred after the date of statement of financial position in respect of the unexpired policies in that

class of business as at the reporting date. The movement in the contribution deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense /
income in the profit and loss account for the year.

For this purpose, loss ratios for each class are estimated based on hi
assessing lhe extent to which past trends ma
contribution deficiency is determined.

storical claim development. Judgment is used in
y not apply in future or the effects of one-off claims. If these ratios are adverse,

Retakaful contracts held

These are contracts entered into by the Operator with retakaful for compensation of losses suffered on takaful contracts
issued. These retakaful contracts include both facultative and treaty arrangements contracts and are classified in same

categories of takaful contracts for the purpose of these financial statements. The PTF recognises the entitled benefits under
contracts as various retakaful assets and liabilities.

Retakaful assets represent balances due from retakaful companies and retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims. Due
from retakaful companies are carried at cost less any provision for impairment. Cost represents the fair value of the

consideration to be received. Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims are measured at the amount expected to be
received.

Retakaful assets are not offset against related takaful lia

bilities. Income or expenses from retakaful confract are not offset
against expenses or income from related takaful assefs.
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Retakaful liabilities represent balances due to retakaful companies. Due to retakaful companies are carried at cost which is
the fair value of the consideration to be paid.

Retakaful assets or liabilities are derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished or expired.

Amount due to / from retakaful operators

Amounts due to / from retakaful operators are recognized when due, and carried at cost less provision for impairment, if any.
Cost is the fair value of the consideration to be received / paid in the future for services rendered / received.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Operator tha
and incur expenses including revenues and ex
components. All operating segments’ results are
make decisions about resources to be allocated to
information is available.

t engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues
penses that relate to transactions with any of the Operator's other
reviewed regularly by the Operator's chief operating decision maker to
the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial

The Operator presents segments reporting of operating results using the classes of business as specified under the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019. The reported operating segments are
also consistent with the internal reporting process of the Operator for allocating resources and assessing performance of the

operating segments. The performance of segments is evaluated on the basis of underwriting results of each segment. All the
Operator's business segments operate in Pakistan only.

Based on its classification of takaful contracts issued, the Operator has five primary business segments for reporting

purposes namely fire & property damage, marine, aviation and transport, motor, bankers blanket and miscellaneous. The
nature and business activities of these segments are disclosed in note 3.1.

Assets and liabilities are allocated to
which cannot be allocated to a particu
liabilities.

particular segments on the basis of contribution earned. Those assets and liabilities
lar segment on a reasonable basis are reported as unallocated corporate assets and

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of fin
cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in hand, sta
less than three months.

ancial position at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement,
mps in hand , bank deposits and term deposits having maturity of

Revenue recognition

Contribution

Contribution Receivable under a policy / cover note issued is reco
policy / cover note and over the period of takaful from in
the period of the policy.

gnized as written from date of attachment of risk to the
ception to expiry. Contribution is recognised as revenue evenly over

The unearned portion of Contribution income is reco
twenty-forth method, whereby the liability shall equa
month of the takaful operator financial year, 3/24 of th
the takaful operator financial year, and so on.

gnized as a liability. Such liability is calculated by applying the one by
| 1/24 of the Contribution relating to policies commencing in the first
e Contributions relating to policies commencing in the second month of

For facultative acceptance, the basis of reco

gnizing Contribution and determining the unearned Contribution reserve is the
same as for the direct policies.

Wakala and modarib fee

Wakala Fee

The Takaful operator manages the general takaful operations for the participants and charges 30% (2021: 30%) of gross
contribution on fire & property damage, marine, aviation & transport, bankers blanket and miscellaneous and 35% (2021:
35%) of gross contribution on motor as wakala fees against the services given to Participants' Takaful Fund. Wakala fee
under a policy is recognised by applying the one by twenty-forth method, whereby the liability shall equal 1/24 of the
Contribution relating to policies commencing in the first month of the takaful operator financial year, 3/24 of the Contributions
relating to policies commencing in the second month of the takaful operator financial year, and so on.

Modarib Fee

The Operator also manages the participants' investment as Modarib and charges 20%
earned by the PTF as Modarib fee. It is recognised on the same basis on which the rel

n—

(2021: 20%) of the investment income
ated revenue is recognised.
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Rebate from retakaful operators

Re-takaful rebate from retakaful is recognised at the date from att
period of takaful from inception to expiry. Re-takaful rebate is reco
issuance of the underlying takaful.

achment of risk to the policy / cover note and over the
gnized as revenue evenly over the period of the policy of

The unearned portion of Re-takaful rebate is reco
forth method, whereby the liability shall equal 1/2
takaful operator financial year, 3/24 of
operator financial year, and so on,

gnized as a liability. Such liability is calculated by applying the one by twenty-
4 of the Contribution relating to policies commencing in the first month of the
the Contributions relating to policies commencing in the second month of the takaful

For facultative acceptance, the basis of reco

gnizing commission and determining the unearned commission reserve is the
same as for the direct policies.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Investment income

- Unrealised appreciation or diminution on revaluation of investments classified as available-for-sale is included in the
statement of comprehensive income in the period to which it relates.

- Gain or loss on sale of investments is accounted for in the profit and loss account in the period to which it relates.

- Interest / mark-up on bank balances, term deposits and government securities is recognised on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method.

- Premium or discount on debt securities classified as held to maturity is amortised using effective interest method and
taken to the profit and loss account.

Investments
Classification and investments

The Operator invests in Shariah compliant financial instruments onl
the fair value of the consideration given and include transaction cost, except for investments classified as fair value through
profit or loss in which case transaction costs are charged to the profit and loss account. All regular way purchase and sale of

investments are accounted for using trade date accounting. Currently, the financial assets of the OPF and PTF are classified
into the following categories:

y. All investments are initially recognised at cost, being

a) Held to maturity

These are investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities. The Operator classifies these debt
securities under "held-to-maturity" (where the Operator has intention and ability to hold till maturity) category.

These investments are subsequently measured and carried at amortised cost. Premium or discount on debt securities
classified as held to maturity is amortised using effective interest method and taken to the profit and loss account.

b) Available for sale

Surplus / (deficit) arising on revaluation of quoted securities which are classified as available for sale investments is
taken to a separate account which is shown in the statement of changes in equity as revaluation surplus. The surplus /
(deficit) arising on these securities is taken to the profit and loss account when actually realised upon disposal.

Provision for diminution in the values of securities is made after considering impairment, if any, in their value and is taken

to profit and loss account. Impairment is booked when there is an objective evidence of significant or prolonged decline in
the value of such securities.

Unguoted investments are recorded at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Off setting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position, if the

Operator has a legally enforceable right to set-off and the Operator intends either to settle the assets and liabilities on a net
basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in
the future for the services received, whether or not billed to the Operator.

A




3.13.1

3.13.2

3.14

3.17

1" UBL INSURERS LIMITED -
WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Operator has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the Operator's profit and loss
account, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income, in which
case it is recognised in equity or in other comprehensive income respectively.

Current

Provision of current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for
taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the
profit for the year, if enacted. The charge for current tax also include adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision
for tax made in previous years arising from assessments finalised during the current period for such years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the statement of financial position liability method, on all temporary differences arising at the
date of statement of financial position between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future taxable profits will be

available against which the assets may be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each date of statement of financial position and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be recognised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each date of statement of financial position and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
utilised or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates
date of statement of financial position.

that are expected to apply to the periods when the asset is
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the

Takaful surplus

Takaful surplus attributable to the participants is calculated after charging all direct cost and setting aside various reserves.
Allocation to participants, if applicable, is made after adjustment of claims paid to them during the year.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the assets is reviewed at each statement of financial position date to determine whether there is any

indication of impairment of any asset or a group of assets. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is
estimated and the impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account currently.

Provisions for impairment are reviewed at each statement of financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. Changes in the provisions are recognised as income / expense currently.

Allocation of management expenses

Expenses allocated to the takaful business represent directly attributable expenses. Expenses not directly attributable to
takaful business are allocated between the conventional business and takaful business of the Operator on the basis of
reasonable and supportable information available for determining such allocation.

Qard-e-Hasna

If there is a deficit of admissible assets over liabilities in PTF, the Operator provides interest free loan

'Qard-e-Hasan' to PTF
from OPF so that PTF may become solvent as per Takaful Rules, 2012.

Qard-e-Hasan from PTF can be recovered by the Operator over any period of time without charging any profit.

Retakaful expense

gnized as an expense. For retakaful contracts operating on a proportional
akaful; and for retakaful contracts operating on a non-proportional basis, on

L~

basis, on attachment of the underlying policies ret
inception of the retakaful contract.
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The portion of retakaful Contribution ceded not
portion of Contribution ceded is recognized as a
whereby the liability shall equal 1/24 of the Con
the takaful operators financial year, 3/24 of the
the takaful operator financial year, and so on.

yet recognized as an expense is recognized as a prepayment. The prepaid
n asset. Such asset is calculated by applying the one by twenty-forth method,
tribution ceded relating to retakaful contract commencing in the first month of
Contributions ceded relating to policies commencing in the second month of

Dividend Distribution

Dividends, if any, declared and transfers between reserves made
adjusting events and are recognised in the fi
transfers are made.

subsequent to the reporting date are considered as non-
nancial statements in the year in which such dividends are declared and

Receivable and Payable related to takaful contracts

Receivables related to takaful contracts are known as Due from takaful contract holders. These are recognised at cost, which
is the fair value of the consideration to be received less provision for impairment, if any. Contributions received in advance is
recognised as liability till the time of issuance of takaful contract thereagainst.

Provision for impairment and write-off is estimated on a systematic basis after analysing the receivables as per their aging.

Claims expense

General takaful claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external
claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage
and other recoveries, and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

The Operator recognises liability in respect of all claims incurred upto the reporting date which is measured at the
undiscounted value of the expected future payments. The claims are considered to be incurred at the time of the incident
giving rise to the claim except as otherwise expressly indicated in an takaful contract. The liability for claims include amounts
relating to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs.

The provision for Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims is de

termined by the Operator as required under circular No. 9 of
2016 issued by the SECP. As per the SECP circular No. @ of 2

016, an Operator shall estimate IBNR claims reserve based on
the prescribed method provided in the guidelines. Guidelines also allows the use of any other alternative method of

determining IBNR, if found more suitable for the risk class, provided that the amount estimated under the alternative method
shall not be less than the amount calculated under prescribed method. The prescribed method for estimating IBNR claim
reserve is the chain ladder method based on paid claims hereinafter called ‘Incurred But Not Paid’ or 'IBNP". The Basic Chain
Ladder (BCL) method uses a run off triangle to estimate the development factors for each accident period which are further
used to estimate the ultimate paid claims. Data from settlement registers is used in the BCL models. Lags are determined to
be the difference between the ‘date of loss’ and ‘date of claim payment'. Monthly lags are used since it reflects the claim

development pattern within a given year and the back testing supports the same. Once IBNP has been determined using
BCL, the outstanding claims are deducted to arrive at IBNR on paid basis.

Under alternative method IBNR is determined on re
but is calculated using a different methodology. It d
determined using BCL method. Development fac
reported claims directly. Intimation registers are us
the ‘date of loss’ and 'date of intimation’.

ported basis. IBNR (reported basis) is much similar to IBNR (paid basis)
oes not use either IBNP or outstanding claims to estimate IBNR rather, is
tors are determined for each accident period to estimate the ultimately
ed in the BCL model where lags are calculated as the difference between

The analysis is carried out separately for each class of business and results determined through this alternative method are
compared to the results of prescribed method and higher of the two are set as the final reserve.,

Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims

Re-takaful recoveries against outstanding claims are recognized as assets at the same time as the claims which give rise to
the right of recovery are recognized as liability and are measured at the amount expected to be recovered.

Salvage recoveries accrued

Salvage is recognised at the same time as the claims to whi
an allowance in the measurement of the takaful liabili
recovered from the disposal of the salvage.

ch they relate. Estimates of salvage recoveries are included as
ty for claims. The allowance is the amount that can reasonably be

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting and reporting standards requires the use of certain

anagement to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Operator's
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The estimates / judgments and associated assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to the accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period
of revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of

judgment or complexity, or areas where assumption and estimates are significant to the financial statements, or judgment
was exercised in application of accounting policies, are as follows:

a) Provision for outstanding claims including IBNR (note 3.21)

b) Reserve for unearned contribution (note 3.3)

c) Contribution deficiency reserve (note 3.4)

d) Classification and impairment of investments (note 3.10 and 3.15)
e) Provision for current and deferred tax (note 3.13)

f) Takaful / retakaful receivables (note 3.6 and 3.20)

g) Deferred commission expense (note 3.2)

h) Allocation of management expenses (note 3.16)

5 INVESTMENTS

5.1 INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES

Particulars 2022 2021
Cost Impairment Carrying Cost Impairment Carrying
! provision value I provision value
(Rupees in '000)
Available-for-Sale
Operator's fund (OPF)
NBP Islamic Daily Dividend Fund 5,445 - 5,445 4,893 - 4,893
Alhamra Islamic Money Market Fund 7,453 - 7,453 6,683 - 6,683
Alhamra Islamic Daily Dividend Fund 14,451 - 14,451 - - -
27,349 - 27,349 11,576 - 11,576
Carrying Value (OPF) 27,349 11,576
Particulars 2022 2021
Cost Impairment Carrying Cost Impairment Carrying
| provision value | provision value
(Rupees in '000)
Participants' fund (PTF)
NBP Islamic Daily Dividend Fund 38,044 - 38,044 8,054 - 8,054
Alhamra Islamic Money Market Fund 60,319 - 60,319 30,556 - 30,556
Alhamra Islamic Daily Dividend Fund 56528 - 5,528 - - -
103,891 - 103,891 38,610 - 38,610
Carrying Value (PTF) 103,891 38,610
6 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES
Held-to-maturity
2022 2021
Cost Impairment Carrying Cost Impairment Carrying
! provision value / provision value
6.1 Operator's fund (Rupees in '000)
GOP ljara Sukuk 49,224 - 49,301 - - -
Sukuk - Meezan Bank Limited 9,045 - 9,044 - - -
Carrying value 58,269 - 58,345 - - -
No. of Certificates Face Value Value of Certificates
2022 [[ 2021 2022 2022 || 2021
(Rupees) - (Rupees in '000) —-——-
6.2 GOP ljara Sukuk 500 - 100,000 50,000 -
Sukuk - Meezan Bank Limited 90 - 100,000 9,000 -

6.2.1  The market value of the investments in sukuk as at December 31,2022 is Rs 58.320 million (2021: Rs. nit).

U~
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6.2.2 Participants' Fund
— 2022 2021
Cost Impairment Carrying Cost Impairment Carrying
/ provision value [ provision value
(Rupees in '000)
Sukuk - The Hub Power
Company Limited 2,570 - 2,505 5,070 - 5,024
Sukuk - Meezan Bank Ltd 31,155 - 31,150 - - -
GOP ljara Sukuk 59,254 - 59,339 9,960 - 9,968
Carrying value 92,979 - 92,994 15,030 - 14,992
6.2.2.1 No. of Certificates Face Value Value of Certificates
2022 [[ 2021 2022 2022 ] 2021
(Rupees) --—--- (Rupees in '000) ——-
Sukuk - The Hub Power Company Limited 25 50 100,000 2,500 5,000
Sukuk - Meezan Bank Ltd 310 - 100,000 31,000 -
GOP ljara Sukuk 600 100 100,000 60,000 10,000
6.2.2.2 The market value of the investments in sukuk as at December 31, 2022 is Rs 93.437 million (2021: Rs. 13.985 million).
OPF PTF
2022 || 2021 2022 || 2021
7 LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Rupees in '000)
Accrued investment income 4 347 396 12,919 2,972
Note 2022 2021
8 TAKAFUL / RETAKAFUL RECEIVABLES -PTF (Rupees in '000) --------
Unsecured and considered good
Due from takaful participants holders 353,864 135,468
Provision for impairment of receivables
from takaful participants holders (24,251) (697)
329,613 134,771
Due from other insurers/retakaful operators 9 22,043 120,491
Provision for impairment of due from other
other takaful / retakaful - (1,088)
22,043 119,403
351,656 254,174
8.1 The Operator performs aging analysis of its receivable from insurance contract holders, other insurers and reinsurers and
also takes into account historical experience , to estimate the amount of provision against these receivables.
9 The Company has entered co

-takaful and re-takaful arrangements with various other co-takaful and domestic re-takaful
r 2022, the aggregate net balances due to other takaful and domestic re-takaful operators
s amounts to Rs. 89.206 million and Rs. 99.615 million respectively. (Refer Notes 8 and 14)

operators. As of 31 Decembe
arising from such arrangement

Under the above arrangements, the receivable and
settled by lead insurer on behalf of other co-takaful
and claims recoverable from the re

payable balances originate mainly due to premiums collected or claims
operators and in case of re-takaful operators, the contribution ceded to
-takaful under the respective contracts. As per the prevailing industry practices,
settlements of balances under co-takaful arrangements occur between the respective takaful operators in due course of
business, however, the position of outstanding balances due to/from other co-takaful operators at a given point in time is not

confirmed or reconciled with other co-takaful due to high volume of transactions and inconsistent accounting practices for
classification of co-takaful balances among the takaful operators.

During the year 2022, the SECP advised the Takaful sector to exchange outstanding balance information under co-takaful

and re-takaful arrangements with other takaful operators operating in Pakistan as part of the annual audit process. Pursuant
to that, the takaful operators through the forum of Insurance Association of Pakistan (IAP), informed the SECP that the
reconciliation of balances among the takaful operators is a time-consuming exercise as it requires standardization of
accounting practices within the takaful sector as a pre-requisite for such reconciliations to complete. Accordingly, it is
expected that such balance reconciliation exercise will be completed by 31 December 2023 as indicated by IAP to the SECP,

L
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Notwithstanding the above developments regarding the confirmation and reconciliations of balance positions between the
takaful operators/companies, the Company believes that the current balances of co-takaful and re-takaful reflected in the

records of the Company are based on the underlying contracts and transactions supported by appropriate evidence and
corroborated through confirmation of the balances from several con insurer companies.

OPF PTF

2022 [[ 2021 2022 ] 2021
(Rupees in '000)

10 RECEIVABLE FROM PTF / PAYABLE TO OPF

Wakala fee 96,735 159,796 96,735 159,796
Modarib fee 4,586 5,399 4,586 5,399
101,321 165,195 101,321 165,195
Note OPF
2022 || 2021
11 DEFERRED TAXATION --=----- (Rupees in '000) ----mmx
Deferred debits arising in respect of provision on wakala fee 11.1 2,172 142
2,172 142
OPF
2022 ] 2021
11.1  The movement in deferred tax asset / (liability) is as follows: -------- (Rupees in '000) ---—---
Opening deferred tax liability 142 (18)
Income booked in the profit and loss account 2,030 142
Reversal in the other comprehensive income - 18
Closing deferred tax asset / (liability) 2,172 142
OPF PTF
2022 [ 2021 2022 [| 2021
12 PREPAYMENTS (Rupees in '000)
Prepaid retakaful contribution ceded - - 122,497 97,113
Tracker monitoring fee - - 4,112 3,551
Prepaid software charges 375 326 - -
375 326 126,609 100,664
13 CASH & BANK
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash in hand - - - -
Policy & Revenue stamps - - 190 139
Cash at bank
- Current account 70 37 13,858 11,117
- Savings account 121 & 12.2 4,180 1,252 18,393 11,226
Cash and Bank 4,250 1,289 32,441 22,482
Deposits maturing within 12 months
Term deposits receipts within 12 months 12.3 123,500 64,041 459,000 447,439
127,750 65,330 491,441 469,921
Cash and cash equivalents include the following for the purposes of the statement of cash flows:
OPF PTF
2022 || 2021 2022 ] 2021
(Rupees in '000)
Cash and bank balances 4,250 1,289 32,441 22,482
Short term investments with 3 months or less maturity 79,000 64,041 314,000 447 439
83,250 65,330 346,441 469,921
Term Deposits with more than 3 months maturity 44,500 - 145,000 -
127,750 65,330 491,441 469,921

|\
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This includes balance with a related party amounting to Rs. 11.32 million (2021: Rs. 1.94 million).

Deposits on saving accounts carry profit rates ranging between 3.00% to 13.00% (2021: 3.00% to 4.00%) per annum.
Term Deposits carry profit rates ranging 15.1% - 15.6% (2021: Nil)

Participants' takaful fund

Maturity date 2022 2021
~--=-=-- (RUpees in '000) ------—-
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 16-Feb-22 - 115,800
Banklslami Pakistan Limited 5-Jan-22 - 45,000
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited 29-Mar-22 - 87,639
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 30-Jan-22 - 41,000
Meezan Bank Limited 10-Jan-22 - 56,000
Banklslami Pakistan Limited 27-Mar-22 102,000
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 16-Jan-23 81,000 -
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 30-Sep-23 145,000 -
BanklIslami Pakistan Limited 25-Jan-23 44 000 -
Bankislami Pakistan Limited 16-Jan-23 189,000 -
459,000 447 439
Operators' fund Maturity date 2022 2021
----—-- (Rupees in '000) ------
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited 29-Mar-22 - 18,141
Banklslami Pakistan Limited 5-Jan-22 - 6,000
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 16-Feb-22 - 20,900
Banklslami Pakistan Limited 27-Mar-22 - 19,000
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 22-Jan-23 27,000 -
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 30-Sep-23 44 500 -
Banklslami Pakistan Limited 25-Jan-23 10,000 -
Banklslami Pakistan Limited 16-Jan-23 42,000 -
123,500 64,041
Note [ PTF ]
2022 2021

TAKAFUL / RETAKAFUL PAYABLES (Rupees in '000) -

Due to takaful participants / Retakaful payable 9

207,874 138,888
Due to other takaful operators 9 89,301 3,178
297,175 142,066
Note OPF PTF
2022 [[ 2021 2022 || 2021
OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

(Rupees in '000)

Federal excise duty and sales tax 411 630 11,530 8,290
Federal takaful fee - - 913 569
Commissions payable 67,739 55,707 - -
Unclaimed takaful benefits 15.1 - - 3,947 2,668
Accrued expenses 3,471 3,742 1,634 1,782
Others 794 692 10,124 2,916
Payable to UBL Insurers Limited 7,403 6,440 798 248
69,818 67,211 28,946 16,473

This represents outstanding claims in res
the same have not been encashed b
May 19, 2014:

pect of which cheques have been issued by the Operator for claim settlement but
y the claimant. The following is the ageing as required by SECP circular No. 11 dated

2022 2021
------- (Rupees in '000) -------

More than 6 months 3,947 2,668

1 to 6 moenths 24,788 21,637

b—
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2022
(Age-wise Breakup)
1to 6 Tto12 13 to 24 25 to 36 Beyond 36 Total
months months months months months
(Rupees in '000)
Claims not encashed 24 788 701 1,684 525 1,037 28,735
2021
(Age-wise Breakup)
1to 6 7Tto12 13 to 24 25 to 36 Beyond 36 Total
months rmonths months months months
(Rupees in '000)
Claims not encashed 21,637 1,005 570 316 777 24,305

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Certain policyholders of the PTF have filed cases against the Operator which are pending adjudication at different levels. The
management is of the view that decision for payment / non-payment of claims and the amount of claim determined was on

the merits of each individual case. The management is confident that these cases will be decided in their favour and
accordingly no provision has been recognised in these financial statements.

Under the Sindh Sales Tax Act, 2011, Sindh sales tax (SST) is payable on premium on corporate health insurance policies
written in the province of Sindh. However, the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) vide its first notification SRB-3-41512019 dated 8
May 2019 has exempted SST for the period from 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2019. SRB maintained this exemption via various
notifications till June 2022, recently; SRB further extended this exemption via its notification SRB-3-4/19/2022 dated 28 June
2022 till 30 June 2023, Accordingly the Company is not charging sales tax on policies written in the province of Sindh.

PTF
2022 || 2021
---—------ (Rupees in '000) --------.

NET CONTRIBUTION

Written gross contribution 890,211 653,202
Less: Wakala fee (294,028) (214,690)
Contribution Net of Wakala Fee 596,183 438,512

Add: Unearned contribution reserve opening 193,590 169,846
Less: Unearned contribution reserve closing (258,418) (193,590)
Contributions Earned 531,355 414,768
Retakaful contribution ceded (335,252) (267,387)
Add: Prepaid retakaful ceded opening (97,113) (80,133)
Less: Prepaid retakaful ceded closing 122,497 97,113

Retakaful expense (309,868) (250,407)
Net Contribution 221,487 164,361

RETAKAFUL REBATE

Retakaful rebate/commission received 85,801 69,333
Add: Unearned retakaful rebate/commission opening 26,372 20,787
Less: Unearned retakaful rebate/commission closing (32,832) (26,372)

79,341 63,748

I~
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PTF
2022 [[ 2021
-—---—- (Rupees in '000) -~

19 TAKAFUL BENEFITS / CLAIMS EXPENSE

Benefits / Claims paid

352,715 273,420
Add: outstanding benefits / claims including IBNR closing 304,408 183,300
Less: outstanding benefits / claims including IBNR opening (183,300) (191,770)
Claim expense 473,823 264,950
Re-Takaful and other recoveries received 160,744 138,413
Add: Re-Takaful and other recoveries in respect of outstanding claims closing 186,925 116,918
Less: Re-Takaful and other recoveries in respect of outstanding claims opening (116,918) (128,878)
Retakaful and other recoveries revenue (230,751) (126,453)
Net Claims Expense 243,072 138,497
18.1  BENEFIT / CLAIM DEVELOPMENT
The following table shows the development of claims over a period of time on gross basis.
Analysis on gross basis
Accident year 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
(Rupees in '000)
At end of accident year 233,489 230,033 293,467 266,339 444,306
One year later 271,433 248,061 289,129 292,815 -
Two years later 272,137 249,059 289,850 - -
Three years later 271,072 251,899 - - -
Four years later 267,447 - - - -
Current estimate of cumulative claims 267,447 251,899 289,850 292,815 444 306
Cumulative payment made to date (256,872) (237,367) (253,938) (261,338) (232,394)
Liability recognised in the statement
of financial position 10,575 14,532 35,912 31477 211,912
OPF

2022 [[ 2021

20 COMMISSION EXPENSE ===------ (Rupees in '000) --=-----

Commission paid or payable

133,366 96,718
Add: Deferred commission expense opening 44,205 37,206
Less: Deferred commission expense closing (60,495) (44,205)
117,076 89,719

Note OPF

2022 || 2021
-------- (Rupees in '000) ---—----

21 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

Empioyee benefit cost 19.1 55,769 45,465
Traveling expenses 525 254
Printing & stationery 1,231 1,035
Rent, rates and taxes 1,277 1,063
Legal and professional charges - business related 2,375 1,785
Electricity, gas and water 2,308 1,223
Entertainment 531 340
Vehicle running expenses 15,797 11,429
Office repairs and maintenance 1,106 807
Postages, telegrams, and telephone 4,894 4,254
Shariah Advisor's fee 1,490 1,368
Bad and doubtful debts 6,090 490
Miscellaneous 636 376

94,029 69,889
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OPF
2022 || 2021
--------- (Rupees in '000) —--mm

211 Employee benefit cost
Salaries, allowance and other benefits

(69,711) 42,817
Charges for post employment benefit 125,480 2,648
55,769 45,465
22 INVESTMENT INCOME OPF PTF
2022 || 2021 2022 || 2021
(Rupees in '000) (Rupees in '000)
Income from equity securities - (available for sale)
- Dividend income 2,085 575 8,227 2,045
Income from debt securities - (Held to maturity)
- Return on debt securities 2,469 17 4,264 1,226
- Amortization of discount / (premium) 76 2 53 (12)
Income from term deposits - (Held to maturity)
- Return on term deposits 12,122 3,879 51,355 26,942
16,752 4,473 63,899 30,201
Realised gains on investments
- Equity Securities - (available for sale) - 92 845 62
16,752 4,565 64,744 30,263
23 OTHER INCOME / (LOSS)
Return on bank balances 2,319 551 5918 1,264
Miscellaneous 61 - 273 (160)
2,380 551 6,191 1,104
Note OPF
2022 ] 2021
24 DIRECT EXPENSES

{Rupees in '000)

Legal & professional fee other than business related 550 425
Auditor's remuneration 241 721 911
Shariah audit fee 374 374
Salaries & Benefits 13,076 11,768
Rent and Rates & Taxes 2,914 2,491
Communication 1,608 1,606
Others 3,380 2,659
22,623 20,234
241 Auditor's remuneration
Audit fee 187 187
Half yearly review 62 62
Certifications 325 325
Out of pocket expense 147 337
721 911
25 TAXATION
For the year
Current 22,083 8,431
Deferred (2,029) (142)
20,054 8,289
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Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Profit before taxation for the year

Tax at the applicable rate of 33% (2021: 29%)
Others

COMPENSATION OF EXECUTIVES

Managerial remuneration
Bonus

House rent allowance
Utilities

Medical

Retirement benefits
Fuel Allowance
Vehicle allowance
Cell allowance

Driver Salary

Others

Number of persons

Executives mean employees, other than the Chief Executive and Dir

thousand rupees in a financial year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

UBL INSURERS LIMITED -

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

60,827 28,581
20,073 8,289
{(19) :
20,054 8,289
Executives
2022 || 2021

{Rupees in '000)

851 802
106 50
383 361
170 160
85 80
142 134
743 351
660 660
36 36
120 120
11 11
3,307 2,765

1 1

ectors, whose basic salary exceeds five hundred

Related parties comprise of related group companies, directors of the Operator, key management personnel, post
employment benefit plans and other related parties. The Operator in the normal course of business carries out transactions

with various related parties at agreed / commercial terms and condition
other than those disclosed in the relevant notes to these financial statements are as follows.

Transactions and balances with related parties
Associated and other companies

Contribution underwritten

Takaful claims expense

Profit on bank accounts

Bank Charges

Management and other expenses

Balances

Associated and other companies

Bank balances

Contribution due but unpaid
Claim outstanding

Payable to UBL Insurers Limited

Following are the related parties with whom the O
place:

s. Balances and transactions with the related parties

Operator Fund

Participants' Takaful Fund

2022 || 2021

2022 |[ 2021

(Rupees in '000)

(Rupees in '000)

- - 13,965 11,311
- - 5,158 1,562
- - 291 95

1 -

103,463 83,116 - -
Operator Fund Participants' Takaful Fund

2022 || 2021 2022 || 2021
(Rupees in '000)

- - 11,320 1,943
- - 1,642 819
- - 15,357 11,355
7,403 6,440 798 248

perator had entered into transactions or have arrangement / agreement in

S Name of related party

No

Basis of association / relationship

1 United Bank Limited

2 Bestway Cement Limited

3 UBL Insurers Limited

4 Bestway Packaging Limited

Associate

Associate

Operator
Other
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28

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Window Takaful Operation has five primary business se
marine aviation and transport, motor, bankers blanket and

Assets and liabilities, wherever possible, have been assi
allocated on the basis of the gross contribution written by

gments for reporting purposes namely fire and property damage,
miscellaneous segment.

gned to the following segments based on specific identification or
the segments.

2022
Particulars Fire and Marine, Bankers
property Aviation and Motor ket Miscellaneous Total
damage Transport Blanke
Participants' Takaful Fund (Rupees in "000)
Contribution receivable (inclusive of Federal excise duty
and Federal takaful fee and Administrative surcharge) 260,436 92,147 618,717 14,226 36,407 1,021,933
Less: Federal excise duty/ sales tax (31,964) (10,764) (73,862) (1,781) (4,275) (122,646)
Less: Federal takaful fee (2,266) (808) (5,557) (126) (318) (9,076)
Gross written cantribution (inclusive of Administrative surcharge) 226,206 80,575 539,298 12,318 31,814 890,211
Gross direct contribution 221,327 77,805 521,437 12,314 31,445 864,328
Facultative inward contribution 2,771 - 3,364 - - 6,135
Administrative surcharge 2,108 2,770 14,497 4 369 19,748
226,207 80,575 539,299 12,318 31,814 890,211
Wakala fee 67,862 24,173 188,754 3,695 9,544 294,028
Takaful contribution earned 141,773 55,547 304,964 10,588 18,483 531,355
Takaful contribution ceded to retakaful (184,035) (63,485) (30,635) (8,527) (23,186) (309,868)
Net takaful contribution (42,262) (7,938) 274,329 2,061 (4,703) 221,487
Retakaful rebate 49,670 18,787 2,606 2,221 6,057 79,341
Net underwriting income 7,408 10,849 276,935 4,282 1,354 300,828
Takaful claims (78,904) (37,188) (332,388) (13,821) (11,522) (473,823)
Takaful claims recovered from retakaful 76,216 33,825 97,003 13,156 10,551 230,751
Net claims (2,688) (3,363) (235,385) (665) (971) (243,072)
Other direct expense (493) (175) (16,271) (27) (69) (17,035)
Surplus / (deficit) before investment income 4227 7,311 25,279 3,590 314 40,721
Investment income 64,744
Other income 6,191
Modarib's share of investment income (14,187)
Provisions for doubtful contributions (net of Wakala fee) (16,376)
Surplus transferred to Balance of PTF 81,093
Corporate segment assets 207,225 73,814 494,046 11,284 29,144 815,514
Corporate unallocated assets 701,245
Total assets 1,516,759
Corporate segment liabilities 259,719 92,512 619,196 14,143 36,627 1,022,097
Corporate unallocated liabilities 130,267
Total liabilities 1,152,364
2022
Fire and Marine,
rata property Aviation and Motor Biikerd Miscellaneous Total
Blanket
damage Transport
Operator's Fund (Rupees in '000)
Wakala fee 60,760 23,806 164,211 4,538 7,921 261,236
Commission expense (33,060) (12,562) (68,694) (707) (2,052) (117,076)
Management expenses (23,893) (8,511)  (56,964) (1,301) {3,360) (94,029)
3,807 2,733 38,553 2,530 2,508 50,131
Modarib's share of PTF investment income 14,187
General and administrative expenses (22,623)
Investment income 16,752
Other income 2,380
Profit before taxation 60,827
Taxation 20,054
Profit after tax 40,773
Corporate segment assets 41,118 14,646 98,030 2,239 5,783 161,816
Corporate unallocated assets 220,338
Total assets 382,154
Corporate segment liabilities 47,518 16,926 113,288 2,588 6,683 187,003
Corporate unallocated liabilities 49,121
Total liabilities

236,124
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2021
Particulars Fire and Ma.rine, Mk
property Aviation and Motor Other Classes Total
Blanket
damage Transport

Participants' Takaful Fund
Contribution receivable (inclusive of Federal excise duty

{Rupees in *000)

and Federal takaful fee and Administrative surcharge) 201,937 80,505 429,637 15,589 21,828 749,496
Less: Federal excise duty/ sales tax (24,633) (9,520) (51,245) (1,778) (2,540) (89,716)
Less: Federal takaful fee (1,741) (700) (3,813) (137) (187) (6,578)

Gross written contribution (inclusive of Administrative surcharge) 175,563 70,285 374,579 13,674 19,101 653,202
Gross direct contribution 170,998 67,252 361,418 13,670 18,329 631,667
Facultative inward contribution 2,642 362 1,484 - 436 4,924
Administrative surcharge 1,923 2,671 11,677 4 336 16,611

175,563 70,285 374,579 13,674 19,101 653,202

Wakala fee 52,669 21,085 131,103 4,102 5,730 214,689

Takaful contribution earned 105,465 49,299 234 456 11,226 14,322 414,768

Takaful contribution ceded to retakaful (138,531) (58,175) (28,192) (7,948) (17.561)  (250,407)

Net takaful contribution (33,066) (8,876) 206,264 3,278 (3,239) 164,361

Retakaful rebate 37,492 16,924 2,963 1,844 4,525 63,748

Net underwriting income 4,426 8,048 209,227 5,122 1,286 228,109

Takaful claims (31,215) (34,917)|| (172,008) (2,418) (24,394)|| (264,950)

Takaful claims recovered from retakaful 29,333 33,067 40,210 1,784 22,059 126,453

Net claims (1,882) (1.850)  (131,796) (634) (2,335)  (138,497)

Contribution deficiency expense - - - - - -

Other direct expense (565) (226) (11,814) (44) (61) (12,711)

Surplus / (deficit) before investment income 1,979 5,972 65,617 4,444 (1,110) 76,901

Net investment income 30,263

Other income 1,104

Modarib’s share of investment income

(6,273)
Provisions for doubtful contributions (net of Wakala fee) (1,290)
Surplus transferred to Balance of PTF 100,705
Corporate segment assets 155,962 62,438 332,759 12,147 16,968 580,275
Corporate unallocated assets 526,495
Total assets 1,106,770
Corporate segment liabilities 172,498 69,058 368,041 13,435 18,768 641,800
Corporate unallocated liabilities 181,668
Total liabilities 823,468
2021
Particulars Fire and Marine, —
property Aviation and Motor Other Classes Total
damage Transport Hlarket
Operator's Fund (Rupees in '000)
Wakala fee 45,199 21,128 119,757 4,811 6,138 197,034
Commission expense (23,982) (11,428) (52,622) (31) (1,656) (89,719)
Management expenses (18,784) (7,520) (40,078) (1,463) (2,044) (69,889)
2,433 2,180 27,058 3,317 2,438 37,426
Modarib's share of PTF investment income 6,273
General and administrative expenses (20,234)
Investment income 4,565
Other income 551
Profit before taxation 28,581
Taxation 8,289
Profit after tax 20,292
Corporate segment assets 56,281 22,532 120,080 4,384 6,123 209,400
Corporate unallocated assets 77,770
Total assets 287,170
40,902 16,375 87,267 3,186 4,450 152,179
Corporate segment liabilities 29,734
Corporate unallocated liabilities 181,913
Total liabilities -

I~
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30.1

MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENT

Operator's Fund

Balance as at January 1, 2021

Additions

Disposal (sale and redemptions)

Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains)
Discount / premium amortization

Balance as at January 1, 2022

Additions

Disposal (sale and redemptions)

Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains)
Discount / premium amortization

Balance as at December 31, 2022

Participants' Takaful Fund

Balance as at January 1, 2021

Additions

Disposal (sale and redemptions)

Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains)
Discount / premium amortization

Balance as at January 1, 2022

Additions

Disposal (sale and redemptions)

Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains)
Discount / premium amortization

Balance as at December 31, 2022

MANAGEMENT OF TAKAFUL AND FINANCIAL RISK

The Operator issues contracts that transfer Takaful risk or financial

way the Operator manages them.

Takaful risk management

Takaful risk
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Operator Fund
Held to Available for Fair Value Total
maturity sale through P& L
(Rupees in '000)
52,998 6,969 - 59,967
258,441 11,089 - 269,530
(247,400) (6,419) - (253,819)
- (63) - (63)
2 - - 2
64,041 11,576 - 75,617
581,569 39,528 - 621,097
(463,841) (23,756) - (487,597)
76 - - 76
181,845 27,348 - 209,193
Window Takaful Operation
Held to Available for Fair Value Total
maturity sale throughP& L
(Rupees in '000)

350,804 9,970 - 360,774
1,753,539 163,937 - 1,917,476
(1,641,900) (135,268) - (1,777,168)

- (29) - (29)

(12) = - (12)
462,431 38,610 - 501,041
2,178,649 432,414 - 2,611,063

(2,089,139) (367,133) - (2,456,272)
53 - - 53
551,994 103,891 - 655,885

risk or both. This section summarises these risks and the

The risk under any takaful contract is the possibility that the takaful event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of
compensation to the takaful. Generally most takaful contracts carry the takaful risk for a period of one year (refer note 3.1).

The Operator accepts takaful throu

The Operator's risk exposure is mitigated by employing a comprehensive framework to identify,
risk. This framework includes implementation of underwriting strategies which aim to ensure t
well diversified in terms of type and amount of the ri

loss to the PTF from individual to lar
policies including active management
procedures.

(a) Frequency and severity of claims

Risk associated with general takaful contracts in
frequent occurrence of the insured events. This h
arrangements and proactive claim handling procedures.

The retakaful arrangements against ma
catastrophic coverage. The objective of
PTF's net retentions.

as been mana

V-

gh issuance of general takaful contracts. For these general takaful contracts the most
significant risks arise from fire, atmospheric disturbance, earthquakes, transit,

theft, third party liabilities and other
catastrophes. For health takaful contracts significant risks arise from epidemics.

assess, manage and monitor
hat the underwritten risks are
sk. Adequate retakaful is arranged to mitigate the effect of the potential
ge or catastrophic takaful events. Further, the Operator adopts strict claim review
and prompt pursuing of the claims and regular detailed review of claim handling

cludes the reasonable possibility of significant loss as well as the
ged by having in place underwriting strategy, retakaful

jor risk exposure include excess of loss, quota share, surplus arrangements and
having such arrangements is to mitigate adverse impacts of severe losses on the
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Concentration of risk

To optimise benefits form the principle of average and law of large numbers, geographical spread of risk is of extreme

importance. There are a number of parameters which are significant in assessing the accumulation of risk with reference to
the geographical location, the most important of which is risk survey.

Risk surveys are carried out on a regular basis for the evaluation of physical hazards associated with the commercial/
industrial/ residential occupation of the participant. Details regarding the fire separation/ segregation with respect to the
manufacturing process, storage, utilities, etc are extracted form the layout plan of the participant facility. Such details form
part of the reports which are made available to the underwriters/ retakaful personnel for their evaluation. Reference is made
to the standard construction specification as laid down by IAP (Insurance Association of Pakistan). For instance, the
presence of perfect party walls, double fire proof iron doors, physical separation between the building within a participant's
premises. It is basically the property contained within an area which is separated by another property by sufficient distance to
confine participant damage from uncontrolled fire and explosion under the most adverse conditions to that one area.

The ability to manage catastrophic risk is tied managing the density of risk within a particular area. For catastrophic
aggregates, the system assigns precise geographic CRESTA (Catastrophe Risk Evaluating and standardising Target

Accumulations) codes with reference to the accumulation of sum covered in force at any particular location against natural
perils.

For marine risks, complete underwriting details such as sums covered mode of transport (air / inland transit), vessel

identification, sailing dates, origin and destination of the shipments, per carry limits, accumulation of sum covered on a single
voyage etc. are taken into consideration.,

A number of proportional and non-proportional retakaful arrangements are in place to protect the net account. Apart from the
adequate event limit which is a multiple of the treaty capacity or the primary recovery from the proportional treaty, any loss

over and above the said limit would be recovered from the non-proportional treaty which is very much in line with the risk
management philosophy of the Operator.

The Company monitors concentration of insurance risks primarily by class of business. The table below sets out the
concentration of the claims and contribution liabilities (in percentage terms) by class of business at financial statement date:

2022 2021
Gross Net Gross Net
Gr;:;ﬁ;::ims Nl?:t;:;::s contribution | contribution Gr::;;:l:ns N!:;:iat::s contribution | contribution
liabilites liabilites liabilites liabilites
% %

Class
Fire and property 27.53% -1.06% 28.05% 4.78% 17.30% -2.56% 29.33% 4.25%
Marine and transport 8.23% -1.02% 1.42% 0.24% 13.27% 0.28% 1.48% -0.05%
Motor 48.12% 99.18% 66.86% 94.44% 45.68% 97.11% 65.18% 95.03%
Banker's blanket 6.22% 1.28% 0.76% 0.16% 6.15% 1.92% 1.98% 0.42%
Health 9.91% 1.61% 2.91% 0.38% 17.60% 3.25% 2.03% 0.35%

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

The operator monitors concentration of takaful ex
concentration of the maximum gross risk ex
position:

poser primarily by class of business. The table below sets out the
posure on a single policy by class of business at date of statement of financial

Maximum gross risk exposure
2022 2021
(Rupees in '000)

152,912,694 151,765,631
104,458,763 119,889,684
32,590,352 21,979,386
4,203,500 1,255,450
9,304,669 3,013,051

The Operator minimises its exposure to significant losses by obtaining retakaful from a number of
are dispersed over several geographical regions.

Class

Fire and property

Marine, aviation and transport
Motor

Bankers blanket
Miscellaneous

retakaful operators, who

(b) Uncertainty in the estimation of future claim payments

Claims on general takaful contracts are payable on a

claim occurrence basis. The PTF is liable for all takaful events as
per terms and condition of the takaful contract.

An estimated amount of the claim is recorded immediatel
amount is based on management judgement or
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There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognised claim liabilities. The Operator takes
all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecling the amount and timing of claim settlements. However,
uncertainty prevails with estimated claim liabilities and it is likely that final settiement of these liabilities may be different
from initial recognised amount. Similarly, the provision for claims incurred but not reported is based on historic reporting

pattern of the claims other than exceptional losses. Hence, actual amount of incurred but not reported claims may differ
from the amounts estimated.

Key assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimation of IBNR and Contribution Deficiency Reserves is that the
PTF's future claim development will follow similar historical pattern for occurrence and reporting. The management uses
qualitative judgement to assess the extent to which past occurrence and reporting pattern will not apply in future. The
judgement includes external factors e.g. treatment of one-off occurrence claims, changes in market factors, economic

conditions, etc. The internal factors such as portfolio mix, policy conditions and claim handling procedures are further
used in this regard.

Actuarial valuation is carried out for the determination of IBNR which is based on a range of standard actuarial claim

projection techniques, based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation
as required / allowed by the SECP circular 9 of 2016.

IBNR is determined by using the "Chain Ladder Method" for all classes of business including in-patient claims of accident
and health class. Alternative method is used for accident and health out-patient (OP) takaful. The claims outstanding and
claims paid till date are deducted from the ultimate claim payments for that particular year to derive an IBNR estimate for
that year. IBNR triangles are made on a yearly basis for each class of business except for motor which is made on a
quarterly basis and health which is made on monthly basis. For accident and health OP business, IBNR has been set
equal to monthly average of OP claims reported in preceding three months, including margins for adverse deviations. For

accident and health takaful business, a loss ratio method has been used. The methods used, and the estimates made,
are reviewed regularly.

The Operator determines adequacy of liability of contribution deficiency by carrying out analysis of its loss ratio of expired
periods of the contracts. For this purpose average loss ratio of last three years inclusive of claim settlement cost but
excluding major exceptional claims are taken into consideration to determine ultimate loss ratio to be applied on

unearned contribution. The liability of contribution deficiency reserve in relation to accident and health takaful is
calculated in accordance with the advice of the actuary (refer note 3.1).

Changes in assumptions

The Operator did not change its assumptions for the takaful contracts as disclosed above in (b) and (c).
Sensitivity analysis

The takaful claim liabilities are sensitive to the incidence of

participant events and severity / size of claims. The impact of
10% increase / decrease in incidence of partici

pant events on underwriting results and participants' Takaful Fund is as

follows:
Underwriting results Participants' Takaful Fund
202 || 2021 202 ] 2021
Average claim cost (Rupees in "000}
Fire and property 269 188 180 134
Marine and transport 336 185 225 131
Motor 23,538 13,180 15,770 9,358
Banker's blanket 67 63 45 45
Miscellaneous 97 234 65 166
24,306 13,850 16,285 9,833

Financial risk management

The Board of Directors of the Operator has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversigit of the Operator's risk
management framework. The Operator has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Financial risk
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk

Risk management framework

Every takaful operator is exposed to a wide rang
management entail strong governance processes; ensuring greater accountability,
underwriting, investment and strategic decisions. The Board of Directors take ullim

Operator's risk management framework. Risk management framework covers the nee
and to assess the risk associated with it.

e of risks, some discrete and some interdependent; integrated risk
transparency and risk awareness in
ate responsibility for supervising the
d to review the strategy of a Operator
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There are several variable factors which affect the amount and
all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affectin
uncertainty prevails with estimated claim liabilities and it i
from initial recognised amount. Similarly,
pattern of the claims other than exceptio
from the amounts estimated,

timing of recognised claim liabilities. The Operator takes
g the amount and timing of claim settlements. However,
s likely that final settlement of these liabilities may be different
the provision for claims incurred but not reported is based on historic reporting
nal losses. Hence, actual amount of incurred but not reported claims may differ

(c) Key assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liabil
PTF's future claim development will follow sim
qualitative judgement to assess the extent to
Judgement includes external factors e.g. treat
conditions, etc. The internal factors such as
used in this regard.

ity estimation of IBNR and Contribution Deficiency Reserves is that the
ilar historical pattern for occurrence and reporting. The management uses
which past occurrence and reporting pattern will not apply in future. The
ment of one-off occurrence claims, changes in market factors, economic
portfolio mix, policy conditions and claim handling procedures are further

Actuarial valuation is carried out for the determination of IBN
projection techniques, based on empirical data and current as
as required / allowed by the SECP circular 9 of 2016,

R which is based on a range of standard actuarial claim
sumptions that may include a margin for adverse deviation

IBNR is determined by using the "Chain Ladder Method" for all classes of business including in-patient claims of accident
and health class. Alternative method is used for accident and health out-patient (OP) takaful. The claims outstanding and
claims paid till date are deducted frorn the ultimate claim payments for that particular year to derive an IBNR estimate for
that year. IBNR triangles are made on a yearly basis for each class of business except for motor which is made on a
quarterly basis and health which is made on monthly basis. For accident and health OP business, IBNR has been set
equal to monthly average of OP claims reported in preceding three months, including margins for adverse deviations. For

accident and health takaful business, a loss ratio method has been used. The methods used, and the estimates made,
are reviewed regularly.

The Operator determines adequacy of liability of contribution deficiency
periods of the contracts. For this purpose average loss ratio of last t
excluding major exceptional claims are taken into consideration to determine ultimate loss ratio to be applied on

unearned contribution. The liability of contribution deficiency reserve in relation to accident and health takaful is
calculated in accordance with the advice of the acluary (refer note 3.1).

by carrying out analysis of its loss ratio of expired
hree years inclusive of claim settiement cost but

(d

—

Changes in assumptions

The Operator did not change its assumptions for the takaful contracts as disclosed above in {b) and (c).

(e) Sensitivity analysis

—

The takaful claim liabilities are sensitive to the incidence

10% increase / decrease in incidence of participant evel
follows:

of participant events and severity / size of claims. The impact of
nts on underwriting results and participants' Takaful Fund is as

Underwriting results Participants' Takaful Fund

2022 [[ 2021 2022 [| 2021
{Rupees in '000)

Average claim cost

Fire and property 269 188 180 134
Marine and transport 336 185 225 131
Motor 23,538 13,180 15,770 9,358
Banker's blanket 67 63 45 45
Miscellaneous 97 234 65 166

24,306 13,850 16,285 9,833

Financial risk management

The Board of Directors of the Operator has cverall res

ponsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Operator's risk
management framework. The Operator has exposure to

the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
- Financial risk

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Market risk

Risk management framework

Every takaful operator is exposed o a wide range of risks, some discrete and some interdependent; integrated risk

management eniail sirong governance processes; ensuring greater accountability, transparency and risk awareness in

underwriting, investment and strategic decisions. The Board of Direciors take ultimate responsibility for supervising the
Operator's risk management framework. Risk mana

and to assess the risk associated with it.
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The Audit Committee oversees compliance by management with the Operator's risk management policies and procedures,
and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Operator. The Audit
Committee is assisted in its oversight role by an Internal Audit Function. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and adhoc
reviews of risk management conirols and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

Financial risk

Maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities:

OPF 2022
Profit/ mark-up bearing Non profit / mark-up bearing
Profit rate financial instruments financial instruments Total
% perannum || Maturity upto | Maturity after Sub total Maturity upto | Maturity after Subtotal
one year one year one year one year
(Rupees in '000)
Financial assets
Cash and bank 3.00-13.00 4,180 - 4,180 70 - 70 4,250
Investments 7.15-10.25 123,500 58,345 181,845 27,343 - 27,349 209,194
Loan and other receivable - - - 4,347 - 4,347 4,347
Receivable from PTF - - - 101,321 - 101,321 101,321
127,680 58,345 186,025 133,087 - 133,087 319,112
Financial liabilities
Cther creditors and accruals - - - 69,407 - 65,407 89.407
- - - 69,407 - 69,407 69,407
Interest rate risk sensitivity gap 127,680 58,345 186,025
Cumulative interest rate risk sensitivity gap 127,680 186,025
PTF 2022
Profit/ mark-up bearing Non profit/ mark-up bearing
Profit rate financial instruments financial instruments Total
% per annum || Maturity upto | Maturity after Sub total Maturity upto | Maturity after Sub total
one year one year one year one year
(Rupees in '000)
Financial assets
Cash and bank 3.00-4.00 18,393 - 18,393 14,048 - 14,048 32,441
Investments 7.15-11.00 461,505 90,489 551,994 103,891 - 103,891 655,885
Takaful / retakaful receivables - - - 351,656 - 351,656 351,656
Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims - - - 184,806 - 184,808 184,806
Loan and cther receivable - - - 12,919 - 12,919 12,919
Salvage recoveries accrued - - - 2,119 - 2,119 2,119
479,898 80,488 570,387 669,439 - 669,439 1,239,826
Financial liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBNR - - - 304,408 - 304,408 304,408
Payable to OPF - - - 101,32+ - 101,321 101,321
Takaful / Retakaful payables - - - 297,175 - 297,175 297175
Other creditors and accruals - - - 16,503 - 16,503 16,503
- - - 719,407 - 719,407 719,407
Interest rate risk sensitivity gap 479,898 90,489 570,387
Cumulative interest rate risk sensitivity gep 479,898 570,387
OPF 2021
Profit | mark-up bearing Non profit/ mark-up bearing
Profit rate financial instruments financial instruments Total
% perannum || Maturity upto | Maturity after Sub total Maturity upto | Maturity after Sub total
one year oneyear one year one year
(Rupees in '000)
Financial assets
Cash and bank 3.00-4.00 1,252 - 1,252 37 - 37 1,289
Investments 7.15-10.25 64,041 - 64,041 11,576 - 11,576 75,617
Loan and other receivable - - - 396 - 396 396
Receivable from PTF - - - 165,185 - 165,195 165,195
65,293 - 65,283 177,204 - 177,204 242,497
Financial liabilities
Other creditors and accruals - - - 66,581 - 56,581 66,581
- - - 66,581 - 66,581 66,581
Interest rate risk sensitivity gap 65,293 - 65,293
Cumulative interest rate risk sensitivity gap 65,293 65,293

b()\/
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PTF 2021
Profit{ mark-up bearing Non profit/ mark-up bearing
Profit rate financial instruments financial instruments Total
ota
% per annum | | Maturity upto | Maturity after Mat to | Maturity aft
** e v Subtotal || MY Uplo | Maturityafler | Ll
ohe year one year one year one year
(Rupees in *000)

Financial assets
Cash and bank 3.00 - 4.00 11,226 - 11,226 11,256 - 11,256 22,482
Investments 7.15 - 11.00 447,439 14,992 462,431 38,610 38,610 501,041
Takaful / retakaful receivables - - - 254,174 - 254,174 254 174
Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims - - 109,560 109,560 109,560
Loan and other receivable - - 2,972 - 2,972 2,972
Salvage recoveries accrued - - - 7,358 - 7,358 7,358

458,665 14,992 473,657 423,930 - 423,930 897,587
Financial liabilities
Qutstanding claims including IBNR - - - 183,300 - 183,300 183,300
Payable to OPF - - 165,195 - 165,195 165,195
Takaful / Retakaful payables - - - 142,066 - 142,066 142,066
Other creditors and accruals - - - 7,614 - 7,614 7.614

- - - 498,175 - 498,175 488,175

Interest rate risk sensitivity gap 458,665 14,992 473,657
Cumulative interest rate risk sensitivity gap 458,665 473,657

Sensitivity analysis- interest rate risk
Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Operator does not account for any fixed rate financial assets at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account and equity of the Operator and PTF.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

The OPF and PTF are exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in respect of its balances with saving account with banks and

investments in sukuk certificates. A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the year end would not have material
impact on profit for the year and equity of the OPF and PTF.

Sensitivity analysis- Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrum
market prices (other than those arising from profit rate risk or foreign currency risk
factors specific to the individual financial instrument or
the market.

ent will fluctuate because of changes in
), whether those changes are caused by
its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in

The Operator's securities are susceptible to market
securities. The Operator limits market risk b
developments in equity market.

price risk arising from uncertainties about the future value of investment
y maintaining a diversified portfolio and by continuous monitoring of

The following table summarises the Operator's other price risk as at December 31, 2022 and 2021. It shows the effects of an

estimated increase of 5% in the market prices as on those dates. A decrease of 5% in the fair values of the listed equity
securities would affect it in a similar and opposite manner.

OPF
Fair value Price Effect on fair
change vailue
(Rupees in '000} (Rupees in '000)
December 31, 2022 27,349 +5% 1,367
(27,349) -5% (1,367)
December 31, 2021 11,576 +5% 579
(11,576) -5% (579)
PTF
Fair value Price Effect on fair
change value
(Rupees in '000) (Rupees in '000)
December 31, 2022 103,891 +5% 5,195
(103,891) -5% (5,195)
December 31, 2021 38,610 +5% 1,921
(38,610) -5% (1,931)
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30.2.2 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that arises with the
and cause the other party to incur a finan
by undertaking transactions with a larg
credit worthiness of counterparties.

possibilily that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation
cial loss. The Operator attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures
e number of counterparties in various industries and by continually assessing the

Exposure to credit risk and credit exposure of the financial instruments
Credit risk of the Operator and PTF arises principally from the balan
government securities, units of mutual funds and listed e
takaful operator / retakaful operator, retakaful and other
reduce the credit risk the management continuously revie
other takaful operator / retakaful operator and makes prov

ces with banks, investments (except for investment in
quity shares), contribution due but unpaid, amount due from other
recoveries against outstanding claims and sundry receivable. To
ws and monitors the credit exposure towards the participants and
ision against those balances considered doubtful of recovery.

In summary, compared to the amount included in statement of a

ssets and liabilities, the maximum exposure to credit risk as
at December 31, 2022 is as follows:

OPF 2022 2021
Balance as Maximum Balance as Maximum
per the exposure per the exposure
financial financial
statements statements
(Rupees in '000)
Equity Securities 27,349 - 11,576 -
Debt Securities 58,345 58,345 - -
Term Deposit 123,500 123,500 64,041 64,041
Receivable from PTF 101,321 101,321 165,195 165,195
Loan and other receivable 4,347 4,347 396 396
Cash and bank 4,250 4,250 1,289 1,289
319,112 291,763 242 497 230,921
PTF 2022 2021
Balance as Maximum Balance as Maximum
per the exposure per the exposure
financial financial
statements statements
(Rupees in '000)
Equity Securities 103,891 - 38,610 -
Debt Securities 92,994 92,994 14,992 14,992
Term Deposit 459,000 459,000 447 439 447,439
Loan and other receivable 12,919 12,919 2,972 2,972
Takaful / retakaful receivables 351,656 351,656 254,174 254,174
Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims 184,806 184,806 109,560 109,560
Salvage recoveries accrued 2,119 2,119 7,358 7,358
Cash and bank 32,441 32,441 22,482 22,482
1,239,826 1,135,935 897 587 858,977

Differences in the balances as per financial statements and maximum exposure in investments is mainly due to investments
in equity securities (mutual funds) of Rs. 131.240 million (2021 Rs. 50.186 million) which are not exposed to credit risk.

Bank balances and investments in term deposits represent low credit risk as they are placed with reputed financial

institutions with strong credit ratings. The credit quality of bank balances and investments in term deposits can be assessed
with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

Bank Rating Short Term Long Term , 2022 2021
Agency Rating Rating
---—— (Rupees in '000) --—--

Meezan Bank Limited - Participant Takaful Fund VIS A-1+ AAA 1,042 57,073
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited - Participant
Takaful Fund VIS A-1+ AA 13,917 98,756
Banklslami Pakistan Limited - Participant Takaful
Fund PACRA Al A+ 238,222 155,143
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited - Participant
Takaful Fund VIS Al A+ 226,749 156,867
UBL Ameen- Participant Takaful Fund VIS A-1+ AAA 11,320 1,943

491,250 469,782

e
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Bank Rating Short Term Long Term 2022 2021
Agency Rating Rating
------ (Rupees in '000) ------

Meezan Bank Limited - Operator Fund VIS A-1+ AAA 382 111
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited - Operator Fund VIS A-1+ AA 70 18,178
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited - Operator Fund VIS A1l A+ 72,364 20,918
Banklslami Pakistan Limited - Operator Fund PACRA A1 A+ 54,934 26,123

127,750 65,330

Assets that pass the SPPI test include government securities, term deposits and corporate sukuks. Government securities

are unrated while credit quality of term deposits have been given above in bank-wise ratings. The Hub Power Company
Limited sukuk has a long term credit rating of AA+.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counterparties have a similar type of business activities. As a result, any
change in economic, political or other conditions would effect their ability to meet contractual obligations in similar manner.
The Operator manages concentration of credit risk through diversification of activities among individuals, groups and industry
segments. The Operator enters into re-takaful / co-takaful arrangements with re-takaful operator / other takaful operator
having sound credit ratings accorded by reputed credit rating agencies. Further, the Operator is required to comply with the
requirements of circular no. 32 / 2009 dated October 27, 2009 issued by the SECP which requires takaful Operator to place
at least 80% of their outward treaty cessions with retakaful operator rated 'A’ or above by Standard & Poors with the balance

being placed with entities rated at least 'BBB' by reputable ratings agency. An analysis of all retakaful assets recognised by
the rating of the entity from which it is due is as follows:

Amount due|| Retakaful Prepaid 2022 2021
from other || recoveries retakaful
cotakaful / against contributio
retakaful ||outstanding n ceded
operators claims

(Rupees in '000)

A or above (including PRCL) 22,043 184,806 122,497 329,346 326,076
22,043 184,806 122,497 329,346 326,076

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Operator will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations associated with
financial liabilities. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Operator might be unable to meet its payment
obligations when they fall due under normal circumstances. To guard against the risk, the Operator has diversified funding
sources and assels are managed with liquidity in mind, maintaining a healthy balance of cash and cash equivalents and
readily marketable securities. The maturity profile is monitored to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Non-Derivative Financial liabilities Carrying Amount
2022 2021

~----- (Rupees in '000) ~-------

OPF
Other creditors and accruals 69,407 66,581
69,407 66,581
PTF
Outstanding claims including IBNR 304,408 183,300
Payable to OPF 101,321 165,195
Retakaful / co-takaful payables 297,175 142,066
Other creditors and accruals 16,503 7,614
719,407 498,175
The carrying amounts represent contractual cash flows maturing within one year.
Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of afi
market prices. Market risk comprise of interest rate risk, fo
the market risk exposures by following internal risk mana
interest rate risk and price risk.

nancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
reign currency risk and other price risk. The Operator manages
gement policies. Refer 31.2.1(a) and 31.2.1(b) for discussion on
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30.2.4.1Foreign Currency risk

30.3

31

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of

changes in exchange rates. The Operator, at present is not materially exposed to currency risk as majority of the transactions
are carried out in Pakistani Rupees.

Capital Management

The Operator's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Operator's ability to continue as going concern so that it

can continue to provide returns to shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to
support the sustained development of its businesses.

The Operator manages its fund structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of
changes in economic conditions.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or

market participants at the measurement date. Consequently,
estimates.

paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
differences can arise between carrying values and the fair value

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Operator is a going concern without any intention or
requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

Financial assets which are tradable in an open market are revalued at the market prices prevailing on the reporting date. The

estimated fair value of all other financial assets and liabilities is considered not to be significantly different from the respective
book values. )

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value. The different levels have been defined as follows:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). The Operator
has no items to report in this level.

Currently, the Operator has investment in mutual funds which are carried at Level 2 and the fair value is based on the net
assets value quoted by the Fund and Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan at each reporting date.

OPF 2022
Other
Available-| Held to Loans and
financial Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
for-sale | Maturity | Receivables liabilitles
(Rupees in '000)

On-balance shest financial instruments
Financial assets measured at fair value
Investments
- Units of open ended mutual fund 27,349 - - - 27,349 - 27,349 -
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and bank * - - 4,250 - 4,250 - - -
Investment in term deposit * - 123,500 - - 123,500 - - -
Sukuks 58,345 58,345
Loan and other receivable - - 4,347 - 4,347 - - #
Receivable from PTFE* - - 101,321 - 101,321 - - -

27,349 181,845 109,918 - 319,112
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Other creditors and accruals * - - - 69,407 69,407

3 - - 69,407 69,407
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PTF 2022
5 Other
Afv sisble:| Heldto Loans and financial Total Level1 | Level2 | Level3
or-sale | Maturity | Receivables liabilities
(Rupees in '000)
On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financial assets measured at fair value
Investments
- Units of open ended mutual fund 103,891 - - - 103,891 - 103,891 -
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and bank * - - 32,441 - 32,441 - ~ -
Investment in term deposit * - 459,000 - - 459,000 - - -
Sukuks - 92,994 - - 92,004 - - -
Takaful / ReTakaful receivables * - - 351,656 - 351,656 - - -
Loan and other receivable - - 12,919 - 12,919 - - -
Re-takaful recoveries against outstanding claims * - - 184,806 - 184,808 - - -
Salvage recoveries accrued - - 2,119 - 2,119 - - -
103,891 551,994 583,941 - 1,238,826
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Underwriting provision for outstanding claims including IBNR * - - - 304,408 304,408
Takaful / Retakaful payables* - - - 297,175 297,175
Payable to OPF* - - - 101,321 101,321
Other creditors and accruals * - - - 16,503 16,503
e = - 719,407 719,407
OPF 2021
Other
Available-{ Held to Loana and financial Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
for-sale | Maturity | Receivables fabilitles
(Rupees in "000)
On-balance sheet financial Instruments
Financial assets measured at fair value
Investments
- Units of open ended mutual fund 11.576 - - - 11,576 - 11,576 -
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and bank * - - 1,289 - 1,289 - - -
Investment in term deposit * E 64,041 - = 64,041 a = -
Corporate Sukuks B - - 5 = & - -
Loan and other receivable - - 396 = 396 - - =
Receivable from PTF* - = 165,195 - 165,195 - - -
11,576 64,041 166,880 - 242,497
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Other creditors and accruals * " & Z 66,581 66,581
- = - 66,581 66,581
PTF 2021
Other
Ausliabie:| Heldts | Loawiand: | 00 L Total Level1 | Level2 | Level3
for-sale | Maturity | Receivables liabilities
{Rupees in '000)
On-balance sheet financial instruments
Fin ial assets ed at fair value
Investments
- Units of open ended mutual fund 38,610 = = - 38,610 = 38,610 %
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and bank * - - 22,482 = 22,482 - 2 =
Investment In term deposit ** - 447 439 = 5 447,439 » % E
Corporate Sukuks - 14,902 - - 14,992 - - -
Takaful / ReTakaful receivables * - - 254,174 - 254,174 - - -
Loan and other receivable - - 2,972 = 2,972 - - =
Re-takalul recoveries against outstanding claims * = = 109,560 & 108,560 s = E
Salvage recoveries accrued % & 7.358 - 7.358 & = -
38,610 462,431 396,546 - 897,587
Financial llabilities not measured at fair value
Underwriting provision for outstanding claims including IBNR ~ = @ - 183,300 183,300
Retakaful / co-takaful payables * - s - 142,066 142,066
Payable to OPF* - - - 165,195 165,195
Other creditors and accruals * - - % 7,614 7.614
- - - 498,175 498,175

* The operator / participant has not disclosed the fair value of these items because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair vaiue

A~




32 UBL INSURERS LIMITED -
WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

32 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 3/ / 03 / 02 023
' [

33 GENERAL
33.1  Allfigures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise stated.

33.2  Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for the purpose of better presentation
and comparison. No significant rearrangements or reclassifications have been made in these financial statements during the

current year.

. Chief Executive Officer Director Dil"ecttﬁ) ¥ Chairman




UBL INSURERS LIMITED — Head office and Branches information

City Branch
UBL Insurers Limited

Room # 608 & 609, Uni Tower, 6t
Floor, I. I. Chundrigar Road,
Karachi.

Tel: 021-32424707, 32424699,
32468396, 32415539

Fax: 021-32424689

Karachi Branch
UBL Insurers Limited

Room # 608 & 609, Uni Tower, 6t
Floor, L. I. Chundrigar Road,
Karachi.

Tel: 021-2465123-24

Fax: 021-32424689

Corporate Branch
UBL Insurers Limited

Office No. 403, 4% Floor, Fayyaz
Centre, Sindhi Muslim Society,
Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi.
Tel: 021-34323064-65-66

Fax: 021-34323062

Lahore Regional Office
UBL Insurers Limited

Office No. 501, 5% Floor, Siddique
Trade Centre, Main Boulevard,
Gulberg-II, Lahore.

Tel: 042- 35770029-30

Fax: 042-3 35770406

Multan Regional Office
UBL Insurers Limited

3 Floor, Chen One Tower, 74-
Abdali Road, Multan.

Tel: 061- 4500171-72

Fax: 061- 4500170

Islamabad Regional Office
UBL Insurers Limited

4% Floot, Redco Pakistan
Building, (West) Jinnah Avenue,
Blue Area, Islamabad.

Tel: 051-2344345-47

Fax: 051-2344349

Faisalabad Regional Office
UBL Insurers Limited

1=t Floor Saeed Arcade,721 Batala
Colony Opposite McDonald
Satyana Road Faisalabad.

Tel: 041-8555681-83

Hyderabad Branch
UBL Insurers Limited

Office No. 1, First Floor, Shelter
Shopping Mall, Saddar Cantt,
Hyderabad.

‘Tel: 022-2784501

Fax: 022-2784439

Cantt Branch Lahore
UBL Insurers Limited

3rd Floor, Executive Plaza,
92-Commercial Area Cavalry
Ground, Lahore Cantt, Lahore.
Tel: 042 36619851-3

Fax: 042 36619854

Peshawar Branch

UBL Insurers Limited

Office # A-3 & A-4, 1+t Floor,
Lamsy Arcade, Fakhr-e-Alam
Road, Peshawar Cantt, Peshawar.
Tel: 091-5279544, 091-5286412
Fax: 091-5278144

Gulberg Branch Lahore
UBL Insurers Limited

3td Floor, Executive Plaza,
92-Commercial Area Cavalry
Ground, Lahore Cantt, Lahore.
Contact # 042 36619851-3

Fax # 042 36619854

South Branch DHA
UBL Insurers Limited

Plot 5-C-5 3 Floor AL
Murataza Commercial Lane 1,
Phase VIII, Defence Officers
Housing Authority

Karachi

Cell # 0345-3036007

Mall Road Branch Faisalabad
UBL Insurers Limited

Office # 1, 3" Floor, Fatima
Tower,

Kohinoor City, Faisalabad.
Tel: 041-8721852-54

Glass Tower Branch

BL Insutets Limi
3 Floor, 126/C, Jami Commercial,
Street # 14, Phase VII, D.H.A,
Karachi.
Fax: 021-35314504

Sea View Branch

UBL Insurers Limited

4 Floor, 126/C, Jami
Commercial, Street # 14, Phase
VII, D.H.A,

Katachi.

Fax: 021-35314504

Creek Branch
Multan Fiesta Garden Branch UBL Insurers Limited Delta Branch

UBL Insurers Limited

Office # 504, 5t Floor, United
Mall, Abdali Road, Multan.
Tel: 061-4515049-50-51

Fax: 061-4515052-0300-6263480

Plot # 31,C Office 302, 3Rd Floor
Ittehad Commercial Lane-1 Phase
VI

Defense Officer Housing Authority
Karachi

UBL Insurers Limited

Plot No. 118- C Office No. B/3,
274 Floor Jami Commercial Lane
13, Phase VII, D.H.A Karachi
Tel:021-35891802-04




New Unit Branch

UBL Insurers Limited

Office # 101, 1+t Floor, 100-C,
Main Khayaban-e-Jami,
Commercial Street # 11, Phase
VII, D.H.A, Karachi.

Tel: 021-35314530, 35314532,
35314533

Fax: 021-35314529

KEPZA Branch

UBL Insurers Limited

Plot # N-2, Sector B-II1I, Karachi
Export Processing Zone Authority
Phase-1, Landhi Industrial Area,
Mehran Highway, Karachi.

Tel: 35130835-36 0321-2107171

Jami Commercial Branch
UBL Insurers Limited

Office # 102, 15t Floor, 100-C,
Main Khayaban-e-Jami,
Commetcial Street # 11, Phase
V11, D.H.A, Karachi.

Tel: 021-35314519, 021-35314547,
021-35314556-58

D.H.A Branch

UBL Insurers Limited
Basement 126/C, Jami
Commercial, Street # 14, Phase
VII, D.H.A, Karachi.

Tel: 021-35314524

Fax: 021-35314504

Multan City Branch
UBL Insurers Limited

Office No. 123/ABC, 1« Floor,
Shama Plaza, Old Bahawalpur
Road, Nishtar Chowk, Multan.
Tel: 061-4515045-47

Fax: 061-4515048

Garden Town Branch Lahore
UBL Insurers Limited

Suit No. 06, 1+t Floor, Shan
Arcade, Barkat Market, New
Garden Town, Lahore.

Tel: 042-35889258-59-60
0300-4202397-0300-8473704

Faisal Complex Branch
UBL Insurers Limited

Office No. 404, 4t Floor, Faisal
Complex, Opp. Pizza Hut, Bilal
Road, Civil Lines, Faisalabad.
Tel: 041-2647100-8100

Cell: 0300-8661938 0300-7273768

Shahrah-E-Faisal Branch

UBL Insurers Limited

Office No.210, 274 Floor Anum
Empite Plot No. Zcc-1, Survey No.
SNCC-8, Block-7/8, K.C.H.S.
Shahrah-E- Faisal Karachi

Cell No.0321-8994530 -0321-2621000

CU- SUB Office04:

UBL Insurers Limited

Office No 403, 4™ Floor Fayyaz
Centre Sindhi Muslim Society
Main Shahrah-e-Faisal Karachi
UAN:021-111-845-111 (Ext2160)

Sub Office Rahim Yar Khan
Multan Regional Office
UBL Insurers Limited

Office No. 06, 1= Floor, Iqbal
Complex, Rahim Yar Khan
Tel: 068-5888808

Cell: 0302-3330124

Sub Office Faisalabad
Multan Regional Office

UBL Insurers Limited

Office No. 3, 3« Floor, Wahab
Centre, Main Susan Road.
Faisalabad.

Tel: 041-8723830

Sub Office Faisalabad
Lahore Regional Office

UBL Insurers Limited
70-Officers Colony No.1, East
Canal Road, Near ITHM
Collage, Faisalabad.

Tel: 041-8725022-23

Cell: 0321-9430969

Sub Office Sialkot

Cantt Branch Lahore

UBL Insurers Limited

Office No. 208, Kareem Plaza,
Defense Road, Allama Igbal
Town, Sialkot.

Tel: 052-3259595

CBG UNIT

UBL Insurers Limited

Plot No. 2/6, Room No. 706, 7*
Floor, Block 3, Horizon Tower,
Clifton, Karachi.

Sub Office Sukkur

City Branch

UBL Insurers Limited

Eidgah Road, Near Forest
Office, Sukkur.

Cell: 0331-2734835, 0606-3128904

Sub Office D. G. Khan

Multan City Branch

UBL Insurers Limited

Mohib Trader, 1t Floor, 18 Block,
Opp Ghazi Medical Collage,
Jampur Road, Dera Ghazi Khan.
Cell: 0344-1555554




16™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF UBL INSURERS LIMITED

FORM OF PROXY
1/We, of being a member of UBL Insurers
Limited (the “Company”) and holder of ordinary shares as per Share Register
Folio No. hereby appoint or failing him/her

as my/us proxy to vote for me/our and on my/our behalf at the 16*

Annual General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held on Tuesday 26, April 2021 at
02:00 p.m. at UBL Insurers Ltd. Board Room, Head Office Building, 126-C Jami

Commercial, Phase VII DHA, Karachi and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2021

Signature: Revenue

Name: Stamps
of Rs.5/-

CNIC No. or Passport No:

Address:

(Authorized Signature)

Witness 2:
Signature:

Name:
CNIC No. or Passport No:
Address:

Note:

The Proxy Form, duly completed, should be reached/deposited at the Registered Office of UBL Insurers
Limited at 126, Jami Commercial Street No. 14, Phase VII, DHA Karachi not later than 48 hours before the
meeting.




